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MEIHE
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

OPERATING FIGURES REEE
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
“5-cF “5-Cf il “E-%F “EENE
For the year ended 31 December RMB *000 RMB 000 Change RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
HEt-A=t-ALEE AREFT NEETTL g2 NEETT NEETFT NREFT
Revenue WA 8,208,533 7341474 121% 6,872,713 5471508 4,088,436
Gross proft 3] 1,583,383 1,124,116 409% 555,585 1,308,609 601,260
Profit for the year ERER 1,126,027 486,306 1315% 61,215 841,134 285,565
Earings per share GRER
Basic K RMBAEM127%  RMBAE®0557 1309% RMBARE007T RMBAR®095T RMBARE0327
Diluted 3 RMBARM127%T  RMBAR®0557T 1309% RMBARM007T RMBAEH0957T RMBARH032T
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET HEEESER
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
“g-zE 5z “F—-F ~3-%f “EENE
As at 31 December RMB ‘000 RMB 000 Change RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
Rt=A=t-A AREFT NEETFT g2 NEETT NEETFT ANREFT
Total assets wEE 8,944,315 5625025 59.0% 4,930,351 4,909,240 3297702
Non-current assets ERPLE 4,389,588 2,602,043 68.7% 2273671 2,017,99 1,627 487
Current assefs THEE 4,554,721 3022982 50.7% 2,656,680 2,891,245 1,670,215
Total liabiltes hafk 5,563,807 3,066,816 81.4% 2858448 2,700,065 1,811,037
Current liabilfies iy 2,685,085 1,443,751 86.0% 1093772 2,020,984 1,510,315
Non-curentliabiliies ~ 3EiEIE [ 2877912 1,623,065 7.3% 1,764,676 679,081 300,722
Net current assets RHEETE 1,868,742 1,579,231 18.3% 1,562,908 870,261 159,900
Net assets LESE 3,380,418 2,558,209 24% 2,071,903 2209175 1,486,665
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MEHE
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

FINANCIAL INDICATORS MBEE
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
ZB-=f T —T——F T —TTNF
For the year ended 31 December RMB ’000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
BEtZA=1+-HILFE ABETT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETR
Inventory turnover days FEAERY 100 78 76 92 74
Trade and bil receivables ~ ERE 5 R EEFA
turnover days AERE 39 36 27 28 40
Trade and bill payables ENESREEHE
turnover days FEXE 78 40 39 60 60
Current ratio mE 17 2.1 24 14 11
Net debt to equity ratio BEEEERL X
(Note 1) (Het1) 0.55 048 0.66 0.29 0.39
Return on equity (Note 2) B EIHRE (f1i£2) 38% 21% 3% 46% 21%
Note 1: Based on total borrowings net of cash and cash /i1 REEEEFNRASLRSFEMAUARE
equivalents and pledged bank deposits over total PRI FRRERBEAESL -
equity.
Note 2: Based on the net profit over the average of the total — A7:12 - 1R {58 B & 4 4) R F 48 2 0% FB 715
equity at the beginning and ending of the financial AR ESL -
year.
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ERE N RER

CORPORATE PROFILE AND STRUCTURE

CORPORATE PROFILE

Texhong Textile Group Limited (the “Company”, together
with its subsidiaries, the “Group”) (stock code: 2678) is
one of the largest cotton textile manufacturers in the
People’s Republic of China (“China” or the “PRC”) and is
a leading textile enterprise focusing on manufacturing
high value-added core-spun cotton textile products. The
Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and
distribution of quality yarn, grey fabrics and garment
fabrics, especially high value-added core-spun yarn.
Since 1997, the Group has grown rapidly and has over
1,600 customers in China and overseas, with its sales
network spanning across the PRC, Brasil, Turkey,
Bangladesh, Japan and South Korea. Headquartered in
Shanghai, the Group is operating 12 efficient
manufacturing plants in China (within the Yangze River
Delta and Shandong province) and three production
bases in Vietnam with total annual production capacity of
about 1.84 million spindles and 764 air-jet looms.

CORPORATE STRUCTURE
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On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”), | am
pleased to present to the shareholders of the Company
the annual results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2013.

The PRC textile market in 2013 basically continued
facing the challenging situation that began in 2012 due
to the fact that domestic cotton prices have remained
significantly higher than overseas cotton prices for a
prolonged period of time. Thus, the price advantage
enjoyed by overseas imported yarn had a material
impact on the domestic market, and consequently the
domestic cotton textile enterprises suffered greatly.
Domestic yarn prices were under pressure when the gap
between domestic and overseas cotton prices widened,
and in light of significant cotton reserves of the PRC
government and the impending policy reform for cotton
in China, it is obvious that the operating environment is
undesirable for domestic yarn market.

Nevertheless, the adversity encountered by our
production bases in China is offset by the advantage of
our production bases in Vietnam effectively. The Group
managed to expand its business amid the difficulties in
the China textile industry. In addition to construction of
new production facilities in Vietham and China, we
captured the opportunity to acquire production capacities
at bargain prices from our domestic counterparts.
Production facilities expanded by approximately 840,000
spindles equivalent, representing a significant increase
of approximately 84%, was gradually put into full
operation in the second half of 2013 with utilisation rate
of 100% soon after commercial production. Although
there was a temporary discrepancy between the growth
in our sales volume and expanded capacity of production
facilities due to product mix factors affecting monthly
output tonnage, monthly yarn sales volume reached
more than 32,000 tonnes per month in average in the
last two months of 2013, representing an increase of
over 60% compared to a monthly average of about
20,000 tonnes in the first half of 2013. Such sales
volume growth exceeded far beyond the average growth
rate industry-wide in China. This was attributable to the
increase in orders from both existing and new customers,
our insistence in product innovation and differentiation
strategies, assurance of product quality and efforts of all
our staff. In light of the abovementioned factors, our yarn
sales again reached a new high of more than 284,000
tonnes in 2013, which laid a solid foundation for
expected growth in 2014.

AABRERAREFE([EFE])  MAR
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As for positioning and marketing of our products, the
Group continued to step up implementation of product
differentiation and scale expansion strategies at the
same time. We adhered to a development strategy of
product innovation, differentiation and perfection and put
quality assurance of product as our top priority in order
to consolidate our leading position in the industry of core-
spun yarns — the Group’s traditional competitive product.
Meanwhile, we also actively enhanced the proportion of
yarn products in synthetic fiber and knitting categories
while strengthening technological breakthrough in
products with high complexity and scale production, so
as to capture the market for products with greater added-
value.

During the year, the Group recorded a total revenue of
RMB8,228.5 million, representing an increase of 12.1%
when compared to that of 2012. Profit for the year
doubled to RMB1,126 million. Earnings per share in
2013 amounted to RMB1.27, representing an increase of
130.9% when compared to that of 2012.

Looking forward to 2014, we believe the operating
environment remains challenging for China textile
market. With the uncertainty arising from potential policy
reform on cotton reserves or subsidies by the Chinese
government, it is difficult to anticipate the impact on the
yarn market upon implementation of those potential new
policies at present. However, if new policies could
effectively re-align the cotton prices in domestic and
overseas markets back to a reasonable level, we believe
that it would be a boon for Chinese textile enterprises in
perspective of long term sustainable operation. It is clear
that a volatile market with low visibility would present
opportunities for well-established enterprises with strong
core market competitiveness.
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Although the Trans-Pacific Strategic Economic
Partnership Agreement (“TPP”) has not yet been signed,
this did not have material impact on our development in
Vietnam. The first phase of our new production plant in
northern Vietham commenced production in July 2013,
with approximately 170,000 spindles and 30 sets of
open-end spinning machines. The second phase with
approximately 258,000 spindles also commenced
construction in the second half of 2013. It is expected
that total investment for that in 2014 will be around
RMB550 million and the equipment will be put into
operation in July 2014. Following that, our production
bases in Vietnam will have approximately 1,000,000
spindles equivalent, which is expected to continue its
standing as the largest local yarn manufacturing group in
Vietnam. If we can work out an optimal product mix to
complement our development, the annual yarn
production capacity of our production bases in Vietnam
will exceed 240,000 tonnes. This move will further
strengthen our low production cost advantage and foster
our competitive edge over others in fierce market
competition in China. Moreover, as one of the
Association of Southeast Asian Nations (the “ASEAN”)
member countries, Vietnam will continue to benefit from
the TPP supported by the United States (the “US”) and a
series of measures implemented by ASEAN countries to
minimise trade barriers between each other. With the
favourable macro-economic environment and our
established production scale in Vietnam, the Group
intends to identify partners and study the feasibility to
relocate our existing grey fabric production facilities from
China to Vietnam, so as to extend further downstream to
start establishing a vertically integrated business in order
to capture the opportunities arising from the TPP.

Following the fluctuations in emerging markets in 2013, it
is believed that their impact on the markets in Brazil and
Turkey will be lingering for a period of time. With
currency depreciations in the emerging markets at large,
it has become more conducive to the Group’s plan of
setting up a production base in Turkey directly, while it
would be more difficult and riskier to set up a production
base in Uruguay for the market in Brazil. Therefore, on
the one hand, the Group will expand the investment
scale for the production base in Turkey from initially
about 60,000 spindles to about 120,000 spindles. The
estimated investment amount is RMB400 million and
production is expected to commence in early 2015. On
the other hand, with regard to our Uruguay project, we
are assessing the risk profile of the market in Brazil.
Although our project has been given a grade “A” status
in the environmental assessment report, this project will
be suspended pending completion of assessment of the
risk profile of Brazil market and currently our investment
is confined to land investments of approximately US$1.6
million.
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In 2013, our Group was rated among the “Top 500
Companies in China” as compiled by Fortune magazine
and awarded the “2013 Product Development
Contribution Award” by China National Textile and
Apparel Council. Besides, we were awarded “China Top
20 Competitive Cotton Spinning Enterprises” for the
tenth consecutive year. The honour exemplifies the
broad recognition we have gained from industry and
customers and is tremendously encouraging. In addition,
as one of the first enterprises to have joined the
COTTON LEADS™ programme led by Cotton Council
International in the US and Cotton Australia, our Group
will have traceable records in future cotton
procurements, which in turn will enhance the
transparency of supply chain. Leveraging in the
farsighted development vision of the Group’s
management, leading corporate management model, the
solidarity among our workforce, and adhering to our
operating strategy which focuses on “professionalism,
perfectionism and globalisation”, we are confident of
maintaining rapid growth in operation results, with an aim
to becoming a leading global textile enterprise.

We have built a solid foundation for our further
development and product differentiation. With huge
market demand and increasingly favourable overseas
operation landscape, we believe that it will be a
tremendous year of growth for our Group in 2014.

Last but not least, on behalf of the Board, | would like to
express my sincere thanks to all the shareholders for
their continuous support. | would also like to take this
opportunity to thank all our dedicated staff members for
their unremitting efforts and valuable contributions.

Hong Tianzhu
Chairman

3 March 2014
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We are pleased to report to the shareholders the annual
results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2013. The challenging operating environment persisted
in China textile industry. Nevertheless, as the market
was enormous, enterprises capable of providing products
of reliable quality in response to the market demand for
differentiated products could still outperform their
competitors and achieve satisfactory results in the face
of adversity. In 2013, the Group actively expanded its
production capacity. The eventual commencement of
operation of the new production facilities spurred an
increase in production and sales volume in the second
half of the year. When compared to 2012, the Group
recorded a turnover growth of 12.1% to RMB8,228.5
million. Profit for the year significantly increased by
131.5% to RMB1,126.0 million. Earnings per share rose
by 130.9% from RMBO0.55 during the corresponding
period in 2012 to RMB1.27.

Global consumer demand maintained an upward trend
during 2013. According to the statistics from the General
Administration of Customs of China, the aggregate
amount of textiles and garments exported from China in
2013 were US$292.07 billion, representing an increase
of 11.24% compared to the corresponding period of
2012. Export of textiles amounted to US$113.85 billion,
representing an increase of 11.17% compared to the
corresponding period of 2012. Export of garments
amounted to US$178.22 billion, representing an increase
of 11.28% compared to the corresponding period of
2012. In addition, domestic market demand increased
due to progress in urbanization, which brought positive
impact to the development of textile industry in China.

While demand for textiles kept growing, textile
enterprises had been affected by the differentiation in
domestic and overseas cotton prices. Yet, with the
potential implementation of pilot scheme to subsidize
farmers and the proposed changes in purchases of
cotton by the Chinese government, it is hopeful that the
differences between domestic and international cotton
prices will be narrowed. In addition, as predicted in the
report on cotton demand by the US Department of
Agriculture in December 2013, it reduced the global
cotton output forecast by 3.5% while raising the cotton
consumption estimates by 2.1%.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Group celebrated the commencement of operation of its northern Vietnam production facility
(first phase) and the beginning of construction of the second phase
MEtHMmEE —HREEE _BHE) T EH

Other than the issue with raw material prices, in
response to factors such as on-going increase in costs
and appreciation of Renminbi, more competitive and
superior enterprises have acted in advance to expand
globalised production so as to minimise labour costs and
enjoy duty exemption. Statistics from China Cotton
Textile Industry Association reveal that textile industry in
Vietnam has become one of the country’s most
prominent domestic industrial sectors. Vietnam recorded
an year-on-year growth of 14% in export volume to the
United States last year while that to the European Union,
Japan and South Korea grew by 9%, 20% and 43%
respectively. Moreover, the anticipated implementation
of the TPP will bring about a duty exemption for exports
to the United States, resulting in a huge competitive
advantage for those enterprises in the TPP member
countries.

12 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RUI##EEBAERA A
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For the year ended 31 December 2013, the turnover of
the Group was RMB8,228.5 million, representing an
increase of 12.1% over the corresponding period last
year, which was mainly attributable to the growth in the
sales volume of yarns. The turnover contributions are
mainly derived from sales of yarns and grey fabrics.

Yarn continued to be the major product of the Group with
a turnover of RMB7,211.8 million, accounting for 87.6%
of the Group’s total turnover for the year ended 31
December 2013. When compared with the corresponding
period of 2012, sales volume increased by 17.0% to
about 284,000 tonnes, reaching a record high volume.
Although the Group was confident in the demand for its
products, the increase in sales volume was not in line
with the addition in production capacity. It was mainly
because there were about 600,000 spindles put into
production concurrently in the fourth quarter of 2013,
while the then market sentiment was hit by the
uncertainties in cotton purchase policy in China and a
temporary fall in overseas cotton prices. This had
prompted the Group to alter its product mix in response
to market demand, and the growth rate of sales volume
had thus been affected. Turnover of grey fabric was
RMB864.7 million, accounting for 10.5% of the Group’s
total turnover for the year ended 31 December 2013.

The overall gross profit margin of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2013 increased from 15.3% for the
corresponding period last year to 19.2%. International
cotton prices this year had been mostly sluggish which
helped to reduce the overall production costs of cotton
yarns. However, affected by the substantial
differentiation between domestic and international cotton
prices, cotton yarn prices in China market had stood at
low levels for a prolonged period, which partly offset the
advantages of low cotton prices in the international
market. In addition, the wider the difference between
China and international cotton prices, the bigger the
adverse impact on the selling prices of yarns in China
market and vice versa. With certain volume of cotton
purchase orders and inventory, the gross profit margin of
the Group also faced short-term fluctuations.
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The addition of approximately 840,000 spindles
equivalent which had been put into full operation in the
second half of 2013 empowered the Group’s production
facilities to reach approximately 1.84 million spindles
equivalent in aggregate, among which about 1.11 million
being located in China and about 0.73 million in Vietnam.
To clearly define our product landscape, the Vietnam
facilities mainly focused on cotton yarns production and
took full advantage of low international cotton prices,
whereas the production capacity in China helped satisfy
the demand for synthetic fibre yarns, to which there was
great demand. It had also helped the Group to gradually
increase the sales proportion of synthetic fibre yarns and
effectively reduced the impact of fluctuation in cotton
price on the Group’s financial performance. In 2013,
cotton yarns, denim yarns and synthetic fibre yarns
accounted for 49.9%, 30.2% and 19.9% of the total sales
volume of yarns of the Group respectively.

The Group has also further strengthened the strategic
cooperation with INVISTA North America S.a.r.l
(“Invista”) and Lenzing Fibers (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
(“Lenzing”). At the same time, the Group has continued
to produce different high-end products using the Tencel®
fibre, Modal® fibre, Cordura® fibre and viscose fibre
supplied by Lenzing. The Group has further reinforced
cooperative relationship with Toray of Japan. Our
research and development centre in Changzhou has
been developing products and improving product quality
in reaction to market demand, in order to maintain a
leading position in the industry and to meet the demand
of quality customers for different high-end products.
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Despite fierce competition in the textile industry in China,
the enormous market proves to be highly fragmented.
Thus, we believe there is ample room for strong and
sustainable growth for competent enterprises. As one of
the leading players in the industry, our core competitive
edge lies in our capability in mass production of reliable
quality products. Our close cooperation with fibre
manufacturers and customers also facilitates the new
product development. External market changes in the
fourth quarter of 2013 led to an adjustment in our product
mix. However, we are confident that with the beginning
of the peak season after the Chinese New Year, we will
kick-start a gradual adjustment of our product mix so as
to reach an annual production level of 440,000 tonnes
out of 1.84 million spindles in the second quarter of
2014.

In respect of expansion plans of production capacity in
2014, we expect that the Shandong production base with
60,000 spindles and the second phase of the northern
Vietnam project with approximately 258,000 spindles
would commence operation in the second and third
quarters of 2014 respectively. In addition, the
construction of the Turkey project with approximately
120,000 spindles will begin this year and operation is
expected to commence in early 2015. Relevant
investments in 2014 amount to approximately RMB1
billion. It is expected that following the completion of
expansions of the Shandong and Vietnam production
bases, the Group will own about 2,158,000 spindles
equivalent, with estimated annual yarn production
volume of 500,000 tonnes based on an optimal product
mix.

As for the purchases of raw materials, as cotton prices in
the international market are far lower than that in the
PRC, the Group has continued to purchase cotton from
overseas countries. The existing cotton inventory and
purchase orders with determined pricing are sufficient to
meet our need in the coming five months.

Looking ahead, the Group’s management aims at
improving our profitability by optimising our existing
product mix, developing new products that cater for the
trends and demand of the market and fully leveraging
the cost advantages of our plants in Vietnam.
Furthermore, our goal is to sustain a high growth rate in
profit and turnover through expansion of production
capacity, thereby reinforcing our competitiveness and
leading position within the industry.
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As announced by the Company on 20 June 2013, the
Company entered into a framework agreement (the
“Framework Agreement”) in relation to the acquisition of
the entire equity interest of Shandong Morigin Textile
Factory Co., Ltd. (“Morigin”) and the arrangement for the
repayment of shareholders’ loan due by Morigin to one
of its shareholders, namely, Yunsheng Holdings Group
Co., Ltd (“Yunsheng”).

The Group also entered into a yarn procurement
agreement with Morigin on 20 June 2013 for the
procurement of yarn by the Group from Morigin at the
consideration of RMB339.24 million. Under the
Framework Agreement, Yunsheng shall inject additional
registered capital to Morigin and an equity transfer
agreement would be entered into by the Group on the
date on which the necessary registration procedures
regarding the increase in registered capital of Morigin
were completed and the revised business licence of
Morigin was obtained to give effect to the acquisition of
the entire equity interest of Morigin by the Group. The
consideration for the transfer of the equity interest of
Morigin shall be RMB3. Completion of the above
acquisition took place on 1 September 2013, upon which
Morigin became a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company. The gain from negative goodwill of acquisition
was RMB264.5 million.
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THEFWRE S

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Turnover

The Group’s turnover mainly comprises the sales of
yarns and grey fabrics. With the commencement of
operation of our new production facilities in the PRC and
Vietnam, along with the strong demand for the Group’s
products in the market, the sales of yarn increased in
2013 and sales volume grew underlying strong demand
for our products. The sales of yarns grew by about
17.3% in 2013 as compared to that of 2012. Turnover
analyses of the Group by products are shown below.

Bt %5 (o] JER

E S

AEMNE LB R A YEORRE -
P 7 25 S B o B o 9 2 9 EE R R R
B BNHETSUAEEERHRYFL
—E-CFREYBBETEN - HBHA
EEESNRDBLHDUE LA K-
CAYBEEER T —FEEN
17.3% - FHlAREMEBERNEEHS

#r o

Turnover
change between
2013 and 2012

T4
EHEEE L
2013 2012 —EF——4F
—z-= —T——F pd Y
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMTFT ARBFIT
Stretchable core-spun yarns BRI
— Cotton — Ry 2,979,582 2,785,621 7.0%
— Denim =GB 1,223,721 1,011,931 20.9%
— Synthetic Fiber — (b4 734,671 593,064 23.9%
Other yarns Hibghiar
— Cotton — 1Ry 860,731 450,192 91.2%
— Denim =GB 824,713 807,242 2.2%
— Synthetic Fiber — (b4 588,407 498,804 18.0%
Fabrics ®Am R EE
— Stretchable grey fabrics — 5B HMm 699,014 825,917 -15.4%
— Other grey fabrics — HAbf 165,688 201,980 -18.0%
— Garment fabrics — @& 152,006 166,723 -8.8%
Total st 8,228,533 7,341,474 12.1%
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

Turnover (Continued)
Sales Volume
HE

Sirrichable owe spen yaes

BN 4 A B B ¥ B

= k.1 ] mia i ]
=i—R 1 = ——if =i—R i = ——if

18 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RUI##EEBAERA A

g JEI)AE

BREGE)

=i a2
=T

mia AN
=li—E I = ——if



Stretchable core-spun yarns
(Ton/RMB per ton)
— Cotton
— Denim
— Synthetic Fiber

Other yarns
(Ton/RMB per ton)
— Cotton
— Denim
— Synthetic Fiber

Fabrics (Million meters/
RMB per meter)

— Stretchable grey fabrics
— Other grey fabrics
— Garment fabrics

ENRTH&

(W AR¥%5H)
— 7%

—4Hf

— et
AR

(W AR¥%5H)
— 174

—Hf

— et

Yl
REH(BEX/
AREEX)
—BNER

— HitEh
—@#

Sales Volume
#E
2012
—E--F

100,934
39,679
25,232

19,083
36,110
21,842

70.7
19.0
9.5

The Chinese textile market is the Group’s major market,
accounting for 85% of our total turnover of 2013. The ten
largest customers of the Group for 2013 are as follows:

Toray International, Inc.

Zhejiang Limayunshan Textile Co., Ltd.
Zhejiang Jiaermei Textile Co., Ltd.
Ningbo Dagian Textile Co., Ltd.
Shaoguan Shunchang Weaving Factory Co., Ltd.
Yixing Lucky G And L Denim Co., Ltd.
Guangdong Qianjin Jeans Co., Ltd.
Innuovo International Trade Co.,Ltd Hengdian Group

Conba Group Co., Ltd.

Shanxi Huajin Textile Printing & Dyeing Co., Ltd.

The Group has more than 1,600 customers. As the
Group produces differentiated products, the Group does
not rely on the orders from any single customer. The ten
largest customers only accounted for 19.9% of the total
turnover of 2013. The ten largest customers mentioned
above have more than 3 years’ trade relationship with

the Group.

Selling price
&8
2012
—E--F

27,598
25,503
23,504

23,5901
22,355
22,837

"7
10.6
17.5

Gross profit margin
EpS
2012
—E-CF

18.3%
18.4%
13.8%

11.2%
13.2%
15.6%

9.4%
4.0%
15.6%

PRGBS REAEBNEENS  H48E
BT —FEEETENG%  UTE2AE
ERA-E—=FENTARFE:

Toray International, Inc.

AT [ EWLSBERNER AR

MARESIES L 21 ENG]
BRATEBRARAR
HEATIESHHAR AR
HELBFFHARAR
ERAEFF I AR AR

BESENNT S ERRE S HR AR

BERASEBRRQR

I PTE S SR B R AT

REBHEARPH1,6005K - BRAEREAE
EEREMAED  AAREHY TEREE
—ZEMEE AT -—=FE+AEPE
RS EFMN19.9% - A Tt ARFEAE
EESERGBBIFAL -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

Gross profit and gross profit margin

The gross profit of the Group increased from
RMB1,124.1 million to RMB1,583.4 million, representing
an increase of 40.9% as compared to that of 2012. The
overall gross profit margin also increased by 3.9
percentage point to 19.2% as compared to that of 2012.
The profile base was lower during the turnaround period
in the first half of 2012.

Cost structure

Cost of sales increased by 6.9% to RMB6,645.2 million
when compared to that of 2012. Raw material cost
accounted for about 80.2% of the total cost of sales of
2013. Cotton is our major raw material.

The breakdown of our cost of sales is shown below:

Consumables
Sigr o

Consumables
Suzr o

Eﬁﬁ%[]gﬁ(ﬁf)

EFNREFER
AEBNEFBE T ——FARE11.241E
TTIEHN40.9% = AR 15.83415 T - BEEE
FEFE T ——FLEATIEEFELHE
192%° — T ——F ¥ FAEEBELSRE
LABRE I B EER o

RAZRHE
ERAE T — —F FH69%E AR
66.45218 7T c R =T —=F 7 RMEIR AL
AT E K A 4180.2% © IBIEABBRFIMNERR
e

THRAREEHERAHNRMA :

HFER Others WES
13% Etm 1.3%
Utilities 0.8% Utilities
0 Rk B0 Rgkk

6.6%

57%

Depreciation
bl
3.3%

Direct Labour
HETE
7.8%

Raw Materials
[

80.2%
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For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group’s
selling and distribution costs amounted to RMB234.3
million, representing an increase of 15.4% when
compared to that of 2012. The increase was attributable
to the increase in salaries and transportation cost due to
increase in sales volume.

During 2013, the Group’s general and administrative
expenses increased by 35.6% to RMB308.2 million when
compared to that of 2012, which amounted to 3.7% of
the Group’s turnover. The increase was mainly due to
the increase in salaries, bonuses and the expenses in
relation to the issuance of senior notes.

REBE_ZT—=F+_A=1+—RHILFE "
AEBZHERDHAXB _T——F Lt
15.4% = AR¥E2.343187C » FHIERHNIHE
BN SE e SEBKA LIRATE

FEBR-_ZB-=F2 - RRTEAZR =
T—_F FF35.6% EAREI.0821ET - 14
REEEHEIT% - BRIV EZHRFS
AL R BAZEEITERBMASIEIMATE

2012
—E-—F
RMB’000
ARETFT
Net cash generated from operating REEBMSIRE F5
activities 924,029
Net cash used in investing activities WEEBMFEIRE 55 (644,881)
Net cash generated from/(used in) BE RIS (FTHE)
financing activities &R (212,259)
Cash and cash equivalents at RERNIE S K
end of the year BEEEY 530,296

For the year ended 31 December 2013, net cash
generated from operating activities amounted to
RMB729.1 million, which was mainly contributed by the
increase in profit. The net cash used in investing
activities amounted to RMB941.7 million, which was
mainly used for the payment of capital expenditure of
new production facilities in PRC and Vietham and
payments for settlement of the accounts payable for
machinery purchases. During the year under review, the
net cash generated from financing activities amounted to
RMB601.5 million, which was mainly attributable to the
issuance of senior notes.

BE_Z—=%+_-A=+—RHItEE " &
EEREKE TSRS FEARET7.201
Bor TBANFEEMTER - AEBEKE
EETRERS FHEAAREIMTEL £2
BRI M AEBEF B SEHIEEERE
MEARRY  UREEE#SMEMEER -
REBEFERN  EESMERSFEAA
R#6.015870 * TEHREITELRIBAME -
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As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s bank and cash
balances (including pledged bank deposits) amounted to
RMB945.8 million (as at 31 December 2012: RMB552.3
million). The Group’s inventories increased by RMB859.0
million to RMB2,280.5 million and our trade and bills
receivables increased by RMB150.7 million to RMB963.1
million (as at 31 December 2012: RMB1,421.5 million
and RMB812.4 million respectively). The inventory
turnover days and trade and bills receivable turnover
days were 100 days and 39 days respectively, compared
to 78 days and 36 days in 2012. Increase in inventory
turnover days was mainly due to the expansion of our
production facilities. In addition, customer orders had
been temporarily affected by the uncertainties on the
PRC government policy in cotton purchase and the
fluctuation of international cotton prices in the fourth
quarter of 2013.

Trade and bills payables increased by RMB1,144.9
million to RMB2,009.6 million as at 31 December 2013
(as at 31 December 2012: RMB864.7 million), the
payable turnover days was 78 days, compared to 40
days in 2012. Increase in the payable turnover days was
due to more letters of credit having been issued for raw
material and machinery purchases.

The Group increased the total bank borrowings by
RMB1,019.3 million to RMB2,789.5 million as at 31
December 2013 mainly due to the issuance of the senior
notes of notional amount of US$200 million. Current
bank borrowings decreased by RMB40.0 million to
RMB166.1 million while non-current bank borrowings
increased by RMB1,059.3 million to RMB2,623.4 million.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s financial ratios
were as follows:

Current ratio TEE R
Debt to equity ratio BEREREE

Net debt to equity ratio
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As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s total bank
borrowings amounted to RMB2,789.5 million, among
which RMB95 million (3.4%) was denominated in
Renminbi, RMB2,692.8 million (96.5%) was denominated
in United States dollars (“US$”) and RMB1.74 million
(0.1%) was denominated in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$").
These bank borrowings borne interest at interest rates
ranging from 1.5% to 7.625% per annum (2012: 1.8% to
7.625%).

As at 31 December 2013, the Group has outstanding
current bank borrowings of RMB166 million (2012:
RMB206 million). Decrease in current bank borrowings
was attributable to the repayment of short-term loan of
our subsidiaries in China.

In respect of the Group’s borrowings, the Group has to
comply with certain restrictive financial covenants.

Bank borrowings of RMB352.7 million (2012: RMB499.2
million) were secured by the pledge of the Group’s land
use rights with a net book amount of RMB19.4 million
(2012: RMB19.8 million) and the pledge of the Group’s
property, plant and equipment with a net book amount of
approximately RMB287.6 million (2012: RMB352.5
million) as at 31 December 2013.

The Group mainly operates in the PRC and Vietnam.
Most of the Group’s transactions, assets and liabilities
are denominated in RMB and US$. Foreign exchange
risk may also arise from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net investments in
foreign operations. The Group manages its foreign
exchange risks by performing regular review and
monitoring its foreign exchange exposures. The Group’s
exposure to foreign exchange risk is mainly attributable
to its borrowings denominated in US$.

Since the majority of the Group’s income is settled in
RMB, with the expectation of RMB appreciation against
USS$, the Group has not taken foreign exchange hedging
on expenses and borrowings denominated in US$ and
Vietnam Dong.

ﬁ:f—:¢+—ﬂ—+ H - ANEERIR
TIEERBEAANRE27895(E T HAAR
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For the year ended 31 December 2013, the capital
expenditure of the Group amounted to RMB1,469 million
(2012: RMB536 million). It was mainly comprised of the
investment in fixed assets in PRC and Vietnam.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had no material
contingent liabilities.

As announced by the Company on 12 January 2011 and
12 April 2013, the Company and certain of its
subsidiaries entered into (i) a purchase agreement with
Deutsche Bank AG, Singapore Branch, in connection
with the issue of US$200 million 7.625% senior notes
(“2011 Notes”) due 2016; and (ii) a purchase agreement
with Deutsche Bank AG, Singapore Branch, J.P. Morgan
Securities plc and Standard Chartered Bank in
connection with the issue of US$200 million 6.500%
senior notes (“2013 Notes”, together with the 2011
Notes, the “Notes”) due 2019. The respective indenture
(collectively, the “Indentures”) governing the Notes
provides that upon the occurrence of a change of control
triggering event, the Company will make an offer to
purchase all outstanding Notes at a purchase price equal
to 101% of their principal amount plus accrued and
unpaid interest, if any, to (but not including) the offer to
purchase payment date.

A change of control under the Indentures includes,
among others, any transaction that results in either (i)
the Permitted Holders (as defined below), which include
Mr. Hong Tianzhu, the controlling shareholder of the
Company and companies controlled by him, being the
beneficial owners (as such term is used in the
Indentures) of less than 50.1% of the total voting power
of the voting stock of the Company; or (ii) any person or
group (as such terms are used in the Indentures) is or
becomes the beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of
total voting power of the voting stock of the Company
greater than such total voting power held beneficially by
the Permitted Holders. “Permitted Holders” means any or
all of (1) Messrs. Hong Tianzhu and Zhu Yongxiang; (2)
any affiliate of the persons specified in paragraph (1);
and (3) any person both the capital stock and the voting
stock of which (or in the case of a trust, the beneficial
interests in which) are owned 80% by persons specified
in paragraphs (1) and (2) above.
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As announced by the Company on 14 July 2011, by an
agreement dated 13 July 2011 (“Facility Agreement”)
entered into by, among others, Texhong Renze Textile
Joint Stock Co. (the “Borrower”), formerly known as
“Texhong Vietnam Textile Joint Stock Company”, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company as borrower,
the Company as one of the guarantors and a syndicate
of banks and financial institutions as lenders, the lenders
have agreed to grant a term loan facility (“Facility”) of up
to the aggregate principal amount of US$60 million to
finance the Phase Il expansion of the Borrower’s factory
in Vietnam. The Facility shall be fully repaid in July 2018
and is secured by a mortgage of the Borrower’s
equipment and machinery. The amount of the Facility
represents approximately 17% of the total amount of
banking/credit facilities (including the Facility) presently
available to the Group. The Facility Agreement contains
the usual cross default provisions and a further
requirement that Mr. Hong Tianzhu (“Mr. Hong”) shall
remain the chief executive officer of the Group, the single
largest shareholder of the Company and own, directly or
indirectly, more than 25% of the total issued share
capital of the Company. A breach of such requirement
will constitute an event of default under the Facility
Agreement, and as a result, the Facility is liable to be
declared immediately due and payable. The occurrence
of such circumstance may trigger the cross default
provisions of other banking/credit facilities available to
the Group and, as a possible consequence, these other
facilities may also be declared to be immediately due
and payable.

As at the date of this annual report, the Company is in
compliance with the Indenture and the Facility
Agreement. As of 31 December 2013, the Company
repurchased and cancelled in the aggregate notional
amount of US$12 million of the 2011 Notes.
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As at 31 December 2013, the Group had a total
workforce of 20,171 (as at 31 December 2012: 12,779),
of whom 13,125 were located in the PRC, 7,029 were
located at the Group’s production base in Vietham and
17 were based in Hong Kong and Macao. New
employees were recruited to cater for the Group’s
business expansion during the year. The Group offers its
staff competitive remuneration schemes. In addition,
discretionary bonuses and share options may also be
granted to eligible staff based on individual and Group’s
performance. The Group is committed to nurturing a
learning and sharing culture in the organization. Heavy
emphasis is placed on the training and development of
individual staff and team building, as the Group’s
success is dependent on the contribution of all functional
divisions comprising skilled and motivated staff.

The Board intends to maintain a long term, stable
dividend payout ratio of about 30% of the Group’s net
profit for the year, providing shareholders with an
equitable return. The Board has resolved to declare a
final dividend of 28 HK cents per share in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2013 to Shareholders whose
names appear on the register of member on 15 April
2014 and will be payable on or about 24 April 2014,
subject to the approval by the shareholders at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting on 7 April 2014. An
interim dividend of 19 HK cents per share was paid by
the Company on 28 August 2013.
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The Group is committed to maintaining a high level of
corporate governance within a sensible framework with
an emphasis on the principles of transparency,
accountability and independence. The Board believes
that good corporate governance is essential to the
success of the Group and the enhancement of
shareholders’ value.

The Company was committed to maintaining high level
of corporate governance and has steered its
development and protected the interests of its
shareholders in an enlightened and open manner. The
Board comprises four executive Directors and three
independent non-executive Directors. The Board has
adopted the code provisions of the CG Code set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. During the period
under review, the Company had complied with the code
provisions of the CG Code.

The Board currently comprises seven Directors and its
composition is set out as follows:

Hong Tianzhu (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Zhu Yongxiang (Co-Chief Executive Officer)

Tang Daoping

Gong Zhao

Tao Xiaoming (appointed on 3 March 2014)

Cheng Longdi

Ting Leung Huel, Stephen MH, FCCA, FCPA (PRACTISING),
ACA, CTA(HK), FHKIoD
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The brief biographical details of the Directors are set out
in the “Directors and Senior Management” section on
pages 46 to 49. There was no relationship (including
financial, business, family or other material/relevant
relationship) among members of the Board.

As announced by the Company on 30 December 2013,
Ms. Zhu Beina resigned her position as an INED and
ceased to be a member of each of the audit committee,
the nomination committee and the remuneration
committee of the Company with effect from 28 December
2013. Following the resignation of Ms. Zhu, the number
of INEDs fell below the minimum number as required
under Rule 3.10(1) and Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules,
and the number of audit committee members fell below
the minimum number as required under Rule 3.21 of the
Listing Rules. As announced by the Company on 3
March 2014, Ms. Tao Xiaoming was appointed as an
INED as well as a member of the audit committee, the
nomination committee and the remuneration committee
of the Company. The Company currently has three
INEDs representing more than one-third of the Board. At
least one of the INEDs has appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise under Rule 3.10 of the Listing
Rules. The Board has received from each INED an
annual confirmation of his independence and considers
that all the INEDs are independent under the guidelines
set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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The Board meets regularly to discuss the overall strategy
as well as the operation and financial performance of the
Group, and to review and approve the Group’s annual

ExexfaFes JRiAKBEZEER
BE AR 2B R MERRR - WEMRAUERE
B2 RPHEE - RFR - B8ETHERX

and interim results. During the year, four Board meetings #Z@ @Rk AREAS  SEEHEE
and one general meeting were held and attendance of eeBMBERRG Z2BERAT :
each Director at the Board meetings and the general
meeting is set out as follows:
Number of Number of
Board General
meetings meetings
attended/held attended/held
tE
BTESE HE R
BRXE RRAEXRE
Executive Directors: HITES:
Hong Tianzhu R
(chairman and chief executive officer) (EEHRITEAES) 4/4 11
Zhu Yongxiang (co-chief executive officer) 4Rk#t (B E7TE #E#;) 4/4 0/1
Tang Daoping ZiE T 4/4 0/1
Gong Zhao BERR 4/4 11
Independent Non-Executive Directors: BYEHTESE :
Zhu Beina (appointed on 18 April 2013 KPR ZZE—=
and resigned on 28 December 2013) WA+ N\BEZF
WHRZT—=4F
TZAZTN\RAEHE) 3/3 0/1
Zhu Lanfen (resigned on 18 April 2013) KEF(RZT—=F
MA+NBEHE) 11 0/1
Cheng Longdi TEEAR 4/4 0/1
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE
MH, FCCA, FCPA (PRACTISING), ACA, MH, FCCA,
CTA(HK), FHKloD FCPA (PRACTISING), ACA,
CTA(HK), FHKIoD 4/4 11

The Board has reserved for its decision or consideration
matters covering mainly the Group’s overall strategy,
investment plans, annual and interim results,
recommendations on Directors’ appointment or
reappointment, material contracts and transactions as
well as other significant policies and financial matters.
The Board has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to
the senior management under the supervision of the
Board.
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Board meetings are scheduled to be held at
approximately quarterly intervals and as required by
business needs. At least 14 days’ notice of a Board
meeting is normally given to all Directors who are given
an opportunity to include matters for discussion in the
agenda. The company secretary assists the chairman of
the Board in preparing the agenda for meetings and
ensures that all applicable rules and regulations are
complied with. The agenda and the accompanying Board
papers are normally sent to all Directors at least three
days before the intended date of a regular Board meeting
(and so far as practicable for other Board meetings).
Draft minutes of each Board meeting are circulated to all
Directors for their comment before the same will be
tabled at the following Board meeting for approval. All
minutes are kept by the company secretary and are open
for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable
notice by any Director.

Every Director is entitled to have access to Board papers
and related materials and has access to the advice and
services of the company secretary. The Board and each
Director also have separate and independent access to
the Company’s senior management. Directors will be
continuously updated on the major development of the
Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory
requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of good
corporate governance practices.

To ensure the Directors’ contribution to the Board
remains informed and relevant and in compliance with
paragraph A.6.5 of the CG Code, the Company would
arrange and fund suitable continuous professional
development for the Directors to participate in order to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Company
has arranged for each of the Directors to attend, and all
Directors have attended, a training session held in
Shanghai regarding the retrospection on the current
accounting and taxation system.
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The Company has adopted a code of conduct (“the
Securities Code”) regarding securities transactions by
Directors and officers on terms no less exacting than the
required standard set out in the Model Code (“Model
Code”) for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

A copy of the Securities Code has been sent to each
Director of the Company first on his appointment and
thereafter twice annually, 30 days and 60 days before
the date of the Board meetings to approve the
Company’s interim result and annual result respectively,
with a reminder that the Director cannot deal in the
securities and derivatives of the Company until after
such results have been published, and that all his
dealings must be conducted in accordance with the
Securities Code.

Under the Securities Code, Directors are required to
notify Mr. Hong Tianzhu or Mr. Zhu Yongxiang or a
Director (other than himself/herself) designated by the
Board for the specific purpose (the “Designated Director”)
and receive a dated written acknowledgement from such
Designated Director before dealing in the securities and
derivatives of the Company.

During the year, the Company, having made specific
enquiry on all the Directors, confirms that all the
Directors have complied with the required standard set
out in the Securities Code and the Model Code.

Code A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not
be performed by the same individual.

Mr. Hong Tianzhu is the chairman and chief executive
officer of the Company. Mr. Zhu Yongxiang is the
co-chief executive officer of the Company.
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Each of Mr. Ting Leung Huel Stephen, Professor Cheng
Longdi, Ms. Zhu has/had been appointed as an
independent non-executive Director for an initial term of
one year commencing from their respective date of
appointment as an INED renewable automatically for
successive term of one year each commencing from the
next day after the expiry of the then current term of
appointment, unless terminated by not less than three
months’ notice in writing served by either the
independent non-executive Director or the Company
expiring at the end of the initial term or at any time
thereafter. The Company has paid an annual director’s
fee of HKD240,000 to Mr. Ting Leung Huel Stephen,
HKD120,000 to Professor Cheng Longdi, HKD40,000 (for
her tenure of office during the year) to Ms. Zhu Lanfen
and HKD90,000 (for her tenure of office during the year)
to Ms. Zhu Beina for the year ended 31 December 2013.
Save for the above directors’ fees, none of the
independent non-executive Directors has received any
other remuneration for holding their office as an
independent non-executive Director.

As announced by the Company on 18 April 2013 and 30
December 2013, Ms. Zhu Lanfen and Ms. Zhu Beina
resigned as an independent non-executive director with
effect from 18 April 2013 and 28 December 2013,
respectively. As announced by the Company on 3 March
2014, Ms. Tao Xiaoming was appointed as an
independent non-executive director for an initial term of
one year commencing from 3 March 2014 renewable
automatically for successive term of one year each
commencing from the next day after the expiry of the
then current term of appointment, unless terminated by
not less than three months’ notice in writing served by
either the independent non-executive Director or the
Company expiring at the end of the initial term or at any
time thereafter. Ms. Tao Xiaoming is entitled to an annual
director’s fee of HKD180,000.

The Board has established a remuneration committee
(the “Remuneration Committee”), an audit committee (the
“Audit Committee”) and the nomination committee (the
“Nomination Committee”), each of which has its specific
written terms of reference. Copies of minutes of all
meetings and resolutions of the committees, which are
kept by the company secretary, are circulated to all
Board members and the committees are required to
report back to the Board on their decision and
recommendations where appropriate. The procedures
and arrangements for a Board meeting, as mentioned on
page 29 in the section “The Board” above, have been
adopted for the committee meetings so far as
practicable.
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The Company has established the Remuneration
Committee since November 2004, which currently
comprises three independent non-executive Directors of
the Company, namely Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen,
Ms. Tao Xiaoming and Professor Cheng Longdi and the
chairman and an executive Director of the Company,
namely Mr. Hong Tianzhu. Ms. Zhu Lanfen and Ms. Zhu
Beina ceased to be a member of the Remuneration
Committee on 18 April 2013 and 28 December 2013,
respectively. The chairman of the Remuneration
Committee is Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen. The
Remuneration Committee has adopted terms of
reference which are in line with the code provisions of
the CG Code. The Remuneration Committee is provided
with sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has
access to independent professional advice in accordance
with the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Remuneration
Committee are:

(a) to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for all directors’
and senior management remuneration and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing remuneration policy;

(b) to review and approve the management’s
remuneration proposals with reference to the
board’s corporate goals and objectives;

(c) to make recommendations to the board on the
remuneration packages of individual executive
Directors and senior management, this should
include benefits in kind, pension rights and
compensation payments, including any
compensation payable for loss or termination of
their office or appointment;

(d) to make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration of non-executive Directors;

(e) to consider salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities
and employment conditions elsewhere in the
group;

(f) to review and approve compensation payable to
executive Directors and senior management for
any loss or termination of office or appointment to
ensure that it is consistent with contractual terms
and is otherwise fair and not excessive;
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(g) toreview and approve compensation arrangements
relating to dismissal or removal of directors for
misconduct to ensure that they are consistent with
contractual terms and are otherwise reasonable
and appropriate; and

(h) to ensure that no director or any of his associates
is involved in deciding his own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a
year. One committee meeting was held in 2013 to review
and discuss the existing policy and structure for the
remuneration of Directors, the remuneration packages of
both the executive and non-executive Directors and the
attendance of each member is set out as follows:

Committee member ZEERE
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE
Hong Tianzhu HRR

Zhu Lanfen (resigned on 18 April 2013) K5 (R -2 — =4

mA+N\BEE)

Zhu Beina (appointed on 18 April 2013 K4t (R =—Z—=FmMA+/\H
EEAEIN-_ZT—=%F

and resigned on 28 December 2013)
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(h)

YHZEESFAZLBM—AERE - N
T-—FOBRIT-REZESEH UBEH
SMEECROTENRELER  BiTES
MIERTESZHMWER  MEKEZLE
BRI ¢

Number of committee
meeting attended/held
HE BTZEEEEZRE
11

11

11

0/0

+=—A=-+N\HEMT)

Cheng Longdi PR AR

In addition to the Committee meeting, the Remuneration
Committee also dealt with matters by way of circulation
during 2013. The remuneration payable to Directors will
depend on their respective contractual terms under their
employment or service contracts as approved by the
Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration
Committee.

In order to attract, retain and motivate the senior
executives and key employees of the Group, including
the executive Directors, the Company adopted a share
option scheme (the “Existing Share Option Scheme”) in
November 2004 for a term of ten years. Details of the
share option scheme are set out in the Directors’ Report
on pages 53 to 55 and note 16 to the financial
statements.

As the Existing Share Option Scheme will soon be
expired, the Remuneration Committee proposed the
termination of the Existing Share Option Scheme and the
adoption of a new share option scheme (the “New Share
Option Scheme”) of the Company to the Board for the
approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting on 7 April 2014. Details of the New
Share Option Scheme are set out in the circular of the
Company dated 7 March 2014.
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The Audit Committee has been established since
November 2004, the current members of the Audit
Committee are Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, Ms. Tao
Xiaoming and Professor Cheng Longdi. Ms. Zhu Lanfen
and Ms. Zhu Beina ceased to be a member of the Audit
Committee on 18 April 2013 and 28 December 2013,
respectively. The chairman of the Audit Committee is Mr.
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen. To retain independence and
objectivity, the Audit Committee has been chaired by an
INED with appropriate professional qualifications or
accounting or related financial management expertise.
The Audit Committee has adopted terms of reference,
which are in line with the code provisions of the CG
Code. The Audit Committee is provided with sufficient
resources to discharge its duties and has access to
independent professional advice according to the
Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee
are:

(@) to be primarily responsible for making
recommendation to the Board on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor,
and to approve the remuneration and terms of
engagement of the external auditor, and any
questions of resignation or dismissal of that auditor;

(b) to review and monitor the external auditor’s
independence and objectivity and the effectiveness
of the audit process in accordance with applicable
standard;

(c) to develop and implement policy on the
engagement of an external auditor to supply non-
audit services;

(d) to monitor integrity of financial statements of the
Company and the Company’s annual report and
accounts, half-year report and, if prepared for
publication, quarterly reports, and to review
significant financial reporting judgments contained
in them, and to review the Company’s annual
report and accounts, half-year report and, if
prepared for publication, quarterly reports before
submission to the Board;

(e) to discuss problems and reservations arising from
the interim and final audits, and any matters the
auditors may wish to discuss;

(f)  to review the Company’s financial control, internal
control and risk management systems;
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(9

(h)

to discuss with the management the system of
internal control and ensure that management has
discharged its duty to have an effective internal
control system;

to consider any findings of major investigations of
internal control matters as delegated by the Board
or on its own initiative and management’s
response;

to review the Group’s financial and accounting
policies and practices; and

to review the external auditor's management letter,
any material queries raised by the auditor to
management in respect of the accounting records,
financial accounts or systems of control and
management’s response.

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year.

(9) HEEEFWANBPEE AR MERERE
BoEZHEBENEEARARBEZES
[
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Z ol
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() BRINERBEIOEIR KM - RBETH
FaEtacsk - MERE SEHI R mE R
EBRbNEFMEARR  REEENE
E -

ERZEREFAELOMMAEE -
NZE 8

‘m]n\l

Two committee meetings were held in 2013 and the ——FERITMAZEESESE ﬁﬁ%ﬁX
attendance of each member is set out as follows: ZHFEERMAT ¢
Number of committee
meeting attended/held
Committee member Z88HE HE BTZEEEERIRE
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE 2/2
Zhu Lanfen (resigned on 18 April 2013) KEZ (R —T—=%F 11
MA+/\BEHE)
Zhu Beina (appointed on 18 April 2013 RILF(AR—ZE—=FmMA+/\ B 11
and resigned on 28 December 2013) EZEW N -_ZT—=4
+ZAZt+N\RBEE)
Cheng Longdi MR AR 2/2
During the meetings held in 2013, the Audit Committee @R-Z—=FRT2 8% BEZLZESCRE
had performed the work as summarised below: T2 TYEB AT -

(i)

(ii)

(iii)
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reviewed and approved the audit scope and fees
proposed by the external auditors regarding the
final audit of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2012 (the “2012 Final Audit”);

reviewed the external auditors’ report of finding in
relation to the 2012 Final Audit and the auditors’
report on the connected transactions for the year
ended 31 December 2012;

reviewed the management accounts of the Group

and the summary of findings by the external
auditors in relation to the 2013 interim report;
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(iv) reviewed the financial reports for the year ended
31 December 2012 and for the six months ended
30 June 2013; and

(v) reviewed the effectiveness of internal control
system of the Group including financial, operational
and compliance control and risk management
functions of the Group.

There was no disagreement between the Board and the
Audit Committee on the selection, appointment,
resignation or dismissal of the external auditors.

On 19 March 2012, the Board has approved the
establishment of the Nomination Committee which
became effective on 1 April 2012. The current members
of Nomination Committee comprises an executive
Director and the chairman of the Company, Mr. Hong
Tianzhu and three independent non-executive Directors,
namely Ms. Tao Xiaoming, Professor Cheng Longdi and
Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen. Ms. Zhu Lanfen and Ms.
Zhu Beina ceased to be a member of the Nomination
Committee on 18 April 2013 and 28 December 2013,
respectively. The chairman of the Nomination Committee
is Mr. Hong Tianzhu. The Nomination Committee has
adopted terms of reference which are in line with the
code provisions of the CG Code. The Nomination
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to
discharge its duties and has access to independent
professional advice in accordance with the Company’s
policy if considered necessary.

The major roles and functions of the Nomination
Committee are:

(a) to review the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and experience) of
the Board at least annually and make
recommendations on any proposed changes to the
board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy;

(b) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
members of the Board and select or make
recommendations to the Board on the selection of
individuals nominated for directorships;

(c) to assess the independence of the independent
non-executive Directors;

(ivy #B#EzE—ZT——F+-_A=+—Hit
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(d)
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to make recommendations to the Board on:

U]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

the role, responsibilities, capabilities, skills,
knowledge and experience required from
members of the Board;

the policy on the terms of employment of
non-executive Directors;

the composition of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and other board
committees of the Company;

proposed changes to the structure, size and
composition of the Board;

candidates suitably qualified to become
members of the Board;

the selection of individuals nominated for
directorship;

the re-election by shareholders of the
Company of any Directors who are to retire
by rotation having regard to their performance
and ability to continue to contribute to the
Board;

the continuation (or not) in service of any
independent non-executive Director serving
more than nine years and to provide
recommendation to the shareholders of the
Company as to how to vote in the resolution
approving the re-election of such independent
non-executive Director;

the appointment or re-appointment of
Directors;

succession planning for Directors in particular
the chairman and the chief executive; and

the policy concerning diversity of Board
members;
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(e)

(f)

(h)

to give full consideration to the following in the
discharge of its duties as mentioned above or
elsewhere in these terms of reference:

(i)  succession planning of Directors;

(i)  leadership needs of the Group with a view of
maintaining or fostering the competitive edge
of the Group over others;

(i) changes in market environment and
commercial needs of the market in which the
Group operates;

(iv) the skills and expertise required from
members of the Board;

(v) the Board’s policy concerning diversity of
Board members adopted from time to time;
and

(vi) the relevant requirements of the Listing Rules
with regard to directors of a listed issuer;

in respect of any proposed service contracts to be
entered into by any members of the Group with its
director or proposed director, which require the
prior approval of the shareholders of the Company
at general meeting under rule 13.68 of the Listing
Rules, to review and provide recommendations to
the shareholders of the Company (other than
shareholders who are directors with a material
interest in the relevant service contracts and their
respective associates) as to whether the terms of
the service contracts are fair and reasonable and
whether such service contracts are in the interests
of the Company and the shareholders as a whole,
and to advise shareholders on how to vote;

to ensure that on appointment to the Board, non-
executive Directors receive a formal letter of
appointment setting out what is expected of them
in terms of time commitment, committee service
and involvement outside meetings of the Board;

to conduct exit interviews with any Director upon
their resignation in order to ascertain the reasons
for his departure; and

to consider other matters, as defined or assigned
by the Board from time to time.
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On 5 August 2013, the Board adopted a board diversity
policy (the “Policy”) which aims to set out the approach
to achieve diversity on the Board. All Board
appointments will be based on merit while taking into
account diversity including gender diversity. The
Nomination Committee will discuss and agree annually
measurable objectives for implementing diversity on the
Board and recommend them to the Board for adoption.
The Board has adopted the following measurable
objectives during the year ended 31 December 2013:

. inclusion of candidates for Board members with
overseas working experience (outside of PRC);

. ensuring that there is no limitation on gender on
selection of Directors; and

. inclusion of candidates for Board members with
working experience in other industries.

During the year, the Board achieved the above
measurable objectives by which the Board had included
both male and female candidates with overseas and
working experience in other industries in the selection of
independent non-executive Directors.

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once a
year. One committee meeting was held in 2013 to review
the structure and composition of the Board and the re-
election of the retiring Directors and the attendance of
each member is set out as follows:

EEEN_T--F/\ARARREFTSK
BZ bR ([ZEKEK]) r 8 EEYEKE
FeXNELTCNER T L  EFERIH
MERBIEEAMS TERBHZTHE B8
MR Z T o %E%x“%ﬂ#iiﬁéﬂajﬁ%ﬁtﬂ
EBREZSZIIENAETEEE B
FERM - NEBEE-_T—=F+_ ﬂ +—
BILFE  EFSDRMATHAEEZ

. EREONREEFRBIE]
BISN) TIRE SR ¢

HEigggor (s

. JERERTRIERIETESE &

- EFENREEFEEFBAREMITE
TRERE -

FREFECERLATGFERR EF
EEEXBUIINTESR  ERRET WE

TR AGE - PR AESINREMBITER
RS

RERERE ’EEQ\?:? M—Rg# - N
T-—FERT-RZEEgH  UeiE
%@E’\]?ﬁ%&%ﬁ%‘z CARBRREEE M
BEREBZHFEBERAOT

Number of committee
meeting attended/held

Committee member ZEERE HE BITZEEEBZRE
Hong Tianzhu HRMR 171
Zhu Lanfen (resigned on 18 April 2013) 4@R (R _T—=4 171
mA+N\BEE)
Zhu Beina (appointed on 18 April 2013 Kt (R —Z—=FmW A+ /\H 0/0
and resigned on 28 December 2013) EZEI N -T—=4
+=Z A=+ N\BET)
Cheng Longdi R 171
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRIE 171
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The Nomination Committee has adopted a written
nomination procedure (the “Nomination Procedure”)
specifying the process and criteria for the selection and
recommendation of candidates for directorship of the
Company. The Nomination Committee shall, based on
those criteria as set out in the Nomination Procedure
(such as appropriate experience, personal skills and time
commitment etc.), identify and recommend the proposed
candidate to the Board for approval of an appointment.

New Directors, on appointment, will be given an
induction package containing all key legal and Listing
Rules’ requirements as well as guidelines on the
responsibilities and obligations to be observed by a
Director. The package will also include the latest
published financial reports of the Company and the
documentation for the corporate governance practices
adopted by the Board. The senior management will
subsequently conduct such briefing as is necessary to
give the new Directors more detailed information on the
Group’s businesses and activities.

The Company has not set up any corporate governance
committee. Since April 2012, the Board has adopted
written terms of reference in compliance with the code
provisions of the CG Code.

The Board is mainly responsible for keeping the
effectiveness of the corporate governance and system of
internal non-financial controls of the Group. The Board
shall introduce and propose relevant principles
concerning corporate governance and to review and
determine the corporate governance policy, so as to
enhance and to ensure a high standard of corporate
governance practices in the Group.

During the year, the Board reviewed and monitored the
training and continuous professional development of the
Directors, and the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements.

MESTEREZERFERGE—EABERNX
- HEMBEEEAERETRAMRE - K
FEHEERETZAEEREB 2SI - &
XM BRARR &AM BRE R
ESERMIEEERTRXM - SRERE
EERENERERREHRFIA YAFES
REAREXB LA 2 FAEF

REZEGCRA—ENEmIIE 2R 12
F(lRaiEr)) - ARJIAARAESRE
AZERERBREFLER - RREEBES
RIBRAEFAEHZZFEYN (WREEE -
BEABRERMERS) ERERAEEEY
EBREBEAEUTHESRE -

ARRAEEEMERERZTRG - B
T-_FOAE EFERMTALEXER
7RI IR ST AN H) B T R E o

B

o

EEgIZRAARARENEEERARA
MIEMBEERCNERE - ESEHD
XERSIAREZRBERTR  UERHRETE
EEERBE  URSMERAZENSE
EPEEATR -

FA EZRCRAAUBREFTOEILEF
BEXUER ARARRETEEREER
SKEVBER M E R -

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =Z—=FF%& 41



The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing, with the support from finance department, the
financial statements of the Group. In preparing the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2013, the requirements of the Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the applicable
disclosure requirements of the Listing Rules and the
Companies Ordinance were complied with.

The reporting responsibilities of the Company’s external
auditors, Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers, are set out
in the Auditor’s Report on pages 65 and 66.

The Board is responsible for maintaining a sound and
effective system of internal control. During the financial
year under review, the Board has reviewed the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group
through the Audit Committee.

During the year, the remuneration paid and
payable to the Company’s external auditor, Messrs.
PricewaterhouseCoopers, is set out as follows:

RGN T  EFHRRERHAE
EUsHRRz2EE -BE_T—=F1+_A
=t BULEFEZHBRREERE B
B AGRM 2 BB BRESER  FEGF
EAIRBRE AR ETRAURRRIGRDZE
RABBEREMRE

AN B SNES A BUE 2B SRR K GE & AHRD B A AT
ZEREEHN AR EE 65 %66 A -

EERABRARRUTNAMNABEZERS -
ROBEMBEE EFECEBERE

WA ANEBM A RPEEGE -

i
= &
BE

RER - BN RENAR R INEZ B2 K
BB BB eI

Paid/Payable
Services rendered for the Group o A 5 B iR 1 2 AR 7S et ENER
RMB’000
ARETFT
Audit services ZE IR 3,360
Non-audit services (including consulting IR (LB A EE R AR
service for transfer pricing and agreed-upon RAEBFHEMBER R
procedures for selected financial information EENMOBEER)
of the Group and preliminary announcement
of results) 1,369
Total: &t 4,729
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The Board recognizes the importance of good
communication with shareholders. Information in relation
to the Group is disseminated to shareholders in a timely
manner through a number of formal channels, which
include interim and annual reports, announcements and
circulars.

The Company’s annual general meeting (the “AGM”) is a
valuable forum for the Board to communicate directly
with the shareholders. The chairman actively participated
in the AGM held during the year and personally chaired
the meeting to answer any questions from the
shareholders. A separate resolution had been proposed
by the chairman in respect of each issue to be
considered at the AGM. An AGM circular and AGM
notice had been distributed to all shareholders in
accordance with the requirements of the articles of
association of the Company and the Listing Rules,
setting out details of each proposed resolution, voting
procedures and other relevant information. The chairman
explained the procedures for conducting a poll at the
beginning of the AGM, and answered any questions from
shareholders regarding voting by way of poll.

The following procedures for shareholders (the
“Shareholders”, each a “Shareholder”) of the Company
to convene an extraordinary general meeting (the “EGM”)
of the Company are prepared in accordance with Article
64 of the articles of association of the Company:

1. One or more Shareholders (the “Requisitionist(s)”)
holding, at the date of deposit of the requisition, not
less than one tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company having the right of voting at general
meetings shall have the right, by written notice (the
“Requisition”), to require an EGM to be called by
the Directors for the transaction of any business
specified therein.

2. Such Requisition shall be made in writing to the
Board or the company secretary of the Company
via email at the email address of the Company at
main@texhong.com.
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The EGM shall be held within two months after the
deposit of such Requisition.

If the Directors fail to proceed to convene such
meeting within 21 days of the deposit of such
Requisition, the Requisitionist(s) himself
(themselves) may do so in the same manner, and
all reasonable expenses incurred by the
Requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the
Directors shall be reimbursed to the
Requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Shareholders should direct their questions about
their shareholdings, share transfer, registration and
payment of dividend to the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong, details of which are
set out in the section headed “Corporate
Information” of this annual report.

Shareholders may at any time raise any enquiry in
respect of the Company via email at the email
address of the Company at main@texhong.com.

Shareholders are reminded to lodge their questions
together with their detailed contact information for
the prompt response from the Company if it deems
appropriate.

To put forward proposals at a general meeting of
the Company, a Shareholder should lodge a written
notice of his/her/its proposal (the “Proposal”)
with his/her/its detailed contact information via
email at the email address of the Company at
main@texhong.com.

The identity of the Shareholder and his/her/its
request will be verified with the Company’s branch
share registrar in Hong Kong and upon
confirmation by the branch share registrar that the
request is proper and in order and made by a
Shareholder, the Board will include the Proposal in
the agenda for the general meeting.
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3. The notice period to be given to all the
Shareholders for consideration of the Proposal
raised by the Shareholder concerned at the general
meeting varies according to the nature of the
Proposal as follows:

(i)  Notice of not less than 21 days in writing if
the Proposal requires approval by way of an
ordinary resolution in an annual general
meeting or a special resolution of the
Company;

(i)  Notice of not less than 14 days in writing if
the Proposal requires approval in meeting
other than an annual general meeting or
approval by way of a special resolution of the
Company.

Enhancing corporate governance is not simply a matter
of applying and complying with the CG Code but about
promoting and developing an ethical and healthy
corporate culture. We will continue to review and, where
appropriate, improve our current practices on the basis
of our experience, regulatory changes and development.
Any views and suggestions from our Shareholders are
also welcome to promote our transparency.

On behalf of the Board

Hong Tianzhu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 3 March 2014
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Mr. Hong Tianzhu, aged 46, is an executive Director
and chairman of the Group. He is the founder of the
Group. He is responsible for the overall business
development strategy of the Group. Mr. Hong is currently
an executive vice chairman of the Hong Kong General
Chamber of Textiles Limited. He has over 20 years of
experience in the textile industry. Prior to establishing
the Group, Mr. Hong was a vice general manager of &
ST E LR H A% A R A A (Jinjiang Yifeng Garment
Weaving Company Limited). Mr. Hong is a director and
the 100% beneficial owner of Texhong Group Holdings
Limited, and the sole director of New Green Group
Limited, which is 100% owned by Texhong Group
Holdings Limited. Mr. Hong is also a director of Trade
Partner Investments Limited, which is owned as to
56.44% by him. Each of New Green Group Limited and
Trade Partner Investments Limited was the beneficial
owner of 377,342,400 and 154,600,000 shares of
HK$0.1 each in the Company as at 31 December 2013
respectively.

Mr. Zhu Yongxiang, aged 47, is an executive Director
and co-chief executive officer of the Group. He is
responsible for the daily operations of the Group. Mr.
Zhu graduated from the F & 45 4 T 2 fT (Nantong
Textile Industry College) in 1987. Prior to joining the
Group in 1997, Mr. Zhu was an assistant to the general
manager of i % — 18 47 4 /i (Nantong No. 2 Cotton
Textile Factory). Mr. Zhu is the sole director and the
100% beneficial owner of Wisdom Grace Investments
Limited. Mr. Zhu is also a director of Trade Partner
Investments Limited, which is owned as to 41.81% by
him. Each of Trade Partner Investments Limited and
Wisdom Grace Investments Limited was the beneficial
owner of 154,600,000 and 68,000,000 shares of HK$0.1
each in the Company as at 31 December 2013
respectively.
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Mr. Tang Daoping, aged 48, is an executive Director,
chief operation officer and vice president of the Group.
He is responsible for the operations of the Group’s yarn
business. Mr. Tang is also a director and the chairman of
Texhong Suining, Jiangsu Century Texhong, Xuzhou
Century Texhong, Xuzhou Texhong Times, Nantong
Century Texhong, Nantong Texhong Yinhai and Xuzhou
Texhong Yinfeng. Mr. Tang graduated from % EEE
& K £ (Xuzhou Radio and TV University) in 1996
majoring in accounting. Mr. Tang has over 28 years of
experience in the textile industry. He was a workshop
manager of R % 1% %7 # & (Suining Cotton Textile
Factory) prior to joining the Group in 1998 as a vice
general manager. Mr. Tang was promoted and became
a director of Texhong Suining and Jiangsu Century
Texhong in September 2002.

Mr. Gong Zhao, aged 59, is an executive Director and
vice president of the Group. He is responsible for the
operations of the Group’s grey fabric business. Mr. Gong
is also a director and the chairman of Texhong Jinhua,
Zhejiang Texhong and Zhejiang Century Texhong. Mr.
Gong has over 28 years of experience in the textile
industry. Prior to joining the Group in 1998 as a vice
general manager, Mr. Gong had worked in £ $5 7 55 PO 48
47 #% M (Wuxi No. 4 Cotton Textile Factory). Mr. Gong
was promoted and became a director of Texhong Jinhua
in January 2001.

Ms. Tao Xiaoming, aged 56, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 3 March 2014.
Ms. Tao is an elected fellow of The Textile Institute, the
American Society of Mechanical Engineers, the Royal
Academy of Arts and Design and Commerce of the
United Kingdom, and has been the chair professor in
Textile Technology at the Institute of Textiles and
Clothing of the Hong Kong Polytechnic University since
April 2002. She was elected as the world president of
The Textile Institute for a tenure of three years from May
2007. Ms. Tao received a bachelor’s degree in textile
engineering from China Textile University (7 B4 4% A )
(currently known as Donghua University (5 2 A ) of
the PRC in January 1982 and a doctorate degree in
textile physics from University of New South Wales in
August 1987. From September 1987 to September 1988
and from October 1990 to September 1994, she had
been a scientist of the Commonwealth Scientific and
Industrial Research Organisation of Australia. From
October 1998 to January 1990, she had been a lecturer
of Donghua University.
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Professor Cheng Longdi, aged 54, was appointed as
an independent non-executive Director on 21 November
2004. Professor Cheng obtained his doctorate degree in
textile from Donghua University in 2002. Professor
Cheng is currently a professor of EIE KB4 4 T2 R
(Department of Textile Engineering, Donghua University)
and he is also the #IBE AR MHELEHREREED
g = T (deputy director of the key laboratory of Textile
Science and Technology, Ministry of Education).
Professor Cheng is an academic committee member of
the cotton textile profession committee of the China
Society of Textile Engineering. Professor Cheng is also
the committee member of the expert committee of China
Textile Planning Institute of Construction. Professor
Cheng was an engineer of the China Textile Academy
(formerly known as Textile Academy of Textile Ministry).

Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, MH, FCCA, FCPA
(PRACTISING), ACA, CTA (HK), FHKIoD, aged 60, was
appointed as independent non-executive Director of the
Company on 21 November 2004. Mr. Ting is an
accountant in public practice and has more than 30
years’ experience in this field. Currently he is the
managing partner and Director of Messrs Ting Ho Kwan
& Chan, Certified Public Accountants (Practising) and
Ting Ho Kwan & Chan CPA Limited respectively. Mr.
Ting is @ member of the 9th and 10th and 11th Chinese
People Political & Consultative Conference, Fujian. He is
now an independent non-executive director of six other
listed companies in Hong Kong, namely China SCE
Property Holdings Limited, Computer and Technologies
Holdings Limited, Dongyue Group Limited, JLF
Investment Company Limited, Tong Ren Tang
Technologies Company Limited and Tongda Group
Holdings Limited respectively. He is also a non-executive
director of Chow Sang Sang Holdings International
Limited, a listed company in Hong Kong.
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Mr. Sha Tao, aged 48, a vice president of the Group and
responsible for the production and purchase of the
Group’s grey fabric operations. He is also a director and
the chairman of Taizhou Texhong Weaving and Taizhou
Century Texhong. Mr. Sha obtained his bachelor’s
degree in textile from #& £ & T % 2 fT (Wuxi Light
Industry University) in 1986. Mr. Sha has over 24 years
of experience in the textile industry. Prior to joining the
Group in 1998, he was a factory manager of one of the
factories of g i@ 25 — 18 47 i %k (Nantong No. 2 Cotton
Textile Factory).

Mr. Hu Zhiping, aged 50, is a vice president of the
Group and responsible for the grey fabric sales
operations of the Group. Mr. Hu graduated from 45 B
% K2 (Wuxi Professional University) in textile in 1984.
Mr. Hu has over 24 years of experience in the textile
industry. He was a vice general manager of £ §5 1732 45;
# B R A A (Wuxi Xieda Weaving Company Limited)
prior to joining the Group in 1998.

Mr. Hui Tsz Wai, aged 40, the chief financial officer and
company secretary of the Group. He graduated from the
Chinese University of Hong Kong with a bachelor of
business administration (honours) degree. He is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and a Certified Public Accountant of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He
is also a Chartered Financial Analyst and a Certified
Fraud Examiner. He has more than 18 years working
experience in finance related area. Prior to joining the
Group in 2004, he had been working at one of the big
four international accounting firms for about nine years.
He successfully assisted the Group in completion of the
initial public offering on the main board of the Stock
Exchange in 2004.
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The Directors of the Company submit their report
together with the audited financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2013.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and sale
of yarn, grey fabrics and garment fabrics. The principal
activities of each of the subsidiaries of the Company are
set out in note 38 to the accompanying financial
statements.

The Group is engaged in the manufacturing and sale of
yarns, grey fabrics and garment fabrics. Business
analysis of sales, segment results, total assets and
capital expenditure are set out in note 5 to the
accompanying financial statements.

The Group operates in four main geographical areas, the
PRC, Vietnam, Macao and Hong Kong. Geographical
analysis of sales, segment results, total assets, and
capital expenditure are set out in note 5 to the
accompanying financial statements.

The results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2013 are set out in the consolidated income
statement on page 70 of this annual report.

The board recommended the payment of a final dividend
of HK$0.28 per share in respect of the financial year
ended 31 December 2013.

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and
of the Company during the year ended 31 December
2013 are set out in note 17 to the accompanying financial
statements.

Details of the movements in property, plant and
equipment of the Group and of the Company during the
year ended 31 December 2013 are set out in note 7 to
the accompanying financial statements.

Details of the movements in share capital of the
Company are set out in note 15 to the accompanying
financial statements.
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The Company’s distributable reserves as at 31
December 2013 is set out in note 17 to the
accompanying financial statements.

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s articles of association and the laws of the
Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to
offer new Shares on a pro-rata basis to its existing
shareholders.

The Company is not aware of any tax relief or exemption
available to the shareholders of the Company by reason
of their holding of the Company’s securities.

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on
page 3 of this annual report.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

The Existing Share Option Scheme was adopted
pursuant to a written resolution of all the then
shareholders of the Company passed on 21 November
2004 (the “Adoption Date”).

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to enable
the Group to grant options to selected participants as
incentives or rewards for their contributions to the Group.
All directors, employees, suppliers of goods or services,
customers, persons or entities that provide research,
development or other technological support to the Group,
shareholders of any member of the Group, advisers or
consultants of the Group and any other group or classes
of participants who have contributed or may contribute
by way of joint venture, business alliance or other
business arrangement and growth of the Group are
eligible to participate in the Existing Share Option
Scheme

The Existing Share Option Scheme will remain in force
for a period of 10 years after the Adoption Date.
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The total number of Shares which may be allotted and
issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under
the Existing Share Option Scheme and any other share
option scheme adopted by the Group must not in
aggregate exceed 10% of the Shares of the Company in
issue on the date of listing of shares of the Company on
the Stock Exchange (the “General Scheme Limit”). The
Company may renew the General Scheme Limit with
shareholders’ approval provided that each such renewal
may not exceed 10% of the Shares in the Company in
issue as at the date of the shareholders’ approval.

The maximum number of Shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet
to be exercised under the Existing Share Option Scheme
and any other share option scheme adopted by the
Group must not in aggregate exceed 30% of the Shares
in issue from time to time.

Unless approved by shareholders of the Company, the
total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted under the Existing Share
Option Scheme and any other share option scheme of
the Group (including both exercised or outstanding
options) to each participant in any 12-months period
shall not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the
Company for the time being (the “Individual Limit”).

An option may be accepted by a participant within 21
days from the date of the offer of grant of the option. A
nominal consideration of HK$1 is payable on acceptance
of the grant of an option.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the
terms of the Existing Share Option Scheme at any time
during a period to be determined and notified by the
Directors to each grantee, which period may commence
on a day after the date upon which the offer for the grant
of options is made but shall end in any event not later
than 10 years from the date of grant of the option,
subject to the provisions for early termination thereof.
Unless otherwise determined by the Directors and stated
in the offer of the grant of options to a grantee, there is
no minimum period required under the Existing Share
Option Scheme for the holding of an option before it can
be exercised.
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The subscription price for the Shares under the Existing
Share Option Scheme will be a price determined by the
Directors, but shall not be less than the highest of (i) the
closing price of Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of the
offer of grant, which must be a business day; (ii) the
average closing price of the Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant;
and (iii) the nominal value of the Shares.

As at 31 December 2013, no option was granted under
the Share Option Scheme.

As the Existing Share Option Scheme will soon be
expired, the Remuneration Committee proposed the
termination of the Existing Share Option Scheme and the
adoption of a new share option scheme (the “New Share
Option Scheme”) of the Company to the Board for the
approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting on 7 April 2014. Details of the New
Share Option Scheme are set out in the circular of the
Company dated 7 March 2014.

The Directors during the year were:

Mr. Hong Tianzhu

Mr. Zhu Yongxiang

Mr. Tang Daoping

Mr. Gong Zhao

Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen*

Ms. Zhu Lanfen* (resigned on 18 April 2013)

Ms. Zhu Beina* (appointed on 18 April 2013 and
resigned on 28 December 2013)

Professor Cheng Longdi*

*

Independent non-executive Directors

As announced by the Company on 3 March 2014, Ms.
Tao Xiaoming was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director.

In accordance with articles 108(A), 108(B) and 112 of
the articles of association of the Company and Code
A4.3 of Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, Mr. Gong
Zhao, Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, Ms. Tao Xiaoming
and Professor Cheng Longdi will retire from office by
rotation. Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, Ms. Tao
Xiaoming and Professor Cheng Longdi, being eligible,
will offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting. Mr. Gong Zhao will not offer
himself for re-election at the Annual General Meeting.
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Each of Mr. Hong Tianzhu, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang, Mr. Tang
Daoping and Mr. Gong Zhao, all being executive
Directors, has entered into a service contract with the
Company for an initial term of three years commencing
from 21 November 2004, and will continue thereafter for
successive term of one year until terminated by not less
than three month’s notice in writing served by either
party on the other expiring at the end of the initial term or
at any time thereafter.

Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen, Ms. Zhu Lanfen,
Professor Cheng Longdi and Ms. Zhu Beina were
independent non-executive directors and were appointed
for an initial term of one year commencing from their
respective date of appointment as an INED renewable
automatically for a successive term of one year each
commencing from the next day after the expiry of the
then current term, unless terminated by not less than
three months’ notice in writing at the end of the initial
term or at any time thereafter.

As announced by the Company on 18 April 2013 and 30
December 2013, Ms. Zhu Lanfen and Ms. Zhu Beina
resigned as an independent non-executive director with
effect from 18 April 2013 and 28 December 2013,
respectively. As announced by the Company on 3 March
2014, Ms. Tao Xiaoming was appointed as an
independent non-executive director for an initial term of
one year commencing from 3 March 2014 renewable
automatically for successive term of one year each
commencing from the next day after the expiry of the
then current term of appointment, unless terminated by
not less than three months’ notice in writing served by
either the independent non-executive Director or the
Company expiring at the end of the initial term or at any
time thereafter.

None of the Directors has a service contract with the
Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.
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The Company has received from each of its independent
non-executive Directors confirmation of his/her
independence and the Company considers that each of
them to be independent based on the guidelines set out
in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Details of the emoluments of the Directors on a named
basis during the year under review are set out in note 27
to the accompanying financial statements.

Details of the five highest paid individuals during the year
under review are set out in note 27 to the accompanying
financial statements.

During the year, the remuneration of the senior
management by band is set out as follows:

Remuneration bands

FNEE

Below RMB1,000,000
RMB1,000,001 to RMB2,000,000
RMB2,000,001 to RMB3,000,000
RMB3,000,001 to RMB4,000,000
RMB4,000,001 to RMB5,000,000

AR 1,000,000 AT

Remuneration policy of the Group is reviewed regularly,
making reference to the legal framework, market
condition and performance of the Group and individual
staff including the Directors). The remuneration policy
and remuneration packages of the executive Directors
and member of the senior management of the Group are
reviewed by the Remuneration Committee, which are
detailed in the paragraph headed “Remuneration
Committee” under the section headed “Corporate
Governance Report” of this annual report.

AE1,000,001 7T A K% 2,000,000 7T
AE2,000,001 752 A K 3,000,000 7T
A 3,000,001 7T E A K% 4,000,000 7
A 4,000,001 7T E A K# 5,000,000 7

ARREEGSBELIFNTEFTHRELR L
M AR E AR RIS 3B GAEES - K
RERBRET A BB -

BEEMERKEXHAEAREBARQA
FEMBRARRIINT RNERHAEANER
(TRERIME) 26 ORFRIFREM
R

EREBEFEARBEREEZEEMEH
BRI BER 2 B S SRR T RE 27

BHERNBEFEAZ ARSI ALTZFER
ABEMT 2 AR M5 27 -

AT RANFEESREIRE 2 FMEE ST

Number of
senior
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1
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

Particulars of the Group’s retirement benefit schemes
are set out in note 26 to the accompanying financial
statements.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of directors and senior
management as at the date of this annual report are set
out on pages 46 to 49 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

At 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions
of each Director and chief executive of the Company in
the Shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance, Chapter 571 of the laws of Hong Kong (the

3 SRR |
A5 MR PR AB R8I 2 S IB B BN 2 81 75
HEME26 «

EERSREEABZEAGE

EENEREEABRAFRA M EARG
EHNAFHRFEIOEFAI9E ©

%%&ﬁﬁ%ﬁ#ﬁﬂﬁﬁ&ﬂm
EE 2 IR - HERD R EER
Zﬁm&MF

RZB—=F+ZA=+—H KRAAIRE
ERTBEHENARBREREZEZE(EER
BREVIESTIER 7 MPEGE([EH R
HIE ARG ) BXVER) Z iy - RO RE&
BEPHEERIEES LB GO 356214
LERARNRRATHFEZERMAZ DR

“SFQ”), as recorded in the register maintained by the %2 - iR F TR BIFFEMIZETREE
Company under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise /E TAE M BAMAR A MR 2 S
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange #gunT :
pursuant to the Model Code contained in the Listing
Rules, were as follows:

Name of Number of

Group member/ ordinary

associated shares
Name of directors corporation Nature of (Note 1)
of the Company AEEREAR interest EREREA Percentage
ERREEHE HBEE SR RENE (Hfzt1) Aok
Mr. Hong Tianzhu the Company Interest of controlled 531,942,400(L) 60.13%
HRREE PAN/NE] corporation(s) (Note 2)

PR AR (fizt2)

the Company Beneficial owner 5,400,000(L) 0.61%

VNG| EREEA
Mr. Zhu Yongxiang the Company Interest of controlled 222,600,000(L) 25.16%
KoK E ZAN/NE] corporation(s) (Note 3)

PR AR S (fizt3)

Mr. Gong Zhao the Company Beneficial owner 60,000(L) 0.01%
BRLE ART EnEAA
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Notes:

1.

The letter “L” denotes the person’s long position in the
Shares.

Among these 531,942,400 Shares, as to 377,342,400
Shares are registered in the name of and beneficially
owned by New Green Group Limited, the entire issued
share capital of which is beneficially owned by Texhong
Group Holdings Limited, a company wholly owned by Mr.
Hong Tianzhu and as to 154,600,000 Shares are
registered in the name of and beneficially owned by
Trade Partner Investments Limited, the entire issued
share capital of which is beneficially owned as to 56.44%
by Mr. Hong Tianzhu through New Green Group Limited.
Under the SFO, Mr. Hong Tianzhu is deemed to be
interested in all the Shares held by New Green Group
Limited and Trade Partner Investments Limited.

Among these 222,600,000 Shares, as to 68,000,000
Shares are registered in the name of and beneficially
owned by Wisdom Grace Investments Limited, the entire
issued share capital of which is beneficially owned by Mr.
Zhu Yongxiang and as to 154,600,000 Shares are
registered in the name of and beneficially owned by
Trade Partner Investments Limited, the entire issued
share capital of which is beneficially owned as to 41.81%
by Mr. Zhu Yongxiang through Wisdom Grace
Investments Limited. Under the SFO, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang
is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by
Wisdom Grace Investments Limited and Trade Partner
Investments Limited.

et -
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£2531,942,400 f% A% 15 377,342,400 % LA
New Green Group Limited (New Green Group
Limited % &0 2 77 i% 74X A Texhong Group
Holdings Limited Bz # B - AN EEE =
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A AZ A2 154,600,000 B LA Trade Partner
Investments Limited ( #t X 7% 5& 4 & 8 New
Green Group Limited Ez # A H 2 22 817
NH56.44%Em) BB RIEABERERAE
e RIBEEFRBERY - ARNEERRE
7 New Green Group Limited }2 Trade Partner
Investments Limited 578 2 FT A R (DL A s o

222,600,000 A% A% 17 768,000,000 % LA
Wisdom Grace Investments Limited (E 2 2 E
BIIRABFKELEERRE) ZERIEATE
A ABR ¢ 154,600,000 B A Trade Partner
Investments Limited ( 2R 5k 1 5% 4E i i Wisdom
Grace Investments Limited B 5 A £ 2 2 &
BITRMEOMNB81% D) BRERIEAERER
ABR  RBEZFRIEGRA - RokFELER
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ FERREARADTRM - HERS
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN REEEZERR AR

SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES AND

DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY

So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December FLEZFTHIE - —=F+=-A=+—

2013, the interests or short position of the persons other
than a Director or chief executive of the Company in the
Shares or underlying shares or debenture of the
Company which were recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the
SFO were as follows:

B E/\KﬂTﬂxfﬁ‘ﬂﬁFﬁﬂxfﬁ%ﬁ’fiéﬁqﬂﬁﬁ
BiREEZ LB G F 336 R ER AR
RIATHFEZERMAZERIARHAL
(T’E$ Rl ERHITHRAEHRIN AT

Ordinary Shares of the Company: RARZEBAR
Number of
ordinary
Name of the Nature of shares
substantial shareholders interests (Note 1) Percentage
TERRES BB EEME ZEREE BOH
(Bt 1)
New Green Group Limited Beneficial owner 377,342,400(L) 42.65%
EmliB A (Note 2)
(Htaz2)
Trade Partner Investments Limited Beneficial owner 154,600,000(L) 17.48%
Emia A (Note 3)
(7t 3)
Wisdom Grace Investments Limited Beneficial owner 68,000,000(L) 7.69%
EnEAA (Note 4)
(Kt 4)
Interest of controlled 154,600,000(L) 17.48%
corporation(s) (Note 3)
Pz §lE AR (HtF3)
Texhong Group Holdings Limited Interest of controlled 531,942,400(L) 60.13%
corporation(s) (Note 2 and 3)
FRiEE A (Mtet2 K& 3)
Ms. KE Luping Interest of spouse 537,342,400(L) 60.74%
A2+ i (B = (Note 5)
(M7 5)
Ms. ZHAO Zhiyang Interest of spouse 222,600,000(L) 25.16%
HEGL T foiEtEs (Note 6)
(it 6)
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Notes:

1. The letter “L” denotes the person’s long position in the
Shares.

2. These 377,342,400 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by New Green Group Limited, the
entire issued share capital of which is beneficially owned
by Texhong Group Holdings Limited, a company wholly
beneficially owned by Mr. Hong Tianzhu. Under the SFO,
each of Texhong Group Holdings Limited and Mr. Hong
Tianzhu is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held
by New Green Group Limited.

3. These 154,600,000 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by Trade Partner Investments
Limited, the entire issued share capital of which is
beneficially owned as to 56.44% by Mr. Hong Tianzhu
through New Green Group Limited, 41.81% by Mr. Zhu
Yongxiang through Wisdom Grace Investments Limited,
1.10% by Mr. Tang Daoping and 0.65% by Mr. Hu
Zhiping. Under the SFO, each of Mr. Hong Tianzhu and
Mr. Zhu Yongxiang is deemed to be interested in all the
Shares held by Trade Partner Investments Limited.

4. These 68,000,000 Shares are registered in the name of
and beneficially owned by Wisdom Grace Investments
Limited, the entire issued share capital of which is
beneficially owned by Mr. Zhu Yongxiang. Under the
SFO, Mr. Zhu Yongxiang is deemed to be interested in all
the Shares held by Wisdom Grace Investments Limited.

5. Ms. Ke Luping is the spouse of Mr. Hong Tianzhu. Under
the SFO, Ms. Ke Luping is deemed to be interested in the
same number of Shares in which Mr. Hong Tianzhu is
interested.

6. Ms. Zhao Zhiyang is the spouse of Mr. Zhu Yongxiang.
Under the SFO, Ms. Zhao Zhiyang is deemed to be
interested in the same number of Shares in which Mr.
Zhu Yongxiang is interested.

Save as disclosed under the section headed “Share
Options” above, at no time during the 12 months ended
31 December 2013 was the Company, its holding
company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements
which enabled the Directors (including their spouses or
children under 18 years of age), to acquire benefits by
means of acquisition of Shares in or debenture of the
Company or any other body corporate.

et -
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No contracts of significance concerning the management
and administration of the whole or any substantial part of
the business of the Company were entered into or
subsisted during the year under review.

No contracts of significance in which a Director was
materially interested, either directly or indirectly,
subsisted during the year under review.

No contract of significance has been entered into
between the Company or any of its subsidiaries and the
controlling shareholder (as defined in the Listing Rules)
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year
attributable to the Group’s major suppliers and
customers are as follows:

Purchases
— the largest supplier 23.2%
— five largest suppliers combined 41.8%
Sales
— the largest customer 3.8%
— five largest customers combined 12.9%

None of the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had
an interest in the major suppliers or customers noted
above.

The related party transactions set out in note 36 to the
financial statements did not fall within the definition of
“connected transaction” or “continuing connected
transaction” in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors at
the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this annual
report, there was sufficient prescribed public float of the
issued shares of the Company under the Listing Rules at
any time during the financial year ended 31 December
2013.
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The Company has established an Audit Committee
pursuant to a resolution of the Directors passed on 21
November 2004. With effect from 3 March 2014, the
Audit Committee comprises three independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Ting Leung Huel,
Stephen, Ms. Tao Xiaoming and Professor Cheng
Longdi. Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen is the chairman of
the Audit Committee. The rights and duties of the Audit
Committee comply with the code provisions of the CG
Code. The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing
and supervising the Group’s financial reporting process
and internal control system and providing advice and
recommendations to the Board.

The Audit Committee had reviewed the audited results of
the Group for the financial year ended 31 December
2013.

The Company has established the Nomination
Committee pursuant to a resolution of the Directors
passed on 19 March 2012. With effect from 3 March
2014, the Nomination Committee comprises an executive
Director and the chairman of the Company, Mr. Hong
Tianzhu and three independent non-executive Directors,
namely Ms. Tao Xiaoming, Professor Cheng Longdi and
Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen. The chairman of the
Nomination Committee is Mr. Hong Tianzhu. The
Nomination Committee has adopted terms of reference
which are in line with the code provisions of the CG
Code. The Nomination Committee is provided with
sufficient resources to discharge its duties and has
access to independent professional advice in accordance
with the Company’s policy if considered necessary.

The Company has established the Remuneration
Committee pursuant to a resolution of the Directors
passed on 21 November 2004. With effect from 3 March
2014, the Remuneration Committee comprises three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Ting
Leung Huel, Stephen, Ms. Tao Xiaoming and Professor
Cheng Longdi and the chairman and executive Director,
namely Mr. Hong Tianzhu. Mr. Ting Leung Huel, Stephen
is the chairman of the Remuneration Committee. The
Remuneration Committee has rights and duties
consistent with those set out in the code provisions of
the CG Code. The Remuneration Committee is
principally responsible for formulating the Group’s policy
and structure for all remunerations of the Directors and
senior management and providing advice and
recommendations to the Board.
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Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries is
engaged in any litigation or arbitration of material
importance and no litigation or claim of material
importance was known to the Directors to be pending or
threatened against the Company or any of its
subsidiaries during the year under review.

The financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Hong Tianzhu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 3 March 2014
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To the shareholders of Texhong Textile Group Limited
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Texhong Textile Group Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages
67 to 167, which comprise the consolidated and
company balance sheets as at 31 December 2013, and
the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and
to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong
Tel: +852 2289 8888  Fax: +852 2810 9888
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group as at 31 December 2013, and of the
Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 3 March 2014
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As at 31 December 2013
RZE-—=F+-A=+—H

ASSETS
Non-current assets

Freehold land and land use rights

Property, plant and equipment
Investment in an associate
Deferred income tax assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and bills receivables

Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Derivative financial instruments

Pledged bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
Ordinary shares
Share premium
Other reserves
Retained earnings
— Proposed final dividend
— Others

Non-controlling interests

Total equity

BE

FRBEE
IKAEREL 2
T fE

I NG
REEE R RINIRE
BEFSREE

RBEE

FE

W E 5 R EERIA
BNFA - mE A
L FE U BR K
TESRTA
EHEIRRITIFK

R MREEFEY

HEE

BRREZREE
ARBFEEAEMN
IR RS
EiEx

vyt
Hib

RE A

- EEARHE
- it

FEFE G MRS

PR R S

Note
M &t

N
NoNo

11
12

13
19
14
14

15
15
17
17
33

As at 31 December
R+=—B=+—H
2012
—E—F
RMB’000
ARBFT

265,470
2,228,930
50,838
56,805

2,602,043

1,421,525
812,409

236,763

21,989
530,296

3,022,982

5,625,025

94,064
189,218
443,573

192,142
1,639,349

2,558,346
(137)

2,558,209
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As at 31 December 2013
RZE—=F+-A=+—H

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities
Borrowings

Deferred income tax liabilities
Finance lease obligations

Current liabilities

Trade and bills payables
Accruals and other payables
Current income tax liabilities
Borrowings

Derivative financial instruments
Finance lease obligations

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

The notes on pages 75 to 167 are an integral part of
these consolidated financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 67 to 167 were
approved by the Board of Directors on 3 March 2014 and

were signed on its behalf. =
Hong Tianzhu Zhu Yongxiang HRR
Director Director EF

=N
kRBEE
B
BELEATSHAE
b & A

RBEE
ENE S REEFRIE
TEREBE R R HEA
FEFTER TR
EHEHAaE
BE

PTEemMITA
AhE T S AR

mEE

BRREZRAE

RBEEFE

HEERRBAE
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Note
Hat

18
21
20

23

18
19
20

As at 31 December
R+=—B=+—8H
2012
—E——F
RMB’000
ARBFIT

1,564,058
59,007

1,623,065

864,735
308,975
2,672

206,142
61,327

1,443,751

3,066,816

5,625,025

1,579,231

4,181,274

FT5E167 A MR HREKR 2 —7FD -

FOTER16T B2 BHREREN T —NF=
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As at 31 December 2013
RZE-—=F+-A=+—H

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets

Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Due from subsidiaries

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
Ordinary shares
Share premium
Other reserves
Retained earnings
— Proposed final dividend
— Others

Total equity

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings

Finance lease obligations

Current liabilities
Bills payables
Accruals and other payables

Due to subsidiaries

Derivative financial instruments
Finance lease obligations

Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

The notes on pages 75 to 167 are an integral part of

these financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 67 to 167 were
approved by the Board of Directors on 3 March 2014 and

were signed on its behalf.
Hong Tianzhu Zhu Yongxiang
Director Director

BE

FRBEE

Y% - B K&RiE
R B R R IR E

RBEE
BNA - BN
H At B U AR K
eI B A~ Bl 5RIA
Re LReFED

HEE

BREREEREE
ARBFEEAEMN
R RS
AR

Pty i (B

H it s
R E k7

- R ARHE
- Hftp

MR RS

=V
FREBEE
B

RbE T S A

REEE

JE I IR R
JEIEE A M A
FE SRR K
FEATH B 2 B 5008
ITESRT A
BMEHEAE

HmeE
mRRERREE
RBEEFE
REERRBRE

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—H

2012

T

Note RMB’000

BtaE AR¥TFT

7 626

8 1,343,766

1,344,392

13 -

8 895,312

14 1,129

896,441

2,240,833

15 94,064

15 189,218

17 172,319
17

33 192,142

20,592

668,335

18 1,172,243

20 -

1,172,243

22 -

23 42,489

8 297,016

19 60,750

20 -

400,255

1,572,498

2,240,833

496,186

1,840,578

FI5E16TEZ AR EHRR 2 —35 ©

FOTEITE 2B HRREN T —NF=
B-BESE=ei i UYHTNESAEER
=
HR®
BE

RKFE
EE
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE_Z—=F+_A=1+—HIHFE

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Selling and distribution costs
General and administrative expenses

Other income
Other gains/(losses) — net

Operating profit

Finance income
Finance costs

Finance costs — net
Share of profit of an associate

Profit before income tax

Income tax expense
Profit for the year

Profit attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Earnings per share attributable to
owners of the Company
during the year
(expressed in RMB per share)

Basic earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share

Dividends

The notes on pages 75 to 167 are an integral part of
these consolidated financial statements.

Note
HizF
PN
SHE A 25
EF
HERDIHRAZ 25
—MRITEAX 25
E A 24
Hib Wz, (&8)
- F5 24
F— i
ZUp S ON 28
W% & A 28
MHER - F5 28
DI E R E) R 9
R Fr 8% Al % F
Fr5EiF X 30
FREF
PAT & 75 FEAE R R
KABIER A
FEFE B MR
FEREQTEEA
EhERAEF
(AERARKERR)
EFRREARZF 32
SR EF 32
BRE 33

#5 -
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Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=+—-HLEFE

2012
—E——-F
RMB’000
ARBFr

7,341,474
(6,217,358)

1,124,116

(202,948)
(227,267)
5,525

(22,892)

676,534

14,585
(137,922)

(123,337)
4,293

557,490

(71,184)

486,306

486,538
(232)

486,306

0.55

0.55

192,142

FISE167TAZMERIFRAMBRER 2 —



For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-_ZT—=F+-A=1+—BLLFE

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+—HLEFE

2012
—E——F
Note RMB’000
st ARBETFT
Profit for the year FRRF 486,306
Other comprehensive income Hih 2 mEkzE
Item that will not be reclassified HREHTEETHHE
subsequently to profit or loss 2Em2EA
Revaluation of buildings BFEM
— gross - 17 =
— deferred income tax — RIEFFISH 17 =
Other comprehensive income for the year F£RE 2 mHUkz -
Total comprehensive income for the year FRA2HEUFEEEE 486,306
Attributable to: DT & FH A
Owners of the Company KARER A 486,538
Non-controlling interests FEFE B MEAERS (232)
486,306

The notes on pages 75 to 167 are an integral part of $75Z167 & 2 it Atz A B iEHER 2 —
these consolidated financial statements. o -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE_Z—=F+_A=1+—HIHFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KAREEAEE
Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity

BE REE  ABEE  REEN @it FEANER ARRER
Note RMB00O ~ RMBO00 ~ RMBOO0 ~ RMBOO0  RMBO00 ~ RMB0OO  RMBI000
it ARETT ARETT ARETT ARBTT ARETT ARKTT ARETL

Balance at -3
1 January 2012 -B-AMEs 94,064 189,218 423,853 1,364,673 2,071,808 9 2,071,903

Comprehensive income ~ 2H Mz

Profit/(loss) for the year ~ FREF| /(1) - - - 486,538 486,538 (232) 486,306
Other comprehensive Hip2EkE

income
Transfer from revaluation ~ FE(EEEEEE

reserve to retained REEF

earnings

- gross -85 17 - - (4,995) 4,995 = = =

- deferred income tax - BRMER 17 = = 1,351 (1,351) = = =
Total comprehensive 2ERELE

income - - (3,644) 3,644 - - -
Transactions with owners EREZEAZRS
Transfer to statutory reserves EEZ AT il 17 - - 23,364 (23,364) = = =
Total transactions with ~ EREREAZ

owners RAEE - - 23,364 (23,364) = = =
Balance at BWoB-Z%

31 December 2012 +-A=t+-8B

iofegs 94,064 189,218 443,573 1,831,491 2,558,346 (137) 2,558,209

The notes on pages 75 to 167 are an integral part of F75F167E 2 Wi AGAM KRR —
these consolidated financial statements. &5 o
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-A=1+—BItFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KARERAER
Non-
Share Share Other Retained Controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity

Bx BREEE  AbRE  REEN &t FENULER ARRER
Note RMB00O ~ RMB0O0 ~ RMB000 ~ RMBOO0  RMBO00  RMBOOO  RMB'000
it ARETL ARETT ARETL ARETT ARETT ARETL ARETZ

Balance at BRoB-Z%
1 January 2013 -R-BHEs 94,064 189,218 443,573 1,831,491 2,558,346 (137) 2,558,209

Comprehensive income 2 H#
Profit for the year FREF| - - - 1,125,890 1,125,890 137 1,126,027

Other comprehensive Hip2EkE

income
Surplus on revaluation BFEfEH
of buildings
- gross -85 17 - - 29,869 - 29,869 - 29,869
- deferred income tax - BRMER 17 - - (1.712) - (1.712) = (7.712)
Transfer fomrevaluation ~ HEfEHEEEZE
reserve to retained RE R
eamings
- gross -85 17 - - (4,995) 4,995 = = =
— deferred income tax - ERFEH 17 = = 1,355 (1,355) = = =

Total comprehensive 2EKREEH
income - - 18,517 3,640 22,157 - 22,157

Transactions with owners EREREAZRS

Dividend relating o 2012 —F——%H& 33 - - - (19242 (192142) - (1214
Dividend relating to 2013 —Z-ZERE 33 - - - (133,833) (133,833) - (133,833)
Transfer to statutory reserves EHZ 5Tk & 17 = = 19,614 (19,614) = = =

Total transactions with ~ EREREAZ

owners R5HBE = = 19,614 (345,589)  (325,975) - (325,975)
Balance at R-B-=F
31 December 2013 +-A=+-A
s 94,064 189,218 481,704 2615432 3,380,418 - 3380418

The notes on pages 75 to 167 are an integral part of $75Z%167 & 2 it Alttir A B EHER 2 —
these consolidated financial statements. o -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE_Z—=F+_A=1+—HIHFE

Cash flows from
operating activities
Cash generated from operations
Interest received
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from
operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment

Purchase of land use rights

Proceeds from sale of property,
plant and equipment

Acquisition of a subsidiary, net of
cash and cash equivalents acquired

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings

Repayments of borrowings

Dividends paid

Interest paid

(Increase)/decrease in pledged
bank deposits

Net cash generated from/(used in)
financing activities

Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of the year

The notes on pages 75 to 167 are an integral part of

these consolidated financial statements.

Note
HizF

REKETBN

HERE
REFEECZRS 34
BEUHE

B PTSH
RETHMFRS
Peis=

REREFHH

RERE
BEYME BEX

B

BEMERE

HEME  BEK
RIBASF0R 34
Wi —RBAE
GRS &
REEEY 37

REEB TR

I

RERMETBH
BERE
fEE P 50R

BEREE
EffEE
ENFE
EHEIRRITHFR
($&hn),md

AR, (PTFE)

bR s

RERRELEY
12 hnFE

FNZRER
REEEY 14

FRZBER
REEEY 14

By e
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Year ended 31 December
BZE+-A=+—HLEFE
2012

B

RMB’000

ARETFIT

964,340
14,585
(54,896)

924,029

(544,029)
(111,890)

11,038

(644,881)

97,587
(178,542)

(141,222)

9,918

(212,259)
66,889

463,407

530,296
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-_ZT—=F+-A=1+—BLLFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(PFIEEBAAREE)

Texhong Textile Group Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) are
principally engaged in the manufacturing and sale
of yarn, grey fabrics and garment fabrics.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands on 12 July 2004 as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law of
Cayman Islands. The address of its registered
office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, PO Box
2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. (the “Stock Exchange”) since 9 December
2004.

These consolidated financial statements are
presented in Chinese Renminbi (“RMB”), unless
otherwise stated. These consolidated financial
statements have been approved for issue by the
Board of Directors on 3 March 2014.

The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

The consolidated financial statements of
Texhong Textile Group Limited have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRS). The
consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of buildings,
financial assets and financial liabilities
(including derivative instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss, which are carried at fair
value.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its
judgment in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

RO BEBBARIBDTARA ] R
HEtB AR (5 [ Al ]) E BXRK
REGERHEN LR - B REF -

RABRZTTNFELA+=HEH
EHSREBFASHERAFNETMAA
—EEREERAR - AFMitEE 2
Hb 4k & Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
PO Box 2681, Grand Cayman,
KY1-1111, Cayman Islands °

BR-ZZME+-_ANBR - AAF
BNEREREBMARZMERAR
(MBE P ]) EtR £ o

BIERBREA  ZEFEEMBHRERAS
BARB(TAREDZS -BFER_
T-MFE=A=BHETEZLEZEEH
R ©

REZSHEAMBHRREANEIES
BEREN T > BB HAIN - thFR
REMEBNABEFENERER °

RUTBEEERARZERER
BHRREBEFBHBEREEL
(IEFEMBRELER D RE - &
EMBHRRRBE L KALR
B WA FESABR 22
FeREEMERAGBERE
TETRE)MEMR(BRAFET
BR) MIEHER] °

RET A B AW RS ER 2 8
BHRRFEEAE TR
H-ENRRERBERALSE
[ & IR R B AR T 1T A
B K i B S R 1 2 R
S RHEEEMHERRBEAR
RN 2 B - R RE4IEE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

76

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures

(@

New and amended standards adopted
by the Group

The following standards have been
adopted by the Group for the first time
for the financial year beginning on or
after 1 January 2013.

Amendment to HKAS 1 ‘Financial
statement presentation’. The main
change resulting from these
amendments is a requirement for
entities to group items presented in
‘other comprehensive income’ (OCI) on
the basis of whether they are potentially
reclassifiable to profit or loss
subsequently (reclassification
adjustments). The amendments do not
address which items are presented in
OCI. It is not expected to have any
significant impact on the Group’s
financial statements.

Amendment to HKFRSs 10, 11 and 12
on transition guidance. These
amendments provide additional
transition relief to HKFRSs 10, 11 and
12, limiting the requirement to provide
adjusted comparative information to
only the preceding comparative period.
For disclosures related to
unconsolidated structured entities, the
amendments will remove the
requirement to present comparative
information for periods before HKFRS
12 is first applied. They are not
expected to have any significant impact
on the Group’s financial statements.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

B BRBERKE

(@)
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-A=1+—BItFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(B2 EUARKE)

Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures (Continued)

(@)

New and amended standards adopted
by the Group (Continued)

HKFRS 10 ‘Consolidated financial
statements’. The objective of HKFRS
10 is to establish principles for the
presentation and preparation of
consolidated financial statements when
an entity controls one or more other
entities to present consolidated financial
statements. It defines the principle of
control, and establishes controls as the
basis for consolidation. It sets out how
to apply the principle of control to
identify whether an investor controls an
investee and therefore must consolidate
the investee. It also sets out the
accounting requirements for the
preparation of consolidated financial
statements. It is not expected to have
any significant impact on the Group’s
financial statements.

HKAS 27 (revised 2011) ‘Separate
financial statements’. It includes the
provisions on separate financial
statements that are left after the control
provisions of HKAS 27 have been
included in the new HKFRS 10. It is not
expected to have any significant impact
on the Group’s financial statements.

B BRBERKE (&)

(a) EAEBFFRNZFETRAEE
FTERI (&)
BN REERE105
(A BEHRE] - BEY
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

78

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures (Continued)

(@

New and amended standards adopted
by the Group (Continued)

HKFRS 11 ‘Joint arrangements’. It is a
more realistic reflection of joint
arrangements by focusing on the rights
and obligations of the arrangement
rather than its legal form. There are two
types of joint arrangement: joint
operations and joint ventures. Joint
operations arise where a joint operator
has rights to the assets and obligations
relating to the arrangement and hence
accounts for its interest in assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses. Joint
ventures arise where the joint operator
has rights to the net assets of the
arrangement and hence equity
accounts for its interest. Proportional
consolidation of joint ventures is no
longer allowed. It is not expected to
have any significant impact on the
Group’s financial statements.

HKAS 28 (revised 2011) ‘Associates
and joint ventures’. It includes the
requirements for joint ventures, as well
as associates, to be equity accounted
following the issue of HKFRS 11. It is
not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group’s financial
statements.

HKFRS 12 ‘Disclosure of interests in
other entities’. It includes the disclosure
requirements for all forms of interests in
other entities, including joint
arrangements, associates, special
purpose vehicles and other off balance
sheet vehicles. It is not expected to
have any significant impact on the
Group’s financial statements.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-A=1+—BItFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(B2 EUARKE)

Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures (Continued)

(@)

New and amended standards adopted
by the Group (Continued)

HKFRS 13 ‘Fair value measurements’.
It aims to improve consistency and
reduce complexity by providing a
precise definition of fair value and a
single source of fair value measurement
and disclosure requirements for use
across HKFRSs. The requirements,
which are largely aligned between
HKFRSs and US GAAP, do not extend
the use of fair value accounting but
provide guidance on how it should be
applied where its use is already
required or permitted by other
standards within HKFRSs or US GAAP.
It is not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group’s financial
statements.

Amendment to HKAS 19 ‘Employee
benefits’. These amendments eliminate
the corridor approach and calculate
finance costs on a net funding basis. It
is not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group’s financial
statements.

Amendment to HKFRS 7 ‘Financial
instruments: Disclosures — Offsetting
financial assets and financial liabilities’.
The amendments also require new
disclosure requirements which focus on
quantitative information about
recognised financial instruments that
are offset in balance sheet, as well as
those recognised financial instruments
that are subject to master netting or
similar arrangements irrespective of
whether they are offset. It is not
expected to have any significant impact
on the Group’s financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

80

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Changes in accounting policy and
disclosures (Continued)

(b)

New and amended standards have
been issued but are not effective for the
financial year beginning 1 January 2013
and have not been early adopted
Amendment to HKAS 32 ‘Financial
instruments: Presentation — Offsetting
financial assets and financial liabilities’,
effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2014.

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12
and HKAS 27 ‘Consolidation for
investment entities’, effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014.

Amendments to HKAS 36 ‘Impairment
of assets’ on recoverable amount
disclosures’, effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2014.

HK (IFRIC) Interpretation 21 ‘Levies’,
effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2014.

HKFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’.

The Group is yet to assess the full
impact of the above amendments and
standards and intend to adopt them no
later than their effective dates.

There are no other HKFRSs or HK
(IFRIC) interpretations that are not yet
effective that would be expected to
have a material impact on the Group.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-A=1+—BItFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(B2 EUARKE)

2.2.1 Consolidation

(@)

(b)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including
a structured entity) over which the
group has control. The Group
controls an entity when the group
is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and
has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the
entity. Subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the
group. They are deconsolidated
from the date that control ceases.

Business Combination

The Group applies the acquisition
method to account for business
combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the
assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of
the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group.
The consideration transferred
includes the fair value of any
asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration
arrangement. Identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are
measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date. The
Group recognises any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree
on an acquisition-by-acquisition
basis, either at fair value or at the
non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the
recognised amounts of acquiree’s
identifiable net assets.

Acquisition-related costs are
expensed as incurred.
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(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(b)

Business Combination
(Continued)

If the business combination is
achieved in stages, the acquisition
date carrying value of the
acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree is re-
measured to fair value at the
acquisition date; any gains or
losses arising from such re-
measurement are recognised in
profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to
be transferred by the group is
recognised at fair value at the
acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the
contingent consideration that is
deemed to be an asset or liability
is recognised in accordance with
HKAS 39 either in profit or loss or
as a change to other
comprehensive income.
Contingent consideration that is
classified as equity is not
remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within
equity.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-A=1+—BItFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(B2 EUARKE)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(b)

Business Combination
(Continued)

The excess of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the acquisition-date
fair value of any previous equity
interest in the acquiree over the
fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the total of
consideration transferred, non-
controlling interest recognised
and previously held interest
measured is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired in the case of
a bargain purchase, the difference
is recognised directly in the
income statement.

Intra-group transactions, balances
and unrealised gains on
transactions between group
companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also
eliminated. When necessary,
amounts reported by subsidiaries
have been adjusted to conform
with the group’s accounting
policies

221 ZREKRE ()

(b) EHFEG(E)

FrEEAE KB
77 YRR SRS B 1 4
& AR R AT
HRULEE 77 0 AL T I
BRHENHATESR
FTUREE RI P R BB
BERRATER  HE
BAREIIR - B
EBREmMS » WHEE
HIE - CRERIFEH
MRz MSERTR B A
AT E AR
WS B R A& =%
BERLQTE HEHE
R EEEWRRR T E

=7
e ©

SEAHRS

R e

MEBANRARHENR

e BIE Y

19

TREH - REEE
BT AL - InE
FE HWBRRME
B oRORRAE
NERASEZ g5t

B ©

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =Z— =%

83



For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

84

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

2.2.1 Consolidation (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of
control

Transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in loss
of control are accounted for as
equity transactions — that is, as
transactions with the owners in
their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of
any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the
subsidiary is recorded in equity.
Gains or losses on disposals to
non-controlling interests are also
recorded in equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have
control, any retained interest in
the entity is re-measured to its fair
value at the date when control is
lost, with the change in carrying
amount recognised in profit or
loss. The fair value is the initial
carrying amount for the purposes
of subsequently accounting for
the retained interest as an
associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any
amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in
respect of that entity are
accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. This may
mean that amounts previously
recognised in other
comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-A=1+—BItFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(B2 EUARKE)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements
Investments in subsidiaries are
accounted for at cost less impairment.
Cost also includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the
company on the basis of dividend and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving
a dividend from these investments if the
dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the
subsidiary in the period the dividend is
declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying
amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.

An associate is an entity over which the
Group has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the
voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, the
investment is initially recognized at cost, and
the carry amount is increased or decreased
to recognize the investor’s share of the profit
or loss of the investee after the date of
acquisition. The Group’s investment in
associates includes goodwill identified on
acquisition.

If the ownership interest in an associate is
reduced but significant influence is retained,
only a proportionate share of the amounts
previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit
or loss where appropriate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T=F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUAREBGE)

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit
or loss is recognised in the income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements
in other comprehensive income is recognised
in other comprehensive income with a
corresponding adjustment to the carrying
amount of the investment. When the group’s
share of losses in an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in the associate, including
any other unsecured receivables, the group
does not recognise further losses, unless it
has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date
whether there is any objective evidence that
the investment in the associate is impaired. If
this is the case, the Group calculates the
amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the
associate and its carrying value and
recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share of
profit of investments accounted for using
equity method’ in the consolidated income
statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream
and downstream transactions between the
Group and its associate are recognised in the
Group’s financial statements only to the
extent of unrelated investor’s interests in the
associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been
changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

Gains or losses on dilution of equity interests
in associates are recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision-maker. The
chief operating decision-maker, who is
responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the
Committee of Executive Directors of the
Company that makes strategic decisions.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-A=1+—BItFE

(a)

(b)

(All amounts in RMB)
(B2 EUARKE)

Functional and presentation
currency

Items included in the financial
statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements
are presented in RMB, which is the
Company’s functional and the Group’s
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured.
Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the
consolidated income statement.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that
relate to borrowings and cash and cash
equivalents are presented in the
consolidated income statement within
‘finance costs — net’. All other foreign
exchange gains and losses are
presented in the consolidated income
statement within ‘other losses — net'.
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(c)

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities (none of which has
the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each
balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each
consolidated income statement
are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this
average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which
case income and expenses are
translated at the rate on the dates
of the transactions); and

(iii) all resulting currency translation
differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign operations, and of
borrowings and other currency
instruments designated as hedges of
such investments, are taken to other
comprehensive income. When a foreign
operation is partially disposed of or
sold, exchange differences that were
recorded in equity are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as part
of the gain or loss on sale.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T—=F+-A=1+—BItFE (B2 EUARKE)

Buildings comprise mainly factories and
offices. Buildings are shown at fair value,
based on periodic, but at least triennial,
valuations by external independent valuers,
less subsequent depreciation for buildings.
Any accumulated depreciation at the date of
revaluation is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset, and the net
amount is restated to the revalued amount of
the asset. All other property, plant and
equipment is stated at historical cost less
depreciation. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to the consolidated
income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on
revaluation of buildings are recognised in
other comprehensive income. Decreases that
offset previous increases of the same asset
are charged to other comprehensive income;
all other decreases are charged to the
consolidated income statement. Each year
the difference between depreciation based
on the revalued carrying amount of the asset
charged to the consolidated income
statement and depreciation based on the
asset’s original cost is transferred from
‘revaluation reserve’ to ‘retained earnings’.

BFEXZEEIBRNPAE -2
FAR IR S 5B 98 3L 4 (B A E 2 (18
BRLB=F—R)ETNHER
NFERERNFTEIIR - #£S
HEHANEMRATELEEDN
REEAEHE  MFRAET
EEENEMGLTRE  IAEEMLY
% BB RRABRE S AT
Bk - BERABREBZE
HEEREENRAX

KRB IR B R R R ER
SmAFBERANERE - WA
S ERERANERLT A
SETEREEKNAFTAREE
FHEz Mo RERRBEILE
ERB (WER) - REhRz &8
B BR B D MRR HERR - PR Bt
HEMRBEROTNELERR
ZPBHRZ 7R BE R o

BFEMHRZERHEENE MR
Y as HERR - B[R] — & E ST AR
EHHENRERSD  REMEE
WP ANRR - R Z P B RER
AR R A B R A - B4
RENGABERMNRZEEN
EfEEESHZTE  BRIE
BERKKAFHZITENERE
TR TEbFEE BREE [RE R
e

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =Z— =% 89



For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

90

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Depreciation on property, plant and
equipment is calculated using the straight-
line method to allocate their costs or revalued
amounts to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

— Buildings 15 to 40 years
— Machinery and equipment 6 to 15 years
— Furniture and fixtures 3 to 10 years
— Motor vehicles 5to 7 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are
determined by comparing the proceeds with
the carrying amount and are recognised
within ‘other losses — net’ in the consolidated
income statement.

When revalued assets are sold, the amounts
included in revaluation reserve are
transferred to retained earnings.

Construction-in-progress, representing
buildings on which construction work has not
been completed and machinery pending
installation, is stated at cost, which includes
construction expenditures incurred, cost of
machinery, interest capitalised and other
direct costs capitalised during the
construction and installation period, less
accumulated impairment losses, if any. No
depreciation is provided in respect of
construction-in-progress until the construction
and installation work is completed and put
into use. On completion, construction-in-
progress is transferred to appropriate
categories of property, plant and equipment.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T—=F+-A=1+—BItFE (B2 EUARKE)

Freehold land is not amortized.

The premiums paid to acquire land use rights
are recorded as prepayment for operating
lease, and are amortised using the straight-
line method over the period of the land use
rights of 45 to 50 years.

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are
not subject to amortisation and are tested
annually for impairment. Assets that are
subject to amortisation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value
in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). Non-financial assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries or associates is required upon
receiving a dividend from these investments
if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary or
associate in the period the dividend is
declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in
the consolidated financial statements of the
investee’s net assets including goodwill.
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(FTESBENARBIHE)

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair
value on the date a derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair value. The method of
recognising the resulting gain or loss
depends on whether the derivative is
designed as a hedging instrument, and if so,
the nature of item being hedged. Derivative
instruments held by the Group do not qualify
for hedge accounting and are accounted for
at fair value through profit or loss. Changes in
fair value of these derivative instruments that
do not qualify for hedge accounting are
recognised immediately in the consolidated
income statement within ‘other gains/(losses)
—net’.

Grants/subsidies from government authorities
are recognised at their fair value where there
is a reasonable assurance that the grant/
subsidies will be received and the Group will
comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants/subsidies relating to
assets are presented in the balance sheet by
deducting the grant in arriving at the carrying
amount of the asset.

Government grants/subsidies relating to
compensation for relocation are deferred and
recognised in the income statements over the
period when the relocation takes place.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined using
the weighted average method. The cost of
finished goods and work in progress
comprises raw materials, direct labour, other
direct costs and related production overheads
(based on normal operating capacity). It
excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T—=F+-A=1+—BItFE (B2 EUARKE)

Trade receivables are amounts due from
customers for merchandise sold or services
performed in the ordinary course of business.
If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal
operating cycle of the business if longer),
they are classified as current assets. If not,
they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for
impairment.

In the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents includes cash in
hand, deposits held at call with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less,
and bank overdrafts.

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares or options are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Trade payables are obligations to pay for
goods or services that have been acquired in
the ordinary course of business from
suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as
current liabilities if payment is due within one
year or less (or in the normal operating cycle
of the business if longer). If not, they are
presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value, net of transaction costs incurred.
Borrowings are subsequently carried at
amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the
consolidated income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right
to defer settlement of the liability for at least
12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

General and specific borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.
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(All amounts in RMB)
(B2 EUARKE)

The tax expense for the period comprises
current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in
the consolidated income statement, except to
the extent that it relates to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case the tax is also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.

(a)

(b)

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company’s subsidiaries and
associates operate and generate
taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is
subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the
basis of amounts expected to be paid to
the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised,
using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, the
deferred income tax is not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that
at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted
by the balance sheet date and are
expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or
the deferred income tax liability is
settled.

Deferred income tax assets are
recognised only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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(b)

(c)

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Deferred income tax (Continued)
Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are
provided on taxable temporary
differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except for
deferred income tax liability where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Generally the group
is unable to control the reversal of the
temporary difference for associates.
Only where there is an agreement in
place that gives the group the ability to
control the reversal of the temporary
difference not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are
recognised on deductible temporary
differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint
arrangements only to the extent that it
is probable the temporary difference will
reverse in the future and there is
sufficient taxable profit available against
which the temporary difference can be
utilised.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets against current tax liabilities
and when the deferred income taxes
assets and liabilities relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is
an intention to settle the balances on a
net basis.
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(a)

(b)

(c)

(All amounts in RMB)
(B2 EUARKE)

Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave
are recognised when they accrue to
employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a
result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet
date. Employee entitlements to sick
leave and maternity leave are not
recognised until the time of leave.

Pension obligations (defined
contribution plans)

A defined contribution plan is a pension
plan under which the Group pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity. The
Group has no legal or constructive
obligations to pay further contributions
if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits
relating to employee service in the
current and prior periods.

For defined contribution plans, the
Group pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension
insurance plans on a mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. The
Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have
been paid. The contributions are
recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an
asset to the extent that a cash refund or
a reduction in the future payments is
available.

Bonus plan

The Group recognises a provision for
bonuses where contractually obliged or
where there is a past practice that has
created a constructive obligation.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T=F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUAREBGE)

Provisions are recognised when: the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events; it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar
obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will
be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any
one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value
of the expenditures expected to be required
to settle the obligation using a pre-tax that
reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to
the obligation. The increase in the provision
due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, and
represents amounts receivable for goods
supplied, stated net of discounts returns and
value added taxes. The Group recognises
revenue when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured; when it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the
entity; and when specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group’s activities, as
described below. The Group bases its
estimates of return on historical results,
taking into consideration the type of
customer, the type of transaction and the
specifics of each arrangement.

(a) Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when a
Group entity has delivered products to
the customer and the risk and reward of
the goods has been transferred, the
customer has accepted the products
and collectibility of the related
receivables is reasonably assured.

(b) Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective
interest method.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T—=F+-A=1+—BItFE (B2 EUARKE)

Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are retained
by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating
leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease.

The Group leases certain property, plant and
equipment. Leases of property, plant and
equipment where the Group has substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases
are capitalised at the lease’s commencement
at the lower of the fair value of the leased
property and the present value of the
minimum lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the
liability and finance charges. The
corresponding rental obligations, net of
finance charges, are included in finance
lease obligations. The interest element of the
finance cost is charged to the income
statement over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability for
each period. The property, plant and
equipment acquired under finance leases is
depreciated over the shorter of the useful life
of the asset and the lease term.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
Group’s and Company’s financial statements
in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company’s shareholders or
directors, when appropriate.
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(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: foreign exchange risk, cash
flow and fair value interest rate risk, price
risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s
risk management focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group’s financial performance. The
Group uses derivative financial instruments
to hedge certain of its risk exposures on
changes in interest rates.

(a)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Mainland
China and Vietnam. Most of the Group’s
transactions, assets and liabilities are
dominated in RMB or United States
dollars (“USD”). Foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial
transactions, recognised assets and
liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations. The Group is exposed to
foreign exchange risk primarily through
the bank borrowings that are
denominated in a currency other than
the functional currency of the Company
and its subsidiaries. It manages its
foreign exchange risks by performing
regular review and monitoring its foreign
exchange exposures.

The Group’s management has entered
into forward foreign exchange contracts
to mitigate certain of the foreign
exchange risk exposure during the
year. As at 31 December 2013, the
notional principal of forward foreign
exchange was RMB304,845,000 (2012:
Nil) (Note 19).

At 31 December 2013, if RMB had
weakened/strengthened by 3% against
USD with all other variable held
constant, post-tax profit for the year
would have been RMB84,650,000
(2012: RMB52,949,000) lower/higher,
mainly as a result of foreign exchange
losses/gains on translation of USD-
denominated pledged bank deposits,
cash and cash equivalents, trade and
bills receivables, trade and bills
payables, finance lease obligations and
borrowings.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-ZT—=F+-A=+—HILFE

(b)

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUARKE)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk

Except for pledged bank deposits and
cash at bank (Note 14), the Group has
no significant interest-bearing assets.
The Group’s income and operating
cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market
interest rates. Management does not
anticipate significant impact resulted
from changes in interest rates on
interest bearing assets.

The Group’s interest-rate risk arises
from borrowings. Borrowings obtained
at variable rates expose the Group to
cash flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings
obtained at fixed rates expose the
Group to fair value interest-rate risk. As
at 31 December 2013, approximately
89% (2012: 76%) of the Group’s
borrowings were at fixed rates and the
remaining were at floating rates.

The Group manages certain of its cash
flow interest rate risk by using interest
rate swaps. Such interest rate swaps
have the economic effect of converting
borrowings from floating rates to fixed
rates or from fixed rates to floating
rates. As at 31 December 2013,
the Group converted borrowings
of RMB352,695,000 (2012:
RMB451,970,000) from floating rate to
fixed rate and converted borrowings
of RMB1,140,120,000 (2012:
RMB1,257,100,000) from fixed rate to
floating rate through interest rate swap
(Note 19).

As at 31 December 2013, if interest
rates on USD-denominated borrowings
had been 0.2 percentage points lower/
higher with all other variables held
constant, post-tax profit for the year
would have been RMB420,000 (2012:
RMB554,000) higher/lower, mainly as a
result of lower/higher interest expense
on floating rate borrowings.
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102

(c)

(d)

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Price risk

The Group is exposed to raw material
price risk because of the volatility of the
price of main raw material, cotton. The
management of the Group analyze the
trend of raw material price on weekly
basis. To manage its price risk, the
Group may decide to enter long term
contracts to mitigate the impact from
raw material price changes, and
diversify the suppliers if they expect
significant fluctuation in the future.

Credit risk

The Group has more than 1,600
customers and does not rely on the
orders from certain customers. So the
Group has no significant concentration
of credit risk. The carrying amounts of
pledged bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents, trade and bills receivables
and prepayments, deposits and other
receivables represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in
relation to its financial assets.

The Group generally grants credit terms
of less than 90 days to its customers in
Mainland China and 120 days to its
customers in other countries. The
Group’s management performs periodic
credit evaluations/reviews of its
customers and ensure that sales are
made to customers with an appropriate
credit history. The Group places
deposits with major banks in Mainland
China and Hong Kong, and limits the
amount of credit exposure to any
financial institution.

To lower the Group’s exposure to credit
risk, the Group may request 5%
deposits from certain of their customers
before delivery of goods. In addition,
100% (2012: 100%) of the bills
receivables of the Group are endorsed
by banks as at 31 December 2013.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

(c)

(d)

BERERE
7N 5 8 P T O SR A RL(E
RERR TR E B R -
I BB RE A - A
BEEEFEINEN
FERBS - WKEFER
HARSHRAERE
REHZEBRR A&
BOREATLRBEL
N ERMEEREEH K
HEBDRNTE -

FERE
AEEBBIBE16008F
F T EBRETELW
FTEE o M AKE W E
EXREFEERK - BIK
HIRTHER - Be ke
LEM - KW%%&mﬁ
REUAREMNZKE - e

Ro H b R Uiz BR 3R m%ﬁ@
EASEREERMEER
AMEHNRAEERR -

REBBERLLRIH
WEEHATHREAMEHE
B UEEHDN120 B8
FERTHMOERNER °

AEEE @Fmﬂﬂﬁ%
)EL(T1A_/\E:F1E/$AAH

I W R (2 F]ﬁiﬁiﬁ?TL,\pE
B EPHE AEEH
FRERFTBEKEREE
B E ZRIT - IR B A
FR—HeREBENEER
[BLfg o

BRERNEEMEHE 25
BERE AEBERREER
NERAEXRETRFIR
5% e o BN R
T—=F+=-A=+—8
100%( — & — = 4F:
100%) 2 7~ & (& jE W 32 4%
RIRITEE °



For the year ended 31 December 2013
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(d)

(e)

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUARKE)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group believes that adequate
provision for doubtful debts has been
made in the consolidated financial
statements. To the extent that
information is available, management
has properly reflected revised estimates
of expected future cash flows in their
impairment assessments.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management
includes maintaining sufficient cash and
the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit
facilities. The Group aims to maintain
flexibility in funding by keeping
committed credit lines available. Details
of the undrawn borrowing facilities
available to the Group are disclosed in
Note 18 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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(e) Liquidity risk (Continued)
The table below analyses the Group’s
and the Company’s financial liabilities
into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the balance
sheet date to the contractual maturity
date. The amounts disclosed in the
table are the contractual undiscounted

cash flows.

Group
At 31 December 2013
Borrowings

Interest payable on borrowings
Derivative financial instruments
Trade and bills payables
Accruals and other payables
Financial lease obligations

At 31 December 2012
Borrowings

Interest payable on borrowings
Derivative financial instruments
Trade and bills payables
Accruals and other payables

Company
At 31 December 2013
Borrowings

Interest payable on borrowings
Derivative financial instruments

Due to subsidiaries

Accruals and other payables
Financial lease obligations

At 31 December 2012
Borrowings

Interest payable on borrowings
Derivative financial instruments

Due to subsidiaries

Accruals and other payables

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

(e) FRBELEK(E)

Less than
1 year
DR—&
RMB’000
ARETTT
b E |

R=2-=%+-A=1+-AH
&8 166,089
EEEMAFIS 186,614
fTESRMIA 42,603
ENE S REERE 2,009,599
TRE AR AMEMNES 218,068
REHEAE 61,398
2,684,371

R-2--%+-A=1+-H
B8 206,142
EERMAHE 117,803
fTEEMTA 61,327
ERNE SR EEFE 864,735
RIRBAKEMEMERR 178,314
1,428,321

AT

R-E-=f#+-HA=1+-H
0= =
EERMIFIE 166,659
fTES®MTA 42,261
FET BB 2 Al 308 4,041
BiRBH K EMEMERR 77,739
REHERE 61,398
352,098
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BE =
EEEMIFIE 89,443
fTES®MIA 60,750
LN e 297,016
RRREAREMEMNES 42,489
489,698
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Between

1 and

2 years
—-EZME
RMB’000
AREFT

99,340
179,286

59,746
338,372

113,744
104,351

218,095

166,659

59,746

226,405

89,443

89,443

TREIIAEEEARE
MERBEI - Ik
18 B8 2 HA AR B I AR 4% e 45
HEAEZANIHABOTER
HRET DN - RAHEE
MEREAARKERRREY
REmE -

Between
2and

6 years
MEERE
RMB’000
AREFT

2,551,588
339,525

128,384
3,019,497

1,450,314
207,159

1,657,473

2,365,597
325,178

128,384
2,819,159

1,172,243
178,884

1,351,127



For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUARKE)

The Group’s objectives when managing
capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern in order to
provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the amount
of dividends paid to shareholders or issue
new shares.

Consistent with others in the industry, the
Group monitors capital on the basis of the
gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated as net
debt divided by total capital. Net debt is
calculated as total borrowings (including
‘current and non-current borrowings’ as
shown in the consolidated balance sheet)
less cash and cash equivalents. Total capital
is calculated as ‘equity’ as shown in the
consolidated balance sheet plus net debt.

AEEERESHNBRARER
KERELENES  BBRRE
REHR R B EAE S B ATRK
Mz - W HERFIRARE AR LR

ARFERARELEE A%E
HEBEARTENRE SR
BITHRL -

HERNEMAR K NEBEF
REERBHLREREN - It
KB ERERNE R AR
H-aEFENEERBE(BRE
HAEBEEABRKRAIIRZ RS
FERBEEDRRERAEE
BYFE - EXABBUNGREE
BERAIIRZ [BR#EzR] A
BFEAE -

The gearing ratios are as follows: BEBBLERMT
2012
—E——-%F
RMB’000
AREF T
Total borrowings (Note 18) BELE (KT 18) 1,770,200
Less: pledged bank deposits and B BEARITERE
cash and cash equivalents RekBe%s
(Note 14) & (fat14) (552,285)
Net debt BEFH 1,217,915
Total equity KRR R M R 2,558,346
Total capital BRBER 3,776,261
Net gearing ratio FEEAMRLEE 32%

The increase in gearing ratio during 2013
was a result of the increase in borrowings for

the expansion of the Group.

R-Z-—=FEEBBHLE LA
TR EAR B R 2 fE &N
PER -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T=F+-A=1+—BILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

The table below analyses financial
instruments carried at fair value, by valuation
method. The different levels have been
defined as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities
(level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included
within level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly (that is,
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices) (level 2).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are
not based on observable market data
(that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3).

As at 31 December 2013, the Group held
forward foreign exchange contracts and
interest rate swap contracts. These forward
foreign exchange contracts and derivative
financial instruments are classified under
level 2. The fair value of interest rate swap
contracts are calculated as the present value
of the estimated future cash flows based on
observable yield curves.

The following table presents the Group’s
assets and liabilities that are measured at fair
value at 31 December 2013 and 2012:

Level 1
F—§
RMB’000
ARETL
At 31 December 2013 R-E-=&
+=A=+-A
Assets EE

Derivative financial instruments 7448 T &

Liabilities =L
Derivative financial instruments $74 4 g T &

At 31 December 2012 R-B——F
t=A=+-H

Liabilities a8&

Derivative financial instruments 744 g T &

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

TRAMBEES TR D FETIR
ZEMTE  SFRAWWT

c Hﬁﬁ?&ﬁfZ%%m
SRECREAR) (£
&) -

c B FramE s (Gt A — /&)
oh - BEKA B HE (W0
Ef) kmE (R B ER
F)ABEGAEM(EZ
&) -

- UFRBEABEMSEE
EECEELREHAR
BT RIS R AER)
(B=8) -

RZE—=F+=ZA=+—H "
REERFEERDHINES L) KX
BHEELH  MzBEEPINEAL
RTESMIAESERE &K -
MEBHEH 2 A FETIER ]
B e R R st B3R
f:é//lui Eﬁfﬁfﬁﬁ“% ©

TREIAEBR-ZFT—=FK
—E——F+-_A=+—HEA

FEAECEERAE -
Level 2 Level 3 Total
E=f E=F @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFT AREFR
18358 - 13,333
42,603 - 42,603
61,327 - 61,327



For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE (P2 EUARKE)

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions
concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the
related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year
are discussed below.

The Group’s management determines the
estimated useful lives and residual values
and consequently the related depreciation
charges for its property, plant and equipment.
This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of
property, plant and equipment of similar
nature and functions. It could change as a
result of technical innovations and
competitors action in response to sever
industry cycles. Management will increase
the depreciation charge where useful lives
are less than previously estimated lives, or it
will write-off or write down technically
obsolete or non-strategic assets that have
been abandoned or sold. Actual economic
lives may differ from estimated useful lives,
and actual residual values may differ from
estimated residual values. Periodic reviews
could result in a change in depreciable lives
and residual values and therefore changes in
depreciation expenses in the future periods.

Net realisable value of inventories is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business, less estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses. These
estimates are based on the current market
condition and the historical experience of
manufacturing and selling products of similar
nature. It could change significantly as a
result of technical innovations, changes in
customer taste and competitor actions in
response to severe industry cycle.
Management reassesses these estimates at
each balance sheet date.

B LA SR EN G - YREBE
LRBLEMAR(BEENEREBERT
HRREMEARAIE RS 7 -

AEEEHBRAARKRBRNGET RRK
R EBER > FRHEER RS
SRENEHERER - At RRRY
R T —RAFBREFEANEER B ER
EEFHERARMBKNEARLRD
™o

AEBECEEEBEREME W
B Rt 2 fhat A AR F H R R
HREEBARBBETERR - %A
SERBEUEE RIEEZY
X BELRRBZERAERSE
HoaEgBmEE LA ER
g &l B 3 T R ) AR U
TEEMRMZTE M A A -
ERERFHIRTA AR F
B BEESEMNEER =X
75 1 SR MO 2 AR S H B 2 %
MEBEELFRMEEE - BERLK
AT pE B G 5t 2 Rl (E A
TR - mERFREE A LG
SR RBREENE o R A
A EFHRNHREELR
#E) DA BRRBR 2T E
RxE# -

82 Al B3 R E TR Rk SE K
ZIER A RHERS K ZBE
EBAETEE - ZFMHER
BRITH R KRGS R E M E AR
EmBELRTE  AJEeH
RigIH - EPEHREREF
BF /A RERIRTTRBHIRIZ
THmMERERES - EIEE
RNEFEEAEMF R EME -

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =Z— =% 107



For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE
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(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

The Group’s management determines the
provision for impairment of trade, bills and
other receivables based on an assessment of
the recoverability of the receivables. This
assessment is based on the credit history of
its customers and other debtors and current
market conditions, and requires the use of
judgements and estimates. Provisions are
applied to trade, bills and other receivables
where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the balances may not be
collectible and require the use of estimates.
Management reassesses the provision at
each balance sheet date. Where the
expectation is different from the original
estimate, such difference will impact carrying
value of trade, bills and other receivable and
impairment charge in the period in which
such estimate has been changed.

The Group is subject to income taxes in
several jurisdictions. Significant judgement is
required in determining the provision for
income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues
based on estimates of whether additional
taxes will be due. Where the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the income tax and
deferred tax provisions in the period in which
such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain
temporary differences and tax losses are
recognised when management considers it is
likely that future taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised.
When the expectations are different from the
original estimates, such differences will
impact the recognition of deferred tax assets
and income tax charges in the period in
which such estimates have been changed.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

AEBERERRBEYIAZA
WEIEEEE RRE 5 MEER
AR H A e R SORLE B -
A FHHIRFERBREHRRK
R Bl S 7 EER A LA RIS
FEUE 5 I SR R8I A UL
TR FE B o U RHA DIRIE R
EFREMEBABEZEER
BARERBTRAME  AFEH
HEr R AbEt - ERERREE

SEMF AR - WBRHRRMA
SEER - REBRSTEZXME
HEN AN ERE S EFRER
AR EA RSB ER o

AEBANE T RVEAEBEREMN
FiSH - EEEMSHERES -
FEELERAME - EEFED
BIER - BRFZXHMETEMY
MHREBEETHE T EE
B REBRBGEMMBELSE
175 21| B i 7 72 TR HA 3% 1 A AR
BE - MZEFENKERBR
REZVCHESEIR - 28
FEEL I FET BREASH
MIRFETA IR AR o

NEEER SR RIGA A ER
s ) A E R SH B Z R IR
BiE - AETEREERBES
BERNECHAEEERS TH#®
P o fil 7E B & B8 R E i EF A
Rl A= 8 e EZMath
REFHRRE BTN IREE NPT
BB H R RER -



For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUARKE)

The chief operating decision-maker has been
identified as the Committee of Executive Directors
of the Company. Operating segments are reported
in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
The Committee of Executive Directors reviews the
Group’s internal reporting in order to assess
performance and allocate resources. Management
has determined the operating segments based on
these reports.

The Committee of Executive Directors considers
the business from both a product and geographical
perspective. From a product perspective,
management assesses the performance from sales
of yarn, grey fabrics and garment fabrics. The
operations are further evaluated on a geographic
basis including Mainland China, Vietnam, Macao,
Hong Kong, Uruguay and Turkey.

The Committee of Executive Directors assesses
the performance of the operating segments based
on revenue and operating profit.

The segment information for the year ended 31
December 2013 is as follows:

ITERERREWRR/ARANTES
ZEE KREDBPURTIBRERKE
REAM2HR B2 R - PITE
EZ B eBMAKEZAMER - AT
ERBEDEER - EEECREZS

P O Wl
EETKENE -

HTEEEERRALBTRER R
BHROM - RERARME - EEE
SHEWIR - i RER 2 B RERE -
E¥BUETR(REFEAE @
B oORF B BRERTEH)E
R

HITEEZEGRBIRARE2E N
MEED R EE -

BE-T-=F+-A=t+-BLTE
ZHBERMT :

Year ended 31 December 2013
BE-Z-=E{-R=t-HLEE
Grey  Garment

Yarn fabrics fabrics Total
bE i) it} £
Mainland Hong Mainland  Mainland

China  Vietnam Macao Kong  Uruguay Turkey China China

HEAK ik A & FES tERE  fEAE  TEAR

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
AEETL ARBFL ARETL ARETT ARETR ARETT AREFT ARETL AREFZ

Total revenue

Inter-segment revenue SHEHA

Revenue (from WA (RENDEF)
external customers)

Segment results PEER

Unallocated gain APRER

Operating results fexs

Finance income BHBA

Finance costs BiER

Share of proft of an associate 7B & 2 EliF|

Income tax expense FEHAY

Profit for the year Engd

Depreciation and nEREH
amortisation
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

110

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

The segment information for the year ended 31

December 2012 is as follows:

Total revenue
Inter-segment revenue

Revenue (from
external customers)

Segment results
Unallocated expenses

Operating results

Finance income
Finance costs
Share of profit of

an associate
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Depreciation and
amortisation

A
DERRA

KA (RSN ESDEF)

PRER
ADERR

S

BB
Sii5EA
ABEATI
fiBhEx
A

EREH

Mainland
China Vietnam
PEAE il
RMB000  RMB000
ANRBFT  ARETT
5457549 2,491,997
(585,106)  (2,300,038)
4,872,443 191,959
358,075 137,239
(84,941)  (95,640)

BE-_T —_F+-A=+—HLHFE
ZDBERMT :

Year ended 31 December 2012

BE-T-—E+-A=t-HILEE

Yam
ye

Macao
2
RMB000
ANEETT

5,566,751
(4,484,299)

1,082,452

167,303

(52)

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

Hong
Kong  Uruguay
R BiE
RMB000  RMB'000
ANREFT ARETT

373854 -
(373,854) -

10,379 -

(150) -

Grey
fabrics
i
Mainland
China
PEARE
RMB'000
AREFT

1,027,897

1,027,897

21,043

(21,759)

Garment
fabrics
[
Mainland
China
REAK
RMB'000
NEETFT

166,723

166,723

12,436

(2,240)

Total

RMB000
ARETT

15,084,771
(7,743297)

7,341,474

712475
(35,941)

676,634

14,585
(137,922)

4293
(71,184)

486,306

(204,782)



For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BItFE (FrE2BEUARKE)

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 R-E—=F+_A=+—HzZHEE
December 2013 are as follows: ERBEAT
As at 31 December 2013
RZB-Zf+ZB=+-H

Grey  Garment
Yam fabrics fabrics Total
bE by} [} £

Mainland Hong Mainland ~ Mainland

China  Vietnam Macao Kong  Uruguay Turkey ~ Sub-total China China

RERE il an BE BRIz {ER Mt PEAE  PEAE

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETL ARETT ARBTT ARBTT ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARETR ARETZ ARETR

Total segment assets PRERE
Unallocated assets APREE

Total assets of the Group  AEELEE

Total segment liabilities 2 E#EE
Unallocated liabites AREE

Total liabilities of REEBER
the Group

Capital expenditure EABY

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 RZE——F+_A=+—HzHEA&
December 2012 are as follows: EXBENT :
As at 31 December 2012

RZB——%1-A=1-H
Grey  Garment

Yam fabrics fabrics Total

98 il a# 4z
Mainland Hong Mainland  Mainland
China  Vietnam Macao Kong  Uruguay  Sub-total China China
HEARE i) 1§ EE Sz Nt RERE  REAR

RMB000 ~ RMBUO0 ~ RMB000  RMB000  RMBO000  RMBO000  RMBO000  RMBO000  RMB000
NRBTL ARETL ARETL ARETR ARETR AEETT ARRTT ARETT ARETT

Total segmentassets ~ HE#EE 28087149 1707636  232,3% 2,396 10,176 4,839,753 573,138 120540 5,533,431
Unallocated assets AOREE 91,59
Total assets of the Group A£BHEE 5,625,025
Total segment liabilies S E4&E (673257)  (98746)  (12318) (1,784:321)
Unallocated liabilities FAREE (1,282,49)
Total liabilities AEEAER

of the Group (3,066,816)
Capital expenditure EXEY 149,005 371,127 123 - 10,073 530,328 6,014 86 536,428
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FeMBRERME
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
BE-_Z—=F+-"A=1+—HItFE (FTESBUAAREE)
6. FREEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE 6. KAERELIHR IHEHE -
RIGHTS — GROUP rEE
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——-F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥®TrT ARETT
Freehold land KAERELH 34,028 10,073
Land use rights + b fE 361,271 255,397
395,299 265,470
2013 2012
—E-=F ZE—=fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TFrT AREFT
Opening amount FHLE 265,470 185,711
Addition nNE 59,837 83,941
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 37) U i — MY B A | (Mfa£37) 76,196 =
Amortisation (Note 25) B8 (f15E25) (6,204) (4,182)
Closing amount FREEE 395,299 265,470
Cost AR 421,248 285,215
Accumulated amortisation RETEsH (25,949) (19,745)
Net book amount BREDHE 395,299 265,470
The Group’s freehold land cost is analysed as REEZ KAERLHIMESTAT ¢
follow:
2013 2012
—E—-= —T——F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARY¥TFrT AREFT
Freehold land SKAERE L M
—In Uruguay -RENE 10,073 10,073
—In Turkey -REEH 23,955 =

34,028 10,073
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BItFE (P2 EUAARKE)

The Group’s interests in land use rights represent REER L AR RS IETRARE
prepaid operating lease payments, and their net MEFIE - HEREFESTOT

book value are analysed as follows:

2012
T
RMB’000
ARBTFT
Leases of between 45 to 50 years 45 E 50 FHE
— In Mainland China — AR B K RE 125,179
— In Vietnam —RAME 130,218
255,397
As at 31 December 2013, land use rights with a net RZZE—=F+—A=+—8  E@F
book amount of RMB19,381,000 (2012: BARY19,381,000(—ZF— 4 :
RMB19,804,000) was pledged as collateral of the )\E’ﬁ%‘19,804,000ﬁ)mii@1§ﬁﬁ$$8
Group’s bank borrowings (Note 18). EIFERE B RITIEENER @ (M
18)
Amortisation was included in cost of sales. BHD T ABHENA ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

7.

114

(All amounts in RMB)
(FrE2BAARKE)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 7. V¥ BEERRE-L~EER
— GROUP AND COMPANY YNC
Group &
Machinery
and Furniture Motor  Construction
Buildings equipment  and fixtures vehicles  in-progress Total
BF KEBRRE GAREE RE EEIR b
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFT AREFR
At 1 January 2012 R=Z--%£-A-AH
Cost or valuation KA E 614,452 1,877,648 33,400 16,929 68,446 2,610,884
Accumulated depreciation ZitHE (25,892) (572,443) (12,272) (8,500) = (619,107
Net book amount REFE 588,560 1,305,205 21,437 8,429 68,446 1,991,777
Year ended 31 December 2012 Hz-®3--f§
+-A=t+-RLEE
Opening net book amount FOEEFAE 588,560 1,305,205 21,137 8,429 68,446 1,991,777
Additions RE 5,490 52,059 10,275 4,045 380,618 452,487
Transfers &3 276 28,573 - - (28,849) -
Disposals (Note 34) HE (Hit34) 2 (13,433) (1,245) (34) - (14,734)
Depreciation charges (Note 25) FEX I (HF25) (27,770) (165,536) (4,009) (3,285) - (200,600)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 566,534 1,206,868 26,158 9,155 420215 2,228,930
At 31 December 2012 RZB-Zf
+=ZA=t-H
Cost or valuation KA E 620,181 1,897,415 37,965 19,446 420215 2,995,222
Accumulated depreciation RiHE (53,647) (690,547) (11,807) (10,291) = (766,292)
Net book amount REFE 566,534 1,206,868 26,158 9,155 420215 2,228,930
Year ended 31 December 2013 Hz-2-=f%
+-A=+-ALEE
Opening net book amount FOEREEAE 566,534 1,206,868 26,158 9,155 420,215 2,228,930
Additions RE 17,607 32,620 6,626 6,431 1,346,104 1,409,388
Acquisition of a subsidiary KE-HHEAR 241,493 169,242 870 804 6,522 418,931
(Note 37) (Hi#£37)
Transfers #x 372,07 1,071,267 407 157 (1,443,902 =
Revaluation (Note 17) B (HH17) 29,869 - - - - 29,869
Disposals (Note 34) HE (Kt 34) (2,382) (18,198) (179) (217) - (20,976)
Depreciation charges (Note 25) FEXI (Hi#25) (37,901) (217,130) (4,397) (2,709) = (262,137)
Closing net book amount FRREFE 1,187,291 2,244,669 29,485 13,621 328,939 3,804,005
At 31 December 2013 R-2-=f
t-A=+-A
Cost or valuation KA A 1,278,774 3,040,105 45,620 26,166 328,939 4,719,604
Accumulated depreciation RiHE (91,483) (795,436) (16,135) (12,545) = (915,599)
Net book amount REFE 1,187,291 2,244,669 29,485 13,621 328,939 3,804,005
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BItFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUAARKE)

The analysis of the cost or valuation of the above

assets is as follow:

At 31 December 2013

At cost
At valuation — 31 December 2013

At 31 December 2012

At cost
At valuation — 31 December 2010

Buildings
BT
RMB’000
AEETFT
R-B-=F
+=A=t+-8
B A
&itE
-RZZ—=F
+-A=+-8
RZB-Zf
+=A=+-R
R A 98,050
b
-RZE-FF
+-A=t+-8 522,131
620,181

Machinery
and
equipment
BERRME
RMB’000
ABHTFT

1,897,415

1,897,415

Buildings with net book amount of

RMB1,187,291,000 (2012: RMB487,695,000) at 31

December 2013 were stated at open market value,
based on a valuation performed by DTZ Debenham
Tie Leung Limited, an independent firm of qualified
valuers. The revaluation surplus, net of applicable
deferred income tax liabilities, was credited to
revaluation reserve in equity (Note 17).

If buildings were stated on historical cost basis, the
amounts would be as follows:

Cost

DN

Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

R E

FREHE

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =Z— =%

P EEZRASAEEDIHAT

Furniture Motor  Construction
and fixtures vehicles  in-progress Total
BRREE RE EEIR b
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARBMFRT ARETT ARETT
37,965 19,446 420,215 2,473,091
- - - 522,131
37,965 19,446 420,215 2,995,222

BIEBYABREEATNEERITAR
NEETHHE RZE—=F1+=A
=T+t BEREBEFEAEAREK
1,187,291,000 T (ZE——4F : ARK
487,695,000 7T) W F TH LA AR M E
B8R o EfEBHINGIERETHEH
BE ARSI AMEHEHEEKE
17) °

MEF AR L ALY R - @B
T

2012

—E——F

RMB’000

ARKFIT

605,946
(106,325)

499,621
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

116

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

During the year ended 31 December 2013,
depreciation of RMB240,843,000(2012:
RMB183,683,000) was included in cost of sales,
RMB1,882,000 (2012: RMB1,043,000) was
included in selling and distribution costs and
RMB19,412,000 (2012: RMB15,874,000) was
included in general and administrative expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, no
finance cost was capitalised as part of property,
plant and equipment (2012: Nil).

As at 31 December 2013, property, plant and
equipment of approximately RMB287,610,000
(2012: RMB352,491,000) were pledged as
collateral of the Group’s bank borrowings (Note
18).

Lease rental expense of RMB19,310,000 (2012:
RMB12,443,000), relating to the lease of buildings
and machinery, was included in cost of sales (Note
25).

The Group leases various machinery and
equipment under non-cancellable finance lease
agreement. The lease terms are 6 years, and
ownership of assets lie within the Group (Note 20).

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

REE—_ZT—=F+_A=+—HItF
£ AR #240,843,0000( —ZZF — =
F£: AR #183,683,0007T) WITER
FTASHERA - AR 1,882,0007(=
T——F: AR¥1,043,0007T) KT
ECTAHERPHERAIKIARE
19,412,000 C( — T — —F: AR
15,874,000 70) ITEE A — R KT
BFAX o

REE=F-—=F+-A=+—BiILtF
RN~ (ZF—F - §)

R-ZE—=%+-A=+—R1 9%
BB N & AE 4 A R #5 287,610,000 7T (=
T——4F: AR¥352491,0000T) 2
IR AAREERITEBRMEER (M
18) °

EFAHEEFREENESHAIARE
19,310,000 C(—Z T ——F: AR#
12,443,000 7T ) B 5 A 88 & B (B 3
25) o

AEERET A HEHR A A & e m A
ETREEN&E HERRAFE &
ERBEEBNASE (FHFE20)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BItFE

7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 7. W%
/\

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUAARKE)

— GROUP AND COMPANY (Continued)

R R - AEER

Company ¥/
Furniture
and fixtures
FERRESE
RMB’000
ARBFT
At 1 January 2012 R=2—=f—H—H
Cost %N 1,165
Accumulated depreciation 2T E (1,113)
Net book amount BREFE 52
Year ended 31 December 2012 BE-_ZT——F
+TZA=+—HLEE
Opening net book amount FHREFE 52
Additions NE 675
Depreciation e (101)
Net book amount BREDFE 626
At 31 December 2012 R-ZE——F+=-A=+—H
Cost AR 1,840
Accumulated depreciation REITE (1,214)
Net book amount BREFHE 626
Year ended 31 December 2013 BE—_ZT—=%
+TZA=+—HLEE
Opening net book amount FUREFE 626
Depreciation IE (135)
Net book amount BREFE 491
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=F+=-H=+—H
Cost [N 1,840
Accumulated depreciation 2t E (1,349)
Net book amount BREFE 491
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2013

(All amounts in RMB)

BE-_T-—=—F+_A=t+—HILtEE (FTESBUAAREE)
INVESTMENTS IN AND AMOUNTS DUE 8. RKIB 2 AMiR? B HE
FROM/TO SUBSIDIARIES —- COMPANY B ATRIE - XA F
2013 2012
—E-=F ZE—C-F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARB¥EFT AR¥TTT
Unlisted shares, at cost FE LR - IRACAR 246,989 246,989
Due from subsidiaries & BT B8 A R FRIE
— non-current portion (Note (a)) - JEBNEREB S (K732 ((a)) 2,467,930 1,096,777
2,714,919 1,343,766
Due from subsidiaries e DY NGRSO
— current portion (Note (b)) —BUEAER 5 (ﬁ/?‘;?f(b)) 995,312 895,312
Due to subsidiaries (Note (b)) FEATHT B A BRI (A1 5% (b)) 4,041 297,016
Notes: Btat -
(a) The amounts due from subsidiaries — non-current (@) ZEWMIE A RIFIE - FFRNARE DR

118

portion, represent equity funding by the Company
to the subsidiaries and are measured in

RAIAMBRRAREZEAES  WiR
BARBABNKBARNRENE

accordance with the Company’s accounting policy BEREE - REEHARRES -
for investments in subsidiaries. They are unsecured

and non-interest bearing.

(b)  The amounts due from/to subsidiaries — current (b) B EMHBL
portion are unsecured, non-interest bearing and REER ﬁgﬂcﬁ\b‘" FREE

are repayable within one year.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the

Company are set out in Note 38.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RII4&EBARA T

A — Eﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ’

ARBEEMBR R IBEHNHEESS °



e MBRERME
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BItFE (P2 EUAARKE)

9. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE - 9. REBEATNRE -FKH
GROUP

2013 2012
—E-=F ZZE——-
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ETFT AR¥FTT

Share of net assets of 2K (el 1 1 A /NG]
an unlisted associate BESE 55,335 50,647
Goodwill e 191 191
55,526 50,838
Movement of share of net assets attributable to the AEBELEEEFEEHHT
Group is as follows:
2013 2012
—2-= —T-—F

RME’000  RMB’000
AR T ARETT

Opening amount FHE%E 50,647 46,354
Share of profit pakl=piar 4,688 4,293
Closing amount FREEE 55,335 50,647
Particulars of the associate are as follows: BEARFAERNT !
Place and date Particulars
of incorporation and of issued
form of legal entity share capital
Name MRt E K A Principal activities E%4T  Interest held
BENRAR NREEERER TEXH RA G E it
Nantong Textile Group Nantong, Mainland China, ~ Manufacturing and sales RMB ARt 37%
Co., Ltd. 11 September 2002 of top-grade textile 116,375,000
limited liability company knitting products
and garments
BRHREREEN SR B KRR - HERHESRH A
BRAR S 1l = EmREK
BREELA
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fra M BEER R
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HE—

10.

120

Z—=F+-_A=+—HIEE

(All amounts in RMB)
(FrE2BAARKE)

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE - 9. REZATINKRE - F£EH
GROUP (Continued) (%)
Summarised financial information for an e DR BEREE
associate
The Group’s share of revenue, profit for the year, REBEL YK - FRRF - BEQR
assets and liabilities of the associate, which have ZEERBEGIEHBES A AL
been included in the consolidated income EEGREKEERRR)AT
statement and balance sheet using equity method,
are as follows:
2013 2012
—E-=F ZZEB——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AEEFT AREFT
Revenue g 165,531 161,541
Profit for the year F N A 4,688 4,293
Non-current assets IFREEE 52,152 58,547
Current assets MEBEE 57,552 47,830
Current liabilities mEAE (41,335) (34,821)
Non-current liabilities ERESEE (13,034) (20,909)
Net assets value BEFE 55,335 50,647

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY

RERSSINEMIE - K&K

CATEGORY — GROUP AND COMPANY BRAAT
Group AEE
Assets at
fair value
through
Loans and the profit
receivables and loss Total
BRk RBROTERA
BWFHE BRENEE Hst
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMFT AREFRT AREFT
31 December 2013 —E-=F
+=HA=+—H
Assets as per balance sheet EESBRMIEE
Trade and bills receivables JEUNE 5 R EHE
(Note 12) RIA(KaE12) 963,080 - 963,080
Other receivables excluding H b AR K
prepayments (Note 13) (MEFETENFKRIA)
(Ptat13) 6,316 - 6,316
Derivative financial instruments T4 &g T A
(Note 19) (H1a£19) - 13,333 13,333
Pledged bank deposits and BHERRITER R
cash and cash equivalents ReRkREF
(Note 14) ‘% (Hfat14) 945,751 - 945,751
Total S 1,915,147 13,333 1,928,480

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED

RUGHHEBERADA



For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE

Liabilities as per balance sheet

Borrowings (Note 18)

Derivative financial instruments
(Note 19)

Trade and bills payables
(Note 22)

Accruals and other payables
excluding deposits and
statutory liabilities (Note 23)

Finance lease obligations
(Note 20)

Total

31 December 2012
Assets as per balance sheet

Trade and bills receivables (Note 12)
Other receivables excluding prepayments

(Note 13)
Pledged bank deposits and

cash and cash equivalents (Note 14)

Total

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUARKE)

Liabilities at Other
fair value financial
through liabilities
the profit  at amortised
and loss cost
TRE SRR
BAFERA 58k 2
BE=raE HMemAR
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ARKTT
EEABERMIAE
BE (K5 18) - 2,789,522
PTEemIA
(Hfa£19) 42,603 -
FERE 5 REBFIE
(Kiat22) - 2,009,599
TEIRE R K EAM
FERBRF (T BIE
BE%Re MEE
Bf&)(HfaE23) - 218,068
bAoA
(KtzE20) - 233,691
5T 42,603 5,250,880
—B-—f+=ZH=+-—H
EEABERMIEE

(Bt 13)
EERRTERRAE R
R EEY (et 14)

5T

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =Z— =%

FEWE 5 M AR 5R08 (et 12)
H A A AR (N BB TR 3KIR)

Total

@3t
RMB’000
AREF T

2,789,522
42,603

2,009,599

218,068

233,691

5,293,483

Loans

and
receivables
Bk
FEURIE
RMB’000
ARMTFT

812,409
4,892

552,285

1,369,586

121



For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T=F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUAREBGE)

Liabilities at Other

fair value financial

through liabilities

the profit at amortise
and loss cost Total

TRE SRR

BAFERA 58k 2
B=raE HMemAR fst

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AR¥TT ARETT

Liabilities as per balance sheet EEABRMIAE

Borrowings (Note 18) &8 (Kt 18) - 1,770,200 1,770,200
Derivative financial instruments #7144 & T A
(Note 19) (H1a£19) 61,327 - 61,327
Trade and bills payables e E 5 REERIE
(Note 22) (B3t 22) - 864,735 864,735
Accruals and other payables TEIRE M & EAth
excluding deposits and JERERR (T B1E
statutory liabilities (Note 23) BFESMERE
afsE)(Ma23) - 178,314 178,314
Total @t 61,327 2,813,249 2,874,576
Loans
and
receivables
BERK
R IE
RMB’000
ARMFT
31 December 2013 —E-=F+=-HA=+—H
Assets as per balance sheet EEABERMIEE
Other receivables excluding prepayments E ith EUBR R (B IETE( 50IE)
(Note 13) (B1F13)
Due from subsidiaries (Note 8) FEU B B 1 Bk IE (Bt 3£ 8)
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 14) ReRReEEY (HE14)
Total HaET
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE

Liabilities as per balance sheet

Borrowings (Note 18)

Derivative financial instruments
(Note 19)

Due to subsidiaries (Note 8)

Accruals and other payables
excluding deposits and
statutory liabilities (Note 23)

Finance lease obligations
(Note 20)

Total

31 December 2012
Assets as per balance sheet
Due from subsidiaries (Note 8)

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 14)

Total

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUARKE)

Liabilities at Other
fair value financial
through liabilities
the profit at amortised
and loss cost
RE R A
BEAFEFA S8Rz
BENEE HitsRaR
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFTT ARKEFT
EEABERMIAE
BE (K5 18)
PTEemIA
(Hfa£19)
R ENGIE
(Ktzx8)
TEIRE R K EAM
FERBRF (T BIE
BE%Re MEE
afs)(Ma23)
bAoA
(Kt3E20)
5T

—2——-H+=ZH=+-—H
EEESERMIEE

FE W2 Bt 8 /2~ B 3RIE (fF 5 8)

Re RS EEY (Wi 14)

T

Total

#st
RMB’000
AREFT

Loans

and
receivables
Bk
FEURIE
RMB’000
ARMTFT

895,312
1,129

896,441
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

Liabilities as per balance sheet

Borrowings (Note 18)

Derivative financial instruments
(Note 19)

Due to subsidiaries (Note 8)

Accruals and other payables
excluding deposits and
statutory liabilities (Note 23)

Total

Raw materials
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

BEEEBXRAYERE

&8 (Kt 18)

PTESRIA
(BtiE19)

NI NGIE S
(Ki7£8)

TEIRE A M EAD
FER BRI (T BIE
BERe AT
afE)(HaE23)

st

Ve

R #
HEHm
B4k ah

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and
included in ‘cost of sales’ amounted to
RMB6,640,678,000 (2012: RMB6,290,264,000).

In 2013, the Group recognises losses of
approximately RMB4,472,000 (2012: reversal of
inventory provision of RMB72,906,000) in respect
of the decline in the value of inventories for the
year ended 31 December 2013. These amounts
have been included in ‘cost of sales’ in the income

statement (Note 25).

124 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

Liabilities at Other
fair value financial
through liabilities

the profit  at amortised
and loss cost
TRE SRR

BAFERA 58k 2
B=raE HMemAR
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT ARETT
- 1,172,243

60,750 -

- 297,016

- 42,489

60,750 1,511,748

Total

Bt
RMB’000
ARETT

1,172,243
60,750

297,016

42,489

1,572,498

2012

T

RMB’000

ARETT

875,101
32,457
513,967

1,421,525

BRAERBIATHERAK] HEFE
AR A AN R #6,640,678,000T( —
—— % : AE#¥6,290,264,0007T) °

R-ZT—=%F KAEHEH

B2-F—=

F+ A=+ BHULFEZEFEEER
DIEREIBLABARKE 4,472,000 T(=
T F:  BREFEEBEARYE
72,906,0007T) - ZE&®ME AWM=
F2 [SHERA] F (FIzE25) -



For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE (P2 EUARKE)

2012
—E——4F
RMB’000
AEHF T
Trade receivables FEWE 5 78 181,418
Less: provision for impairment W RERE (877)
180,541
Bills receivables FEUL R IR FRIE 631,868
812,409
The fair values of trade and bills receivables JEWE S REBFIB 2 A FEEIHE
approximate their carrying amounts. H1E °
The Group generally grants credit terms of less AEEETETFBREARERERS Z/EEH—
than 90 days to its customers in Mainland China BAWAAN METHMERES 2
and 120 days to its customers in other countries. EEHAR1208A - EIE 5 REIBHK
The ageing analysis of the trade and bills IR E A 2R DT T ¢
receivables by invoice date is as follows:
2012
—E——4F
RMB’000
AEHF T
Within 30 days 30HA 211,775
31 to 90 days 31HZ90H 228,682
91 to 180 days 91HZE180H 370,549
181 days to 1 year 181BE15F 1,452
Over 1 year 16 £ 828
813,286
Less: provision for impairment B RERE (877)
Trade and bills receivables — net JEWE 5 [ RIE /IR — R AR 812,409
There is no concentration of credit risk with respect HRAREEEEASEP - EWE S

to trade and bills receivables, as the Group has a LERFTRESTNEERR -
large number of customers.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

126

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Trade receivables that are less than 90 days in
Mainland China and 120 days in other countries
are generally not considered impaired, which
amounted to RMB243,033,000 as at 31 December
2013 (2012: RMB174,280,000). As at 31 December
2013, trade receivables aged by more than 90
days in Mainland China or 120 days in other
countries of RMB10,852,000 (2012:
RMB6,261,000) are considered not to be impaired.
These relate to a number of customers for whom
there is no recent history of default. All these trade
receivables are aged within 91 days to 180 days.

As at 31 December 2013, trade receivables of
RMB1,569,000 (2012: RMB877,000) were impaired
and had been fully provided for. These receivables
relate to a number of customers, including
customers in unexpected difficult economic
situations. The ageing of these receivables is as
follows:

91 to 180 days 91HZ=180H
181 days to 1 year 181 BHE1F
Over 1 year 16 E

Trade and bills receivables are denominated in the
following currencies:

RMB NG
usD ETT
Vietnam Dong (“VND”)

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

B ([HFE/E])

R AREBET R0 B MR H M E
RTE120 B 2 [ERE 57508 —RTE
BERE R-Z—=F+-A=+—
HH %% A AR 243,033,000 0 (=
T——4F: AR¥174,280,0007T) °
RZE—=F+-"A=+—0 K&
AEREZPBEARERIFIOBE N ER
HibBEREE 120 B A FEW S 308
B AR10,852,000 T (=8 — — 4 :
AR#6,261,00070) ° 25 &R $ M
MW BB REERZ ZZRE - FTB%ZE
FEMCE S 30E 2 Rk A91H 1808

R-_FE—=F+-_A=+—8 " BK=
5 IE AR 1,569,000 (=—F—=
F: AR¥S877,0007T) BEREL 1
PHEEBE ZERWRESRZER
Fr BREERTIEHECERENE
F o 2SRRGB Z RIRINT

2012
—E——-%F
RMB’000
ARETFT

102

775
877

BB 5 R AR 5 R R
T

2012
—E-—F
RMB’000
ARBT T

755,352
50,574
7,360

813,286



For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE (P2 EUARKE)

Movements of the provision for impairment of trade FEWE S IEREREEBIT
receivables are as follows:

2012
—E—_4F
RMB’000
AREFT
At 1 January Rn—A—A 1,743
Provision for receivable impairment FEW R IB R E B 102
Provision reversed when the related A 8 1 WS R TE U B
receivables were collected B (968)
At 31 December Rn+=—A=1+—8H 877
The creation and release of provision for impaired SRR E R EERRIEREDR A
receivables have been included in general and —MRITHFA X o & TE B R AL URER RSN
administrative expenses. Amounts charged to the WeK - EEFHR IR0 FRIE A3
allowance account are written off when there is no 8H °
expectation of receiving additional cash.
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the RREBHH  AEERENRAEER
reporting date is the fair value of trade and bills RRENE S REEFIEQTE -
receivables.
Group Company
rEE AT
2012 2012
—E——4F T
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFIT AREFT
Prepayments for purchase & & Rl 8Y
of raw materials TEfTFRIE 182,864 -
Value-added tax FEIRIBET
recoverable 46,235 —
Deposits bigcra 3,147 =
Prepaid expenses TR 2,772 -
Other receivables H i FEUBR R 1,745 -
236,763 -
The fair values of prepayments, deposits and other TERRIR -« e REMERERN AT
receivables approximate their carrying amounts. BT HAREE o
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE
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(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Pledged bank deposits EHEMRITER
Cash and cash equivalents ¥#4& RIE4ZEY)
— Cash at bank and - RITR
in hand FHERE

As at 31 December 2013, the weighted average
effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits
and other deposits was 2.6% (2012: 0.6%) per
annum. The pledged bank deposits have maturities
of 90 days at inception (2012: 120 days), and are
used for issuance of letters of credit for purchase
of raw material.

Pledged bank deposits and cash and cash
equivalents are denominated in the following
currencies:

RMB AR

usD =TT

Hong Kong dollars (“HKD”) 7t ([T 1)
VND WA
Others Hth

Majority of the cash and cash equivalents are
deposited with banks in Mainland China and
Vietnam. The conversion of the RMB denominated
balances into other currencies and the remittance
of funds out of Mainland China are subject to the
rules and regulations relating to foreign exchange
controls promulgated by the Mainland China
Government.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

Group

A%H
2012
—E——4F
RMB’000
ARBFT

21,989

530,296

552,285

Company
bINNET|
2012
—E-—F
RMB’000
ARKFIT

1,129

1,129

R-ZE—=%F+-A=+—0 2&#
BITHERREMTFRZ NEFHEEREF
REFF26%(ZT——F:06%) °
EIRRIRITIE R 2 T sk Bl AT 5 B B
O H(ZZE——F:120H) - ARE
BEARBEERERME -

AT ERETIRE B RRITER NI
SRBEFEMOT

Group

rEE
2012
—E——4F
RMB’000
ARETFT

438,739
102,691
2,430
8,340
85

552,285

Company
PN
2012
T
RMB’000
ARETT

1,129

1,129

REBARE KB SSENFRTEAE
MBEIRT - BFARBHEZ BERALER
REMEEARGESELPBEIARER
B 7R BB 86 A RSNE R § 2

AR AR o



For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE

Authorised:

(All amounts in RMB)

Ordinary shares of HKD0.1 each BRO1BIEER

(FIASEUAREE)
Number
of shares
iidvipg=|
(thousands)
(FA&)
SERE
At 31 December 2012 and 2013 NR-EBE——ER-TB—=F
+=A=+—H 4,000,000
Number Ordinary Share
of shares shares premium
BB EE EER B4R E

Issued and fully paid:

Ordinary shares of
HKDO0.1 each

At 31 December 2012
and 2013

(thousands) RMB’000 RMB’000
(FR) AREFTT ARETT

BERTREE -

BROABT

ZER

R-ZE-—Z-FR

—E-=f

+=A=+—-H 884,681 94,064 189,218

Ordinary
shares
ZER
HKD’000
FET

400,000

Total

@t
RMB’000
AREFT

283,282
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

130

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Pursuant to a shareholders’ resolution passed on
21 November 2004, the Company adopted a share
option scheme (“the Share Option Scheme”), which
will remain in force for a period of 10 years up to
November 2014. Under the Share Option Scheme,
the Company’s directors may, at their sole
discretion, grant to any employee, director, supplier
of goods or services, customer, person or entity
that provides research, development or other
technological support to the Group, shareholder
and adviser or consultant of the Group to subscribe
for shares in the Company at a price of not less
than the higher of (i) the closing price of shares as
stated in the daily quotation sheet of the Stock
Exchange on the date of the offer of grant; or (ii)
the average closing price of shares as stated in the
daily quotation sheets of the Stock Exchange for
the five trading days immediately preceding the
date of the offer of grant; and (iii) the nominal value
of the share. A nominal consideration of HK$1 is
payable on acceptance of the grant of an option.
The maximum number of shares which may be
issued upon the exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the Share
Option Scheme and any other share option scheme
adopted by the Group from time to time must not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the share capital of the
Company in issued from time to time. At 31
December 2013, no options have been granted
under this Share Option Scheme.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

BEARRAR_EENF+—A=+—
AEBZRFRER  AQREEM—
TEIEARERT 8 (B ERTE]) - REZE
—E-NFE+— AL tFHEBDBE
oo RIBERERE ARRESA2
EREREAEE TF  ERERE
HER BF - BASEEREHRE - %
B HMEM BN EAAKEE - KR
MASEEEE S ERAARDERE - A
RIBARRIRGD - HEERTMER TR
BE (VARHEHBHEBRFEAE
WMERMAYIHABRGOUTE )R
ZERHEHBEHIAERS BB
FrE B RERHHARG FHKRT
& R)BERONEE 18 THEE
RERENEDEBREZORIT - &
FERRRERT 8 R AN S B TR R A ) (E (] E
IR EIA TR AR B A F1TEE
IREREITE R Re ] TEITHRGEE
BERTTNSBBAR R TR B BEITIRARN
0% - R=—ZE—=F+=-_A=+—8 "
W R IR A AR IR -



e MBRERME
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE (P2 EUARKE)

17. OTHER RESERVES AND RETAINED 17. HttRERREER - XKE
EARNINGS — GROUP AND COMPANY ) &N
(@) Other reserves (a) HibfrE
Group REE
Capital Statutory Revaluation  Translation
reserve  reservest reserve reserve Total
BAREY EERED  EfGE EifE fit

RMB000  RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETR ARMTZ ARETT ARMTZ ARETZ

At 1 January 2012 RZB——F
—R—H 162,041 220,094 49,406 (7,688) 423,853
Transfer to statutory reserves &5 =47 il = 23,364 = = 23,364

Transfer from revaluation BT EF{H{E
reserve to retained eamings & FlREHA
for buildings revaluation ~ ZREA|

- gross -8 - - (4,995) = (4,995)
— deferred income tax —ERFEH
(Note 21) (H21) - . 1,351 . 1,351
At 31 December 2012 W_E-—_%
+-A=1+-H 162,041 243,458 45,762 (7,688) 443573
At 1 January 2013 nZ%—=
—A—H 162,041 243,458 45,762 (7,688) 443,573
Transfer to statutory reserves &8 Z 5 F R {5 - 19,614 - - 19,614
Surplus on revaluation of BT EfE Btk
buildings
- gross (Note 7) -BEWH7) - - 29,869 - 29,869
- deferred income tax - ERFEH
(Note 21) (Brz21) - - (7,7112) - (7,712)
Transfer from revaluation ~ FHIETE#(E(E
reserve to retained earnings 1 2 {f f S
for buildings revaluation ~ ERZAH|
- gross -85 - - (4,995) - (4,995)
- deferred income tax - BRFEH
(Note 21) (Hr321) - - 1,355 - 1,355
At 31 December 2013 RZE-=%
+-A=1+-H 162,041 263,072 64,279 (7,688) 481,704
Company AN
Capital
reservel)
N1 U
RMB’000
ARETFIT
At 1 January 2012 till 31 December 2013 RZZT——F—H—RB=
_f——i‘f’ A=+—H 172,319
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

BE-_T-—=—F+_A=t+—HILtEE

132

Group

At 1 January 2012

Profit for the year

Transfer from revaluation reserve to
retained earnings
— gross
— deferred income tax (Note 21)

Transfer to statutory reserves

At 31 December 2012

At 1 January 2013

Profit for the year

Transfer from revaluation reserve to
retained earnings
— gross
— deferred income tax (Note 21)

Dividend relating to 2012
Dividend relating to 2013
Transfer to statutory reserves

At 31 December 2013

Company

At 1 January 2012
Profit for the year

At 31 December 2012

At 1 January 2013

Profit for the year
Dividend relating to 2012
Dividend relating to 2013

At 31 December 2013

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

E_/\_;,
FR A

AKEE

—f¥—HA—H

HEGHEERERE G

—4pim

—IBIEFTSR (KaE21)

BREELERE

R-ZE—

R-ZT—
FERF

—#+-A=+—H

=¥—A—H

mEBEhFEREREREEN

—#E

—IRIEPRISTE (ATaE 21)

B
EBE—-=

——F2ZRE
—=FZRER

BREETERHE

A

B MH

E!Jl\

i
FREN
=

A
5 A

BE—ZT—

=

RZZ

=¥+-_HA=+—H

/N

——¥—H—H

—#+=-A=+—8”

=¥—A—H

ZEZRE
—=F2RE

—=#+-HF=+—H

RMB’000
ARBETIT

1,364,673
486,538

4,995
(1,351)

1,854,855
(23,364)

1,831,491

1,831,491
1,125,890

4,995
(1,355)

2,961,021
(192,142)
(133,833)

(19,614)

2,615,432

RMB’000
ARETFT

3,931
208,803

212,734

212,734
327,465
(192,142)
(133,833)

214,224



For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUARKE)

Notes:

(0

(i)

The capital reserve represents the difference
between the amount of share capital issued
and the net asset value of the subsidiaries
acquired under a Group reorganisation in
2004.

As stipulated by regulations in Mainland
China, the Company’s subsidiaries
established and operated in Mainland China
are required to appropriate a portion of their
after-tax profit (after offsetting prior years’
losses) to statutory reserves, at rates
determined by their respective boards of
directors. Such transfer is not required when
the amount of the statutory reserve reaches
50% of the corresponding subsidiaries’
registered capital.

Statutory reserves shall only be used to
make up losses of the corresponding
subsidiaries, to expand the corresponding
subsidiaries’ production operations, or to
increase the capital of the corresponding
subsidiaries. Upon approval by resolutions
of the corresponding subsidiaries’
shareholders in general meetings, the
corresponding subsidiaries may convert their
statutory reserves into registered capital and
issue bonus capital to existing owners in
proportion to their existing ownership
structure.

Hfet

(i) AR EEEBETRAZERAR
“RENFEESEAT KBNS
RANEEFERZEHE

(ii) BRI B AREEB 2RO - AR
RIE AR B KPR 3L I 58 2 N B
AREREEAERTEMETZ
LEB - SR — D R B 14 i R (48
HEBAEFTEBB)SETHE -
AT BN RS IERBHE
A RFEMERE50% » Bl F1E
R o

VETE R 1 FT A NE S AR B T
ARER - FERARMNEBARLE
E RS IO AR R KT B 2 R AR
Ao BRSHENEQRBRRRY
BERAE ELORERRBE - 10
MBS A R BRI EOATE R R
PREEMEAR - WA BIRAOR
P EE B )17 25 BT AT
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FeMBRERME
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE (FrE2BAARKE)
18. BORROWINGS - GROUP AND 18. BB - AEERAE QT
COMPANY
Group Company
REME AT
2013 2012 2013 2012

—E-=F —EB-——-—F —ZEB-=H —E——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RME’000 RMB’000
AR¥TF T ARYTFT AREFT AREFT

Current BIHA
Secured bank borrowings &K R1T
(Note (a)) B8 (Mt (a)) 84,349 134,196 - -
Other bank borrowings HEMIRTEE
(Note (b)) (B3 (b)) 81,740 71,946 - -
166,089 206,142 - =
Non-current JEBNHA
Secured bank borrowings A #EMERTT
(Note (a)) (S8 (Bt (a) 268,346 365,020 - -
Other bank borrowings HRITEE
(Note (b)) (Bt (b)) 15,000 26,795 - -
Notes payable (Note (c)) 24
(Ktat (c)) 2,340,087 1,172,243 2,340,087 1,172,243
2,623,433 1,564,058 2,340,087 1,172,243
Total borrowings BEEHzE 2,789,522 1,770,200 2,340,087 1,172,243
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUARKE)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Bank borrowings of RMB352,695,000(2012:
RMB499,216,000) were secured by the pledge of
the Group’s land use rights with a net book amount
of RMB19,381,000 (2012: RMB19,804,000) (Note
6); and property, plant and equipment with a net
book amount of approximately RMB287,610,000
(2012: RMB352,491,000)(Note 7), as at 31
December 2013.

Other bank borrowings of RMB96,740,000(2012:
RMB98,741,000) were secured by cross corporate
guarantees provided by certain subsidiaries of the
Group as at 31 December 2013.

The notes payable as at 31 December 2013
comprised two senior notes:

US$188 million senior notes (“Singapore Notes”)
(2012: US$188 million) were issued in January
2011, with a principle amount of US$200 million,
interest bearing at a fixed rate of 7.625% per
annum and listed on the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited. The Singapore Notes
will be repayable in whole on 19 January 2016.
The Group repurchased and cancelled the
Singapore Notes with a principle amount US$12
million up to the year ended 31 December 2013.

US$ 200 million senior notes (“Hong Kong Notes”)
(2012: Nil) were issued in April 2013, with a
principle amount of US$200 million, interest
bearing at a fixed rate of 6.5% per annum and
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. The
Hong Kong Notes will be repayable in whole on 18
January 2019.

The carrying amounts of the borrowings are
denominated in the following currencies:

(@) ARM3526950007T(=FT——4%F: A
R 499,216,000 7T ) MERTT B B AR EE
ER-—E—=+-_A=+—HBERE%
EAARK19,381,0007T (—T——4 :
AR 19,804,000 T ) H + Hb {55 FA 4 (FfT
H6)WEF: RR=ZT—=F+=A
=S+t BEEFENABARE
287,610,000 T (=T — =4 : AR¥
352,491,000 70) ¥ 5 - RS M sk A8 (PR
FE7){EIRHE o

(b) HMBRTEEUAEEETHEBRRIR
HOR=ZTE—=F+=-A=+—HHHE
A AR #96,740,000T( —ZF — — 4 ¢
AR #98,741,0007T ) #) 22 XA A &R
(=g

() =ZB—=%+-A=t+—RZENER
BEMRBARE

1.88EETEARKR((FMERE]) (=
T——F 188EEL)R=FT——F
—RB1T NeBA2EEL KEF
7.625% 2 B FIZKET S - WA INIKE
FR AR AT LT o K ERAS
RZZ—R"F—A+NBEHEE K
SEEEBYFHEEE-T—=F1+=
A=+—BIEFEAREFE1,200EXT
AT R o

2RETBEEZBR(BEER) (=%
——F E)R_E-=FOAET K
SEA2ERET  HEF6.5%ZEFEF
KE S YRBEBRBRA LT - BER
BRR=—ZF—hF—A+/\RBHREE -

EENREERATEETE

Group Company
rEHE PN

2012 2012
—E—= T
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFIT AREFT
RMB AR 95,000 -
usD ETT 1,671,460 1,172,243
HKD BT 3,740 -
1,770,200 1,172,243
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

The weighted average effective interest rates per
annum at year end are as follows:

Bank borrowings HRITEE
Notes payable FERTRIR

At 31 December 2013, the Group’s borrowings
were repayable as follows:

Within 1 year 1F R

Between 1 and 2 years 1225
Between 2 and 5 years 2E54F
More than 5 years ENGES

The fair values of the borrowings approximate their
carrying amounts as at the balance sheet date, as
the impact of discounting is not significant.

The Group has undrawn floating rates borrowing
facilities of approximately RMB1,072,281,000
(2012: RMB360,284,000) which will be expired
within one year. The facilities expiring within one
year are annual facilities subject to review at
various dates during 2013.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

REAE AT BERENEMT

2012
—E——-%F
usD RMB HKD
T AR BIT

45% 6.0% 1.8%

7.6% — —

R-T—Z=F+-_A=+—8 " A%H
BEMISHBEMNT
Group Company
rEH PN
2012 2012
—T——fF —E—CfF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFT ARBTFIT
206,142 -
113,744 -
1,397,935 1,172,243
52,379 -
1,770,200 1,172,243

HRITR 2 ZEM N EE  RNEER
fEEZ AP EEEREERS

AEBXRBAIHEREERENAR
#1,072,281,000 7t (ZT——F : AR
# 360,284,000 7T ) A — F R EH -
R—FREPzMELEBAR_T—=F
TRIBEIEEMZFEME -



For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)

Non-hedging derivatives are classified as a current
asset or liability.

The forward foreign exchange contracts as at 31
December 2013 comprised three contracts with
notional principal amounts totalling
RMB304,845,000 (2012: Nil).

The interest rate swap contracts as at 31
December 2013 comprised four contracts with
notional principal amounts totalling
RMB1,640,066,000 (2012: RMB1,709,070,000).

BE-_T—=—F+-A=1+—BLFE (FTESBEUARKESE)
Group Company
rEHE PN
2012 2012
—ET——4F —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTF T ARBF T
Assets: BEE
Forward foreign REASNE S A
exchange contracts = -
Liabilities afE:
Interest rate swap contracts F|Z&R 5 Ei 4 %) 61,327 60,750

FEHMITTAT AN B RARDEERE

& o

R-ZE—=%+-_A=+—H " =&
EENBER=—HELH  BELASREA
A R #304,845,0000( =& — — 4 :
&) o

RZB—=F+ZA=+—0  MxE
HENBRENGDAEY  BEALBE
A AN R #1,640,066,0007T( — & — =
& AR%1,709,070,0007T) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE (FrE2BAARKE)

20. FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS 20.
The rights to the leased asset are reverted to the
lessor in the event of default of the lease liabilities

mEHERIE
WAREEREERE  AHREEEL
BEFSEELEA -

by the Group.
Group Company
rEE AT
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —EBE——F Z—ZE¥-—Z= T
RME’000  RMB’000 RMEB’000 RMB’000
ARMFT AREFT AREFT AREFT
Gross finance lease liabilities gi&fE & EH5E
— minimum lease payments — S{XFEERZ
No later than 1 year —FR 61,398 - 61,398 -
Later than 1 year and —FRERFNR
no later than 5 years 188,130 - 188,130 -
Less: future finance charges i : BI&HE ~
on finance leases ARBEER (15,837) = (15,837) =
233,691 - 233,691 -
The present value of finance lease liabilities is as MEMEARBRZRAENT
follows:
Group Company
rEE AAT
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F =—ZT——-—F —E-=F —EBE——-F
RME’000  RMB000 RME 000 RMB000
ARMFT AREFT AREFT ARETT
No later than 1 year —FR 54,986 — 54,986 =
Later than 1 year and —FRERFRN
no later than 5 years 178,705 - 178,705 -
233,691 - 233,691 -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)

BE-_ZE—=F+"A=t+—HIFE (FTESBUARERE)
The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred RERIEEERREERIEEE S0
tax liabilities is as follows: T
2012
—ET——F
RMB’000
ARBTFT
Deferred tax assets: BEFIBEE
— Deferred tax assets to be recovered  — #:@B12 {f@ A 1&UE >
after more than 12 months RERI B & B 1,888
— Deferred tax assets to be recovered  — 7£ 12 1& A A UkE 2
within 12 months BIEFIEEE 54,917
56,805
Deferred tax liabilities: REFTEEE -
— Deferred tax liabilities to be recovered — #BiE12 & A& lkE >
after more than 12 months BELERIBEE (57,652)
— Deferred tax liabilities to be recovered - 7£ 12 1& A A UkE 2
within 12 months ELERIBEE (1,355)
(59,007)
The movements in deferred tax assets and RERNEEHBEEERBEESHWOT -
liabilities during the year are as follows:
Deferred income tax assets: RIEFRSIREE ¢
Tax  Temporary
losses differences Total
BBES BREER st

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFTT AR¥FTT AREFT

At 1 January 2012 N—E——F—HF—H 28,571 21,067 49,638
(Charge)/credit to the consolidated ~ P44 Ezx
income statement (40B%)/FTA (5,530) 12,697 7167
At 31 December 2012 N—T——fF
+=-A=+—H 23,041 33,764 56,805
Acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 37) U & — & B A 7
(KtaE37) 38,610 42,152 80,762
(Charge)/credit to the consolidated ~ P4AEHE
income statement (1) /5 A (15,097) 12,288 (2,809)
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=%
+=—A=+—H 46,554 88,204 134,758
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

140

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Deferred income tax liabilities:

At 1 January 2012

Reversal relating to BRAEIMNTE 2 &R
additional depreciation
Withholding tax relating to BB B AR EN

unremitted earnings of subsidiaries 2 F|# A

At 31 December 2012 R=-ZE—=F
+=-A=+-H
Taxation charged to equity HhEEAE@ET
in relation to the revaluation EhMHIE
on buildings (Note 17) (Ktat17)
Reversal relating to BRAEIMNTE 2B M
additional depreciation
Withholding tax relating to BN B A BRER
unremitted earnings of AN FEHT
subsidiaries
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F
+=-A=+—H

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax
loss carry-forwards to the extent that the realisation
of the related tax benefit through the future taxable
profits is probable. As at 31 December 2013, the
Group did not recognise deferred income tax
assets of RMB325,000 (2012: RMB909,000) in
respect of losses amounting to RMB1,299,000
(2012: RMB3,636,000) that can be carried forward
against future taxable income.

Deferred income tax of RMB1,355,000(2012:
RMB1,351,000) was transferred from other
reserves (Note 17) to retained earnings. This
represents deferred tax on the difference between
the actual depreciation on buildings and the
equivalent depreciation based on the historical cost
of buildings.

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

R-—Z——%—HF—AR

RIEFFEHARE
Withholding
tax relating
to unremitted
earnings of
subsidiaries
Revaluation HEKHEL A
of buildings FERFZERK Total
BFER R st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ETFTT AR¥ETFTT ARETT
15,128 37,273 52,401
(1,351) - (1,351)
- 7,957 7,957
13,777 45,230 59,007
7,712 - 7,712
(1,355) - (1,355)
- 10,410 10,410
20,134 55,640 75,774

BICFT SRR EE TR AAE 2 BiTAE B
R MLAERREE B A% 2 FERRUEF
BIRAMHENREAR - R_T—=F
+-A=1+—8  AEBELERERA
SR FE AN E U A B AR 51,299,000 7T
—T——%F: AR¥3,636,0007T) &
BERERELTATEHEE AR 325,000
TT(ZZE——4 : AR 909,0007T) °

AR #1,355000c(ZF—Z—4F: A
F#1,351,0007T ) #Y4E FE A 1S 5 J5 B
HAbfEE (17 SR EREBET -
HHRERETHERNTE RRBEFHE
LA EERTE 2 MrZRAR
FEFRIR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_Z-—=F+_F=1+—BHItEE (FIASEUAREE)
22. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES - 22. BEHESZREENE - FKE
GROUP AND COMPANY EARAT
Group Company
rEHE NN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —ET-——-—F —B-=H —T——F
RMB’000  RMB’000 RME’000  RMB’000
ANE¥FT ARBFT AREFT ARKETFT
Trade payables B S3IE 424,156 252,001 - —
Bills payables FERTRIRFRIE 1,585,443 612,734 394,566 -
2,009,599 864,735 394,566 -

As at 31 December 2013, included in the trade
payables was amount due to an associate of
RMB288,000 (2012: Nil) (Note 36).

The ageing analysis of the trade and bills payables
(including amount due to a an associate of trading
in nature) is as follows:

RZE—=F+_-_A=+—8 8fFR
[EN B 538 A ER — R 2 A R IA
AR#288,0000(=F——4F : £&) (K
£¥36) ©

RNEBESEEBEFR(BREEN—HE
HEERA A ZBREDITAT

Group Company
rEH b /N

2013 2012 2013 2012
—E-=F T —T-=F ZZT—=F
RMEB000  RMB’000 RME’000 RMB’000
ANE®TFrT AR®TT AEEFT AREFT
Within 90 days 90HA 1,801,815 654,111 394,566 —
91 to 180 days 91HZE180H 201,045 112,787 - -
181 days to 1 year 181 BE—4 4,209 95,761 - -
Over 1 year —F A 2,530 2,076 - =
2,009,599 864,735 394,566 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HE—

Z—=F+-_A=+—HIEE

(All amounts in RMB)

(FTESBENARBIHE)

22. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES -
GROUP AND COMPANY (Continued)

23.

142

Trade and bills payables are denominated in the

22, EHESZREEFIE - ~&E
)5 & YNCINE ),

AT EEIIRENE 5 R REHA

following currencies: T
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—= —E——F = —T——F
RMB000  RMB’000 RME’000 RMB’000
ARMTFT ARKEFT AREFT AREFT
USD EVIH 1,317,480 435,980 394,566 -
RMB AR 627,334 428,755 - -
VND WEE 30,840 - - -
European Dollar (“‘EURO”) Bt ([Eyt ) 33,945 - _ _
2,009,599 864,735 394,566 -

The fair values of trade and bills payables

approximately their carrying amounts.

ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES

ERE °
23.

NE S REEFAE A FEEERE

RREAREMEMRR - &

— GROUP AND COMPANY SERAAT
Group Company
rEHE b NN
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—-= —E——-F —Z=-= —E—_4F
RMB'000 RMB’000 RME000 RMB’000
AR TFr ARYTT AREFT AREFT
Accrued wages and FEST T & K B
salaries 102,568 72,013 - -
Interest payable BRI & 86,514 44,916 77,086 40,354
Accrual of JERT AR
operating expenses 56,545 26,450 103 858
Deposits from customers ~ &BFiE% 52,706 42,929 - =
Payables for purchase of EEW - FiE
property, plant and PETAANE SN
equipment 52,443 85,839 - -
Tax payables other than  [EfHF{IA
Mainland China (PRI RREDE
enterprise income tax FRSEiBR M) 22,060 15,719 - -
Other payables H b TR TR 22,566 21,109 550 1,277
395,402 308,975 77,739 42,489

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RII4&EBARA T



For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE (P2 EUARKE)

2012
—E——4F
RMB’000
AREFT
Other income HAbIA
Subsidy income (LTI ON 5,525
Others HAth =
5,525
Other gains/(losses) — net Hip iz (E518) - F5
Gain on acquisition of a subsidiary s — R B A R Es
(Note 37) (K17£37) —
Derivative financial instruments at RN EFABRRZ
fair value through profit or loss: PTHESRTIA :
— Unrealised profit/(losses) - REBHEF(&E) (19,892)
Net foreign exchange gains/(losses) PE W Wz (E518) %58
(Note 29) (HtzE29) (12,783)
Gain from Notes repurchases 22 95 01 BE W 2 5,873
Others HAth 3,910
Total other gains/(losses) — net Htlas/(F518) 258
— B4 (22,892)
The subsidy income mainly related to incentives for TR T Z B B RBEIRMN & E78
development in Xuzhou and Shanghai, Mainland BRMER ZEBERTRFRERD 1T
China and grants provided by municipal EREMGEHSRER D 22 ER - K
governments based on the amounts of value added SEEWRESEEIA - ARITES
tax and income tax paid. The Group has received S A Z R REA(E -

all the subsidy income and there was no future
obligation related to those subsidy income.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

144

Raw materials and consumables used
Changes in inventories of finished goods

and work in progress

Employment costs, including directors’

emoluments (Note 26)

Depreciation and amortisation

(Notes 6 and 7)

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment (Note 34)
Office expense
Utilities

Transportation
Auditor’s remuneration
Lease rental expense for buildings

and machinery (Note 7)

Provision/(Reversal of) for impairment of

trade receivables (Note 12)

Provision/(Reversal of) for decline in
the value of inventories (Note 11)
Other expenses

Total cost of sales, selling and
distribution costs and general and

administrative expenses

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

LR EADR BOR R
BRI G

BERAK  BREEEHE
(Kist26)
eERBHE(HEeR7)

HEME - BE RREEIE
(Kat34)

/N5

)1 Rk

B

1% LA B

EFR#EREMAT
(Ktat7)

U B 5 BB (E R A,
(R (HfaE12)

FEREREE (D)
(Kt 11)

HAppAx

HERA « SHE R X
AR~ RITH X AR

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

2012
T
RMB’000
ARMFr

5,428,013
63,165
441,292
204,782
3,696
51,921
322,680
114,658
4,696
12,443

(866)

(72,906)
73,999

6,647,573



For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE

Wages, salaries and bonuses
Pension costs — defined
contribution plans (Note (a))
Other welfare benefits (Note (b))
Other employment benefits

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUARKE)

I& - #HBREgD

RIRERA - REMK
(K5 (a)

Hb@F (A% b))
HAb{E 8 1&F

As stipulated by rules and regulations in
Mainland China, the Group has participated
in state-sponsored defined contribution
retirement plans for its employees in
Mainland China. The Group and the eligible
employees are required to contribute 14% to
22% and 7% to 8%, respectively, of the
employees’ basic salary (subject to a cap) at
rates as stipulated by the relevant municipal
governments. The Group has no further
obligations for the actual payment of
pensions or post-retirement benefits beyond
the annual contributions. The state-
sponsored retirement plans are responsible
for the entire pension obligations payable to
the retired employees. During the year ended
31 December 2013, the Group contributed
approximately RMB27,016,000 (2012:
RMB21,935,000) to the aforesaid state-

sponsored retirement plans.

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong
employees to join the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”), a defined
contribution scheme managed by an
independent trustee. Under the MPF
Scheme, each of the Group and its Hong
Kong employees makes monthly
contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ earnings as defined under the
Mandatory Provident fund legislation, subject
to a cap of HK$1,250 per month. During the
year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
contributed approximately RMB76,000 (2012:

RMB76,000) to the MPF Scheme.

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =Z— =%

2012
—E—CfF
RMB’000
ARBFT

379,927

B

37,284
14,684
9,397

441,292

R AR B R BEAR B ROE R AR E
AEBEAETPEAEEESRH
BREBRREHETBRAKE -
REBNRAEEREEBS BIGE
BEKRF LM 14% E22% K 7%
Z8%EHER(FTELR) © L
EHBEEMBFETE - BRILEF
BHZN REEHETAER
RiRe S HeRKEBEFAIEA
BIEEREE - RIKNEEMNATE
ERE T HBHBEREHRART
EFEE NBE-_ZT—=F+=
A=+—RIEFE  A&EMRLE
B R & BRI 21D Bl L FR 4D
AR %27,016,0007T( =& — =
£ AR#21,935,0007T) °

RNEBEDLZHEESEE 258 4
MRESE([aEEstEl])
BRrEBYEEATENRE SR
HEtEl - RgtE£stE A5 E
MEBFBRESANT AKRE
&% B AT R T B E B WA 5% [
sTEIE R R ER A A 1,250
BT RNEBE-_ZE—=%F+—-AH
=t RHLEFE  AEERRE
EEFEIHRH AR EET6,0007T( =
T——4F: AR¥76,0007T) °
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(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

As stipulated by rules and regulations in
Vietnam, the Group contributes to stated-
sponsored employees’ social insurance
scheme for its employees in Vietnam. The
Group contributes to the scheme at a rate of
20% of the employee’s salary. The stated-
sponsored social insurance scheme is
responsible for the entire obligations payable
to retired employees. During the year ended
31 December 2013, the Group contributed
approximately RMB16,450,000 (2012:
RMB15,273,000) to the aforesaid state-
sponsored social insurance scheme.

All of the Group’s employees in Mainland
China participate in employee social security
plans, including medical, housing and other
welfare benefits, organised and administered
by governmental authorities. During the year
ended 31 December 2013, the Group
contributed approximately RMB22,360,000
(2012: RMB14,684,000) to these plans.

The remuneration of each director of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2013 is set out

below:

Name of Director

Executive directors
Hong Tianzhu
Zhu Yongxiang
Gong Zhao
Tang Daoping

Independent non-executive
directors
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen
Cheng Longdi
Zhu Lanfen
Zhu Beina

ESfg Fees

fig
RMB000
ARBTR

HES
o]
Rk
2R
ks

BUFHTES
TRiE
RER
~E%
e

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

Salaries

RMB000
ARBTR

RIFBmERREEREE A%
BEAEBERERENEREND
EEMHERBRATSELHR - K
EEREEFEH20% MZ:TE
HF - BIREBMTA X H B
B RE RS RE AT BIHAE -
RBEE-ZE—=F+=-A=+—
HIEFE AEEMLABERE
Bt R BIEHAOARE
16,450,000 C( =T — = F : A
R #15,273,0007T) °

AEBRPBEAENFTBEEY
28 ESHSREE - Z5TE
BIERBTREBES MEITHNE
B EEXHEMAERN BE=-Z
—=%f+-—A=+—HItEE "
AEE G LT BEROARE
22,360,000 (=T —=—F : A
R 14,684,000 7T) °

BE_Z—=%+_A=1+—RHIFE
ENFARBBMNESHMESIT

Discretionary
bonuses

RiEA
RMB'000
ARETR

Employer’s

contribution

Other  to pension
henefits') scheme Total

BRI
EpERD HE [ @it
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
A\RETL  ARETT  AREFR



For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE

The remuneration of each director of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2012 is set out

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUARKE)

HE-_T——F+-A=+—RHIFE
R FARNBFUNEENBS T

below:
Employer's
contribution
Discretionary Other to pension
Name of Director EESLE Fees Salaries bonuses benefits"” scheme Total
\ EE 0N
ik e Wi HfhiEHo A @it
RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB000
ARETT  AREfr  AREFT  ARETT  ARETT  ARETR
Executive directors HiTES
Hong Tianzhu ERR - 690 1518 899 - 3107
Zhu Yongxiang Rk - 1,035 2725 8 # 3,809
Gong Zhao R - 442 360 - 20 822
Tang Daoping 5=hd - 497 2,880 1 3 342
Independent non-executive  BIIEHTES
directors
Ting Leung Huel, Stephen TRE 19 - - - - 19
Cheng Longdi 2B 97 - - - - 97
Zhu Lanfen KBS 97 - = = = 97
389 2,664 7483 918 9% 11,549
(*)  Other benefits mainly represent housing allowance *) Hi BN EERER R RAME R

and other social security benefits.

None of the directors waived any emoluments
during the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012:

Nil).

The five individuals whose emoluments were
the highest in the Group for the year include
four (2012:four) directors whose emoluments
are reflected in the analysis presented above.
The emoluments payable to the remaining

one (2012: one) individual is as follows:

Basic salaries and allowances
Bonuses
Pension cost

— Defined contribution plan

BEAR A

REE-_ZT—=F+_A=+—HULF
EvEEERERBIEAHS (==
—ZF )

RAFE  AEB RN RS 5
ALTEFOG(ZFE—ZF: 1
)BES HMEeBEREXE
DT RRER - B F8RT—
f(ZE—=—F : —f1) AL ZHH

EWF
2012
=H==t=
RMB’000
ARMTFT
BRS¢ KE/ 1,379
TEAT 72
BRIRE AR
1,461
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27.

28.

29.

148

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(Continued)

(All amounts in RMB)
(FrE2BAARKE)

27. EENREREEEMNS »)

(b) During the year ended 31 December 2013, (b)
no emoluments were paid by the Company to
any of the directors or the five highest paid
individuals as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss

of office (2012: Nil).

FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS

HEZZT—=F+=-A=+—H
IHEE  ARATERTEES
A F R A £ 3] B
& EAMASRINAKLE BB
CEBRIEAEBRAE(ZE
—ZF )

28. IBWARER

2013 2012
—E-=F Z—ZE—-F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARY¥TFrT AREFT

Interest expense — borrowings wholly

MERAX - ARAFA

repayable within five years THERZEE 152,161 142,561
Interest expense — borrowings wholly FERX - AR AFE
repayable after five years THEEZEE 52,840 =
205,001 142,561
Exchange gain on financing activities B & BB PTG IE K e
(Note 29) (Ftat29) (76,192) (4,639)

Finance costs — net

M ER - FHE

128,809 137,922

Finance income — interest income
on bank deposits

WA — IRITER
A SWA

(7,128) (14,585)

Net finance costs B 75 E AR5 121,681 123,337
NET FOREIGN EXCHANGE GAINS/ 29. ERWE (EE)REE

(LOSSES)

The exchange differences credited to the

REFERERRFTAZELZERBBEAT

consolidated income statement are included as 5H :
follows:

2013 2012
—E-= —E——4F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARY¥TFrT ARETT
Other losses — net (Note 24) H 518 - F 58 (f7aE24) 4,055 (12,783)
Finance costs (Note 28) M5B A (K 28) 76,192 4,639
80,247 (8,144)

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED RII4&EBARA T



For the year ended 31 December 2013

(All amounts in RMB)

HE-_T-—=-—F+_A=1+—HBILtEE (FTESBUARERE)
The amount of income tax charged to the REREWERINBR 2 FABHESTENT

consolidation income statement represents:

Current tax on profits for the year
Adjustment in respect of prior years

FE AR S
BEFEAE

Deferred income tax (Note 21)

EIEFRSTL(AfaE21)

Subsidiaries established in Hong Kong are
subject to income tax at rate of 16.5% (2012:
16.5%).

Subsidiaries established in Mainland China
are subject to EIT at rate of 25% during the
year (2012: 25%).

Effective from 1 January 2008, the
subsidiaries established in Mainland China
are required to determine and pay the EIT in
accordance with the Corporate Income Tax
Law of the PRC (the “New CIT Law”) as
approved by the National People’s congress
on 16 March 2007 and Detailed
Implementations Regulations of the New CIT
Law (the “DIR”) as approved by the State
Council on 6 December 2007.

Except for Texhong (China) Investment Co.,
Ltd., Shanghai Texhong Trading Co., Ltd.,
Shanghai Hongrun Textile Co., Ltd.,
Shandong Texhong Textile Co.,Ltd. and
Texhong Textile (China) Co.,Ltd., all other
subsidiaries established in Mainland China,
being wholly foreign owned enterprises, have
obtained approvals from the relevant
Mainland China Tax Bureau for their
entitlement of exemption from EIT for the first
two years and 50% reduction in EIT for the
next three years, commencing from the
earlier of the first profitable year after
offsetting all unexpired tax losses carried
forward from the previous years or 1 January
2008, in accordance with the relevant tax
rules and regulations applicable to foreign
investment enterprises in Mainland China.

2012
=H—====
RMB’000
ARMTFT

70,945
800
(561)

71,184

REBKRILZHB R AR AR
16.5% (—F— —4 : 16.5%) Z
FRERBMFTISRL ©

AR ARER Y 2B REERN
JBIR25% (— T ——F : 25%) 2
RGN PTISH ©

H-_TFEN\F—A—HE R®Rf
BARBER I Z B R - AR
EEARRERER _ZTTLHF
ZATARBEBZHBELEME
BOR(#BEAEBIA]) - FE
BRER -_TZLF+ - ANAH#]
JEZF AT TUE R DI B hE 48
AN(TERPIEEARR]) - EEE L&
MBEMER -

(AR (PBEREBRAR - £
BEHLESERAE - BT
HEZBERAR - IURRILS
BRARMKIEE(RE)BR
RBESN AR B KK
Z PR E ALK B A R RN
BEi¥ ERBEARTPEAKE
MNECEZBRBTEBERIRER
- BRSERTRAERBREZ
Bk BRENMEHEABBEFE
‘REBZERIBHEBREE
EENFEX —TTNF—H—
BR(ARFERE)  2HEE
PRISTHMmE - R =FRIEHRE
A EE

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =Z— =% 149



For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

150

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

Subsidiaries established in Vietnam are
subject to income tax at rate of 25% (2012:
25%).

As approved by the relevant Tax Bureau in
Vietnam, the subsidiaries established in
Vietnam in 2012 and 2011 are entitled to four
years’ exemption from income taxes followed
by nine years of a 50% tax reduction,
commencing from the first profitable year
after offsetting the losses carried forward
from the previous years, and are entitled to a
preferential income tax rate of 10% for 15
years, commencing from the first year
generating income from the operation.

As approved by the relevant Tax Bureau in
Vietnam, the subsidiary established in
Vietnam in 2006 should separately calculate
income tax on its supplementary investments.
The initial investment of the subsidiary is
entitled to three years’ exemption from
income taxes followed by seven years of a
50% tax reduction and is entitled to a
preferential income tax rate of 15% for 12
years. The first supplementary investment of
the subsidiary is entitled to three years’
exemption from income taxes followed by five
years of a 50% tax reduction based on the
income tax rate of 25%.

As approved by the relevant Tax Bureau in
Vietnam, the other subsidiary in Vietnam
should separately calculate income tax on its
supplementary investments. The initial
investment of the subsidiary is entitled to a
tax rate of 15%. The supplementary
investment of the subsidiary is entitled to a
tax rate of 25%.

The applicable tax rates for the subsidiaries
in Vietnam range from nil to 25% during the
year (2012: Nil to 25%).

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

RS AT B A 7] 812 25%
(ZF—— 4 : 25%) 2 B RG
s ®i -

LR AERESBEE - K=
T——_FER-T——FHEMEK
YRHEBAR  BRREKEAT
FELAENEEEZEEENTE
B REAEHRINFE HENF
BRI ER RS EBE - AR
¥BELEBRAZEEFERES
BEAEHHEER10%E+RE -

RBFENARENERILE - — X
R-TBRNFEBELA M E
AAE AR EMRREBAE
FiSH - ZMIBRABRW VI RE
BRAHMEH=F HigtF
AR B EE XEES
XBEEMBRREIS%E T —
Fe-ZMBARMNERMARE
ERABAEH=F HERF
RIZ25% W PRSI R BT - /]
BB R EE -

KRB RARRENERILAE - S5
—REBBEOHEBAR  ATRE
MAREBIUAEMESH - LM
BRAMNTREGHEIA15% 0
BRGNS - Mm% EA R
B R T IR E B LA 25% B9 B SR B
RS

FER - BB A R E A
HME NFZEE2B%(-ZT—=
& EE25%) °



For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE (P2 EUARKE)

The Company was incorporated in the
Cayman Islands as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law
of Cayman lIslands and, accordingly, is
exempted from payment of Cayman Islands
income tax.

The Company’s subsidiaries established in
the British Virgin Islands were incorporated
under the International Business Companies
Acts or the Business Companies Acts, 2004
of the British Virgin Islands and, accordingly,
are exempted from payment of British Virgin
Islands income tax.

The subsidiary established in Macao is
subject to income tax rate of 9% (2012: 9%).
No provision for Macao profits tax has been
made as the Group had no assessable profit
arising in or derived from Macao during the
year (2012: Nil).

The subsidiary established in Uruguay is
subject to income tax rate of 25% (2012:
25%). No provision for Uruguay profits tax
has been made as the Group had no
assessable profit arising in or derived from
Uruguay during the year (2012: Nil).

The subsidiary established in Turkey is
subject to income tax at rate of 20%. No
provision for Turkey profits tax has been
made as the Group had no assessable profit
arising in or derived from Turkey during the
year.

ARARBEFSEHE R RDERH
SHEFMAZIAEREERA
Bl At ERHRSRSMEH

ZAUNEIDINERY= ) e a0 ) v |
B DR TR AR B e B B B
HEARDER _TTMFEHER
BUAREMASL - B 2 R R R
BREBEH

FORPIRK L 2 fi 8 R B 7242 9%
(ZF—=F : 9%) 2R ERH P
B5 - R AEBERFAREE
P ZE A SR PR BB BR T s
A - HUE A LR P A4S B E
WEE—=F )

R BHRLERK S 2 M B A 512 25%
(ZT— 4 :25%) 2 RH
FTiSH - MEM SN ER SR
REE AARNEERFRILE
R EE A SRS R BUE A
(ZF—=F:9%)-

REBEHEBKYZ W EARAR
20% 2 B R BT FRISHE o IR
SERFAMEBEETEEESS
e+ B EBREREER DA A - SR
ERTHEENSHIELERE -
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152

The tax on the Group’s profit before income
tax differs from the theoretical amount that
would arise using the weighted average tax
rate applicable to profits of the consolidated
entities, as follows:

R &= B BR BT 1S 50 AT M) A 5 3K B
RIFEANERS B & i
FEMEGFE 2R mEBAR
EEMN

2012
—EF——4F
RMB’000
ARET T
Profit before income tax, R PS5 A& A1 (A F0BR
after excluding share of profit of FEfGHEE R ENE )
an associate 553,197
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates 12 B #EEF T B 2 )
applicable to profits of el Wl =
the respective subsidiaries TE 2 BE 100,994
Effect of tax exemption/reduction MIERA R, BE 2B (39,307)
Expenses not deductible DA A
for tax purposes 719
Tax losses for which no deferred RCERBIEFASHEE
income tax asset was recognised Z IBEE 21
Utilisation of previously FRIARBLMER 2 HIA R
unrecognized tax losses il -
Adjustment in respect of prior years i@ F & 800
Withholding tax relating to BN B A B RES
unremitted earnings of subsidiaries 2 F|&#FEINF 7,957
71,184

The weighted average applicable tax rate
was 9% (2012: 18%), which is caused by the
increase of profit from Macao, which is
subject to a lower income tax rate.

BRI FARE L% (ZF
— 4 1 18%) * WTIARIERFIR
EAIE I TORPIFREBAN 2 TS
TR -

The profit attributable to equity holders of the RATIRERE ARG EFOARE
Company is dealt with in the financial statements 327,465,000C (= F — —4F : & Al A
of the Company to the extent of approximately R % 208,802,0007T) B 5F AR A 7 B
RMB327,465,000 (2012: RMB208,802,000 profit). KA ©

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE



For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUARKE)

Basic earnings per share is calculated by
dividing the profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

BRERAFIARRRRERFH
ABEEMBRAFAD ETER
Bz hniEF 8T & o

2012
—E——4F
Profit attributable to equity holders of 72X FIf%#EREH A
the Company (RMB’000) BT (A R#&For) 486,538
Weighted average number of BT E RN
ordinary shares in issue (thousands) 398 (LXF5t) 884,681
Basic earnings per share BRRERZRN
(RMB per share) (BRARKT) 0.55

Diluted earnings per share is the same as the
basic earnings per share since the Company
does not have diluted shares.

The dividend paid in 2013 were RMB325,975,000
(HKDO0.46 per ordinary share) (2012:Nil). A
dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December
2013 of HKDO0.28 (31 December 2012: HKDO0.27)
per share, amounting to a total dividend of
RMB194,750,000, is to be proposed at the annual
general meeting on 7 April 2014. These financial
statements do not reflect this dividend payable.

HAARRL EEERD - RE
R s B R EA R ER -

R_ZT—=F  EXNREEEAAR
#% 325,975,000 7t ( & A% ¥ 38 12 0.46 78
T (ZE——F :B) HE_T—=
FH+-_A=+—BUFEEZBREAETR
0288 T(ZTE——F+-_A=+—8":
0278 L) WERBREHEEARKE
194,750,000 7T * 5 - —PU4 ] A
+tHZRRBEFAS LIRE - LS5
MERI R ATEERRE ©

2012
—E——4F
RMB’000
AEHF T
Interim dividend paid of HKD0.19 2R RSB
(2012: Nil) per ordinary share LR 01987
(ZF =% %) -
Proposed final dividend of HKD0.28 EZAREREER
(2012: HKDO.27) per ordinary share LAk 0.28 7T
(ZE——% :027%7T) 192,142
192,142

The aggregate amounts of the dividends paid and
proposed during 2013 and 2012 have been
disclosed in the consolidated income statement in
accordance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

R =k T —FEMNREK
EBBED RIEEEQTHENNGEE
mERNEE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

The reconciliation from profit before income tax to
cash generated from operations is as follows:

Profit before income tax
Adjustments for:
— Amortisation and depreciation
— Share of profit from an associate
— Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment and
land use rights
— Finance costs — net

— Fair value (gains)/losses on derivative

financial instruments and assets

— Settlement on derivative financial
instruments
— Gain on acquisition of a subsidiary

Changes in working capital (excluding
the effects of exchange differences
on consolidation):

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

mF -

BRPTS B AT 7

HEBEIER

- B NITE

- DAEEE R R A

- HEYME  BEK
R A N Ik R
&8

-UHER - F8

-PTEERTAER
BEERTE
(zs), B8

-TESRMTAGE

— Y FE— PR A E 2
&

YEASBH (HARAZ

3 HERIN) -

BR P 1S A AL gt 1) 62

LEELENRTHER

2012
—E——%F
RMB’000
ARETFT

557,490
204,782
(4,293)

3,696
123,337
19,892

(3,584)

(132,964)
(172,323)

(4,044)
362,327

10,024

964,340

AHERER  HEVME BERK

2012
—E——%F
RMB’000
ARBTFT

14,734

— Inventories -17E8
— Trade and bills receivables - BWE 5 REBRIE
— Prepayments, deposits and - FBRRIE - ZE R
other receivables H fth FEUBR 5K
— Trade and bills payables - ENE S REBFIE
— Accruals and other payables - TRIRER REMER
AR
Cash generated from operations REMEEZR®
In the consolidated cash flow statement, proceeds RERE
from disposal of property, plant and equipment: RERFTIERIERLE
Net book amount (Notes 7) BREVEE (ME7)
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE - BEK
plant and equipment HEEE

Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment

HEWE - BE K
REPTIS IR

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUARKE)

Capital expenditures at the balance sheet
date that have not been incurred are as

follows:

Property, plant and equipment
Authorized but not contracted for
Contracted but not provided for

Land use rights
Contracted but not provided for

Total capital commitments

WE - BB MERE
ERBERTLH
ERTAMEREA

T fE A
BRI AER B

BARFIERRE

As at 31 December 2013, the capital
commitments for property, plant and
equipment mainly represent the expansion
plan and investment budget in Vietnam of
RMB483,610,000, in Turkey of
RMB365,814,000 which has been approved
by the board of the Group in 2013.

As at 31 December 2013, the capital
commitments for land use rights mainly
represent the investment budget in Vietham
of RMB50,461,000 which has been approved
by the board.

REERNEARR (BEREL)
LUNE

2012
—E-—F
RMB’000
ARBTFT

813,424

813,424

59,833
873,257

R-_BE—=F+—"A=+—8 "
ME  BEREENENEEE
BRREME N ETEENER
BIRIEETEE DR ABARE
483,610,000t & A R ¥
365,814,000T ' CEAEEE
EeNE—=FHE-

R=B—=F+=A=+—8.
LR AAAEEEHE
FOBE BB RATEE AR
50,461,000 7T °
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)
HE-_T=F+-A=1+—BILFE (FTESBEUAREBGE)

156

The Group leases various land, offices and
warehouses under non-cancellable operating
lease agreements. The future aggregate
minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases are as follows:

AEERBETAIRELEHE R
AMAETRN LI HAE
BE - BRETAIHHELEHEEZ
ARSEHERBARENT ¢

2012
T
RMB’000
AREFT
No later than 1 year —F R 2,640

Later than 1 year and no laterthan —F&ZEHFR
5 years 8,340
Later than 5 years hFiE 26,933
37,913

Representing: 15

Land use rights T AR 24,774
Property, plant and equipment L E N 13,139
37,913

Parties are considered to be related if one party
has the ability, directly or indirectly, control the
other party or exercise significant influence over
the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related
if they are subject to common control.

The related party that had transactions with the
Group is as follows:

B — T RE B S MRS R — T3
ERBREERETAH S —H1TEE

FEN AR RER - HRER
HEHEH - AR SRR o

HEASEEITZHNEB I

Name of related party Relationship with the Group
BTG A8 BEASEER

Nantong Textile Group Co., Ltd. Associated company

B IR EE S MR ER AT kNG

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE
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For the year ended 31 December 2013

(All amounts in RMB)

HE-_T-—=-—F+_A=1+—HBILtEE (FTESBUARERE)
36. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36. EHEBAINRS (&)
(Continued)
(a) Transactions with the related party (a) EEREBETHRZ
2013 2012
—T-=5 ZE—C-F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FrT AR¥TTT
Purchases of goods EEER 3,342 2,505

(b)

(c)

In the opinion of the Company’s directors and
the Group’s management, the above related
party transactions were carried out in the
ordinary course of business, and in
accordance with the terms of the underlying
agreements and/or the invoices issued by the

respective parties.

Balance with the related party

(b)

ARFEERAREHERER
B ERBIR 55 R A%
7538723 B IR UEABBR 1338 40 15
YT LY TS
47 -

ERRARE TS Y A B
2013 2012
—E-=F ZE—=fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARM TR ARETT

Trade payable to a related party

FEAS B 75 B0 B 5 5RIA

288 -

The balance with the related party is
unsecured, non-interest bearing and

repayable within one year.

HEBTNERREERR 28
RER—FREE -

Key management compensation (c) EEEEEHMN
2013 2012
—E—-= —T——fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥FrT AR¥TrT
Salaries, wages and bonuses - T& RIEAL 11,457 12,664

Pension cost — defined BREEAR - AE

contribution plan HRE 2 103 119
Other benefits H AR A 851 922
12,411 13,705
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1+—BILFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(FTESBEUAREBGE)

On 1 September 2013, the Group acquired the
entire interest of Shandong Morigin Textile Factory
Co., Ltd., a company engaged in the manufacturing
and sales of yarns and other textile products in
China for a cash consideration of RMB3. After
completion of the acquisition, Shandong Morigin
Textile Factory Co., Ltd was renamed as Shandong
Texhong Co.,Ltd (“Shandong Texhong”).

As a result of the acquisition, the Group is expected
to increase its presence in these markets. It also
expects to reduce costs through economies of
scale. The Group recognized a gain of
RMB264,501,000 from the acquisition and the gain
is included in “other gains/(losses) — net” in the
consolidate income statement for the year ended
31 December 2013.

The details of the fair value of assets acquired,

R-ZB—=FNA—H FAEEURS
REAREIT  WBILRERYRAE
RARIZEER  ZARRTEEER
ERHEY RN ES i o TTRUE
ERE - WREBRYBERIARERR
IWRRIMHBER AR ([ILURRILL D) »

AEEE I ERBEEEREAENZSE
MHEE R - A EERBRLEE R
A AEBBURBEEERERARE
264,501,000t 2 Wz HEFFAHZ
—E-—=F+-A=+—BIFE L
AEREREmikzs (BE) - F5]
ﬁq °

REERIZ ESE  FIAEREZ

liabilities assumed at the acquisition date are NEEFERRNT
summarized as follows:
Fair value
at acquisition
date
U % B HA
AFE
RMB’000
ARMFr
Cash and cash equivalents HehReEEY 16,053
Property, plant and equipment (Note 7) M - BB KB (HE7) 418,931
Land use rights (Note 6) T fE ARE (A 6) 76,196
Inventories T8 113,117
Trade and bills receivables e E 5 K& EIEFIR 31,794
Prepayments,deposits and other receivables ~ FEfFIE - 124 K& H b IR 83,272
Trade and bills payables ERE 5 REEHIE (101,680)
Accruals and other payables TEIR B A R E Ath FE S AR X (453,944)
Deferred tax assets FERIAE B 80,762
Total identifiable net assets acquired Pk & AT 58 51 8 B R E 4B KR 264,501

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE



For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE

(All amounts in RMB)
(P2 EUARKE)

RMB’000

AR TIT

Total identifiable net assets acquired Fris i m s 5 & B R B ER 264,501

Consideration for acquisition settled in cash LAR&EEKERE -
Gain on acquisition of Shandong Texhong o B LU BRI 2 Waoes (B 7t 24)

(Note 24) 264,501

Cash and cash equivalents in g B AR RE K

subsidiary acquired ReEEY 16,053

Consideration for acquisition settled in cash LAIR & 5B R R (E -

Cash inflow on acquisition WHEEIE 2 IREMA 16,053

Acquisition related costs of RMB500,000 have
been charged to administration expenses in the
consolidated income statement for the year ended
31 December 2013.

The revenue included in the consolidated income
statement since 1 September 2013 contributed by
Shandong Texhong Co., Ltd was RMB21,222,000.
Shandong Texhong also contributed loss of
RMB23,130,000 over the same period.

Had Shandong Texhong been consolidated from
1 January 2013, the consolidated income
statement would show pro-forma revenue of
RMB8,479,478,000 and profit of RMB1,084,823,000.

Y B8 == TR AR B A AR /3 A R 500,000
T HEBHBE-ZT—=F+=A
=t BLFEZHEAEBHER ZITKEA
SRR ©

IWVERRITHBAERARE —T—=FN
BA—BAEBZRAABARE
21,222,0007C ' EEFFALGEEBEE -
B WRXITIE B AR
23,130,000 7T Z [&18 °

BOLEXRIMER=—E—=F—F—H
GRANE  GRAEBRREZIEERA
AR #8,479,478,000 7T [ i A1l A R I
1,084,823,000 7T °
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The following is a list of the Group’s principal
subsidiaries, which are unlisted, at 31 December

2013:

Name

L

Directly held:
EER:

Texhong Textile Holdings Limited

AGHBARERAR

Texhong Textile Investment
Limited

RGERABRAA

Sunray International
Holdings Limited

FHARERERAF

Texhong Vietnam Investment
Limited

AIBEREARAA)

Texhong Global Investment
Limited

Texhong Global Investment
Limited

TVN investment Limited

TVN Investment Limited

(All amounts in RMB)

(FTESBENARBIHE)

Place and date of
incorporation and form
of legal entity
AMALBER ABR
HEREER

British Virgin Islands
26 May 2004,
limited liability company
RERLES
“ETMERAZTAA
BREAAF

British Virgin Islands
9 December 2004,
limited liability company
EBRNES
“ETMET-ANA
AREERT

British Virgin Islands
21 January 2005,
limited liability company
EBRNES
“EEn4-A-+-H
ARAERT

British Virgin Islands,
6 September 2006,
limited liability company
ABRAHS
ZETRENAAA
BREMAT

British Virgin Islands,
11 November 2010,
limited liability company
AERAHE
—2-TF+—-A+—H
BREMAT

British Virgin Islands,
14 February 2011,
limited liability company
AERLES
—F—%_A1mA
AREEAT

Principal activities
and place of operations

IERBRERNY

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRLES
REER

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRLES
REER

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBEARS

REER

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

RABRLES

REER

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRLRS
RERR

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRLRS
RERER

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

Particulars of issued
share capital or
paid-in capital
BRTRAIHAR
N

100 ordinary shares of
USD1 each

100 RER1ET
i

1 ordinary share of
UsD1

1RER1ER
LER

1 ordinary share of
UsD1

1RER1 %R
TER

50,000 ordinary shares
of USD1

50,000 RER1ETT
LEk

1 ordinary share of USD1

1RER1%T
BBk

1 ordinary shares of
UsD1

15K
15T LBk

TRIRAEAR-_E—=F+=_A
=t+—BHNEAFLTHERT :

Interest

R

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)

BE_FT—=—F+_A=1+—RHLLFE (FTESBEUARBIHE)
Place and date of Particulars of issued
incorporation and form share capital or
of legal entity Principal activities paid-in capital
Name SR EHRAER and place of operations ~ ERTRAIHAN Interest
£ EERRER TEXRBREENE RAFE fhR
Indirectly held:
BEEE
Taizhou Texhong Weaving Taizhou, Mainland China, Manufacturing and sales USD 2,818,750 100%
Co., Ltd. 15 January 2000, of industrial-use textile
limited liability company products and top-grade
blended-spinning in
Mainland China
FMRIBEBR AT BT RAEAERERHE 2,818,750 % T 100%
—ZEZE-AThA I¥R0AnRER
BREMEAR BYE
Zhejiang Texhong Textile Jinhua, Mainland China, Manufacturing and sales USD6,350,000 100%
Co., Ltd. 18 May 2000, of industrial-use textile
limited liability company products, top-grade
grey fabrics and
blended-spinning in
Mainland China
HMIRAHBAR AT hEEE RABREREREE 6,350,000 7T 100%
“EEZERATNA I¥RHMER B R
BREFLR KRR
Jiangsu Century Texhong Textile  Xuzhou, Mainland China, Manufacturing and sales USD10,387,500 100%
Co., Ltd. 6 June 2000, of yarns, grey fabrics,
limited liability company dyed cloth and dress;
processing of cotton in
Mainland China
L&t A RIS EERAR ERM RABAERERHE 10,387,500 % 7T 100%
It >IN N= Y& K FHR
BREMAR fR% : fRIEMT
Taizhou Century Texhong Textile Taizhou, Mainland China, Manufacturing and sales USD13,000,000 100%
Co., Ltd. 23 April 2002, of industrial-use textile
limited liability company products and top-grade
blended-spinning in
Mainland China
FMtERTHEERAA AN RABREREREE 13,000,003 100%
“EE-4MA-T=AH TXRBREER
BREFELR BYE
Nantong Century Texhong Textile Nantong, Mainland China, Manufacturing and sales USD3,850,000 100%
Co., Ltd. 7 June 2002, of yarns, grey fabrics
limited liability company and dyed fabrics in
Mainland China
ARt ERIAEERAR PEER RABAERERHE 3,850,000% 7 100%
—EE-£xA+A U YY) e ]
BREERA
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Name

L

Xuzhou Century Texhong Textile

Co., Ltd.

SN RRIHEERAT

Xuzhou Texhong Yinfeng Textile

Co., Ltd.

BHRIREHBERAR

Nantong Texhong Yinhai
Industrial Co., Ltd.

HRRIREEZARAA

Xuzhou Texhong Times Textile
Co., Ltd.

BNRIERGHERA

Texhong (China) Investment
Co., Ltd.

RL(PE) RERRAT

(All amounts in RMB)

(IS EUAREE)

Place and date of

incorporation and form

of legal entity Principal activities

SR BERAER and place of operations

HEEREER TERBREEHE

Xuzhou, Mainland China, Manufacturing and sales
13 January 2003, of top-grade yarns and
limited liability company cloth spinning in

Mainland China

BRI RABARERERHEE
“EE=F-A1=H BRYBERAHYR
BREAAF

Xuzhou, Mainland China, Manufacturing and sales
12 May 2004, of yarns, grey fabrics,
limited liability company cloth and dyed fabrics

in Mainland China

hE M RABAREREREE
—TTMERATZR Wi Fm - HR
BREARR E

Nantong, Mainland China,
20 May 2004,
limited liability company

HERR
“ZIMERA-TH
BREAAF

Xuzhou, Mainland China,
29 December 2004,
limited liability company

BN
“ZERE+-A=tNH
ERELAT

Shanghai, Mainland China,
21 June 2005,
Limited liability company

PR LA

“2TREAA~H-R
AREADA

Manufacturing and sales
of garment, textile
knitting products and
yarns in Mainland
China

RPBAERERHE
K ERE
EmRYR

Manufacturing and sales
of top-grade yarns,
thread, grey fabrics,
textile knitting products,
and garments in
Mainland China

RABAERERHEE
BRYE & Fh-
DAREEERRKR

Investment holding and
trading of textile
products in Mainland
China

REZR RN E AR
BENRER

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

Particulars of issued
share capital or

paid-in capital

BRTRAIHAN Interest
RAsHE {1
USD625,000 100%
625,000 7T 100%
USD4,200,000 100%
4,200,000% 7T 100%
USD3,500,000 100%
3,500,000t 100%
USD30,000,000 100%
30,000,000% 7T 100%
USD30,000,000 100%
30,000,000%7T 100%



For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_T—=F+-_A=1t—BHItFE

Name

i1

Xuzhou Texhong Yinlian Textile

Co., Ltd.

HHNRLEB S BARA)

Taizhou Texhong Yintai Textile

Co., Ltd.

ENRIERGBARLA

Sunray Macao Commercial

Offshore Limited

HERFRFREREARLT

Texhong Textile (Hong Kong)

Limited

RIGE(ER)BRAT

Changzhou Texhong Textile

Co., Ltd.

FMRILHEERAT

Sunray Trading (Hong Kong)

Limited

HHE S (BE) R

(All amounts in RMB)

(FTESBEUARBIHE)
Place and date of
incorporation and form
of legal entity Principal activities
SR EHRAER and place of operations
HEEERER TEXRBREENE
Xuzhou, Mainland China, Manufacturing top-grade

30 March 2006,
limited liability company

S
“FTREZAZIE
AREEAT

Taizhou, Mainland China,
26 May 2006,
limited liability company

RERM
“EERFRACTRA
BRELRF

Macao,
19 December 2005,
limited liability company
il
“EEREt-ATNA
AREERT

Hong Kong,
11 May 2006,
limited liability company
Bk
“EENERIAT-R
BREERA

Changzhou, Mainland China
1 January 1979,
limited liability company

PEEM
—NENF-A-B
EREELA

Hong Kong,
16 February 2005,
Limited liability company
BE
“ZTRE_ATiRA
ARELEAH

yarns, thread, grey
fabrics, dresses, in
Mainland China
RPBERERESR
wig - 5 KhRERE

Manufacturing top-grade
garment and special
textile for construction
in Mainland China

NP EARRER R K

RE R EmARR
BE

Trading in Macao

REFIES

Investment holding in
Hong Kong

REBEITRERR

Manufacturing and sales
of textile, decoration
and garment in
Mainland China

RABABESERHEE
ffm - Hiom RAK

Trading, investment and
corporate services in
Hong Kong

REBETES RAR
REARRS

Particulars of issued
share capital or
paid-in capital
BRTRAIHAN
RAFE

USD12,500,000

12,500,000 %7

USD6,500,000

6,500,000% 7

MOP$100,000

100,000 P

10,000 ordinary share of
HKD1

10,000 B E 18T
LR

RMB32,145,000

AE# 32,145,000 7T

10,000 ordinary shares
of HKD1

10,000 &R 1 &7
LEk

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =Z— =%
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(153

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Name

L

Texhong Renze Textile
Joint Stock Company

RICEHBRNERAT

Texhong Textile Nantong Ltd.

A GERERAA

Texhong Textile Nantong
Investment Limited

A BRAREERAH

Texhong Textile (Hong Kong)
Holdings Limited

RGH(FR) ERER LA

TVN (Hong Kong) Limited

TVN (Hong Kong) Limited

Shanghai Texhong Trading
Co., Ltd.

LEBHIESERAR

(All amounts in RMB)

(FTESBEUARBE)

Place and date of
incorporation and form
of legal entity Principal activities
SR BERAER and place of operations
HEEREER TERBREEHE
Vietnam, Manufacturing of yam in

24 October 2006, Vietnam

limited liability company
i

“2EREHA-TRA

AREEAT

British Virgin Islands,
14 March 2007,
limited liability company
AERLES
“ERrE-ATHA
AREEAT

Hong Kong,
6 November 2007,
limited liability company
&R
“Z2T+E+-ARA
BREARR

Hong Kong,
24 October 2007,
limited liability company
&R
“ERLETAZTIA
AREERT

Hong Kong,
4 December 2007,
limited liability company
&R
“ERLE+-ANA
AREERT

Shanghai, Mainland China,
11 August 2008,
limited liability company
HELE
—EZ\ENAT—H
BREMAF

REBREDR

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRLRS
ETRERR

Investment holding in
Hong Kong

REBETRARR

Investment holding in
Hong Kong

REBETRARRK

Investment holding in
Hong Kong

RERETRARR

Trading of textile products
in Mainland China

EREARE TS
g%

TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

Particulars of issued
share capital or
paid-in capital
BRTRAIHAN
N

USD30,000,000

30,000,000% 7T

USD50,000

50,000%7T

100 ordinary shares of
HKD1

100 RER1ET
LA

100 ordinary shares of
HKD1

100 R T
LRk

100 ordinary shares of
HKD1

100 ER1ET
gl

USD500,000

500,000 7

Interest

R

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



For the year ended 31 December 2013
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Name

i1

Shanghai Hongrun Textile
Co.,Ltd.

LBIEEHARAR

Texhong Turkey Investment
Limited (formerly know
as “Texhong Industrial Park
(Phuoc Dong) Investment
Limited)

A THEREBRAA
(FBRLIXRE(RR) &
ARAR)

Texhong Shandong Investment
Limited (formerly known as
“Texhong Industrial Park
(Phu Thuan) Investment
Limited”)

ARREBRAT]
(AR TXRE(EIR)RE
BRARE)

Texhong Yinlong Textile Limited

AIBENBBRAA

Texhong Yinlong Technology Ltd.

R REMBEBRAA

(All amounts in RMB)

(FTESBEUARBIHE)
Place and date of
incorporation and form
of legal entity Principal activities
SR EHRAER and place of operations
EERRER TEXRBREENE

Shanghai, Mainland China,
7 January 2009,
limited liability company
HE LB
“ZENF-AtA
BREEAH

British Virgin Islands,
16 November 2010,
limited liability company

EERUES
—Z-TF+-A+KA
BREAAT

British Virgin Islands,
16 November 2010,
limited liability company

SERAEE
~2-2E A 15A
AREELT

Vietnam,
5May 2011,
limited liability company
i
“2——%RA%A
EBREARA

Vietnam,
11 April 2012,
limited liability company
i
ZE-ZHMAT-A
BEREARA

Trading of textile products
in Mainland China

EREAEE TR
B

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRELESES
REER

Investment holding in
British Virgin Islands

REBRARSEST

RERR

Manufacturing of yarn in
Vietnam

RBEREYR

Manufacturing of yarn in
Vietnam

RUBREDR

Particulars of issued
share capital or
paid-in capital
BRTRAIHAN
RAFE
RMBS5,000,000

AE#5,000,0007

1 ordinary share of
usD1

1 ordinary share of USD1

1RER

1ETLER

USD1,978,000

1,978,000% 7T

USD40,000,000

40,000,000t

ANNUAL REPORT 2013 =Z— =%
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100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
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Name

L

Texhong Uruguay Investment
Limited

RSHEREBRAA

Texhong Textile Uruguay

Company Limited S.A. (formerly

known as DOMIBAL S.A)
Texhong Textile Uruguay

Company Limited S.A.

(RT7EDOMIBAL S.A)

TVN (Renze) Limited

TUN(EE)BRATF

Texhong Textile (China) Co., Ltd

ALY (FE)BRAT

Texhong Renze Technology
Limited

AIEENBARAA

Texhong Shandong Investment
(Hong Kong) Limited

AIWREE (FR)BERAH

(All amounts in RMB)

(FIAESBEUARKEHE)

Place and date of
incorporation and form
of legal entity Principal activities
SR BERAER and place of operations
HEEREER IREBREENY
Hong Kong, Investment holding in

5 January 2011, Hong Kong

limited liability company
i

“F—%-A%A

AREEAT

Montevideo, Uruguayan,
19 November 2012,
limited liability company

BRESRENT
“E-—F+-A+hH
BEREAAF

Hong Kong,
8 January 2013,
limited liability company
&R
—E-=%-AN\A
AREEAT

Shanghai, Mainland China,
24 June 2013,
limited liability company

mE L
—E-=F/ AZTEA
BRETAT

Vietnam,
11 April 2013,
limited liability company
it
I =
BREFAF

Hong Kong,
27 May 2013,
limited liability company
&R
—E-=#nA-+tA
AREEAT

REBEITRERR

Manufacturing top-grade
yams in Uruguay

RENERERADR

Investment holding in
Hong Kong

REBETRARR

Manufacturing and sales
of yarns, grey fabrics,
cloth and dyed fabrics
in Mainland China

EREARERERHEE
PR £ WHR
P

Manufacturing of yarn in
Vietnam

REEREYR

Investment holding in
Hong Kong

REBEITRERR

166 TEXHONG TEXTILE GROUP LIMITED XRII#&EEBERAAE

Particulars of issued
share capital or
paid-in capital
BRTRAIHAN
N

100 ordinary shares of
HKD1

100 =
18T LBk

80,000 Uruguayan Pesos

80,000 B EH R

HKD100

1007

USD15,000,000

15,000,000 1

USD9,850,000

9,850,005 T

HKD100

10087

Interest

R

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%



For the year ended 31 December 2013 (All amounts in RMB)

—Z-=%nA/H
BEREAAA

Holdings Pte. Ltd.

Texhong (China) Investment Co., Ltd. is a wholly
foreign owned investment holding company
incorporated in Mainland China. All other
subsidiaries established in Mainland China are
wholly owned foreign enterprises incorporated in
Mainland China.

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in
issue at any time during year ended 31 December
2013 (2012: None).

The English names of certain subsidiaries
established in Mainland China represent the best
effort by the Group’s management to translate their
Chinese names, as they do not have official
English names.

BE-T-——4+-A=-1+—HILFE (A< BUARKEE)
Place and date of Particulars of issued
incorporation and form share capital or
of legal entity Principal activities paid-in capital
Name BRI ER AHR and place of operations ~ EETRAZBALN Interest
8 HERRER TEXBREENY BARE fhR
Texhong Textile Turkey Tekstil  Turkey, Manufacturing of yam in TRY500,000 100%
Limited Sirketi 17 June 2013, Turkey
limited liability company
Texhong Textile Turkey THE Rt EASEDR 500,000 £ 11 100%
Tekstil Limited Sirketi “Z-=%7:AttH
ARELEAR
Shandong Texhong Textile Shandong, Mainland China, Manufacturing and sales RMB700,000,000 100%
Co., Ltd. (formerly known as 1 May 2004, of yarns, grey fabrics,
“Shandong Morigin Textile limited liability company cloth and dyed fabrics
Factory Co., Ltd.") in Mainland China
IWRRTHEERAR RELR EREAERNEREE AKE%700,000,000 100%
(RI [WREBRYBER —ZTMERA-A Y& AER
AA) BREARAR i
Texhong Singapore Investment  Singapore, Investment holding in SGD10,000 100%
Holdings Pte. Ltd. 6 September 2013, Singapore
limited liability company
Texhong Singapore Investment #7115 RIS TR B R 10,000 37 % T 100%

RI(FEDREBERAAR/RPEK
BEREMIAR AL 2 2INEIRERIRAF] © AT
BEMAEPBRRERLZHBRRAE
REIRREEMARLZ 2INEDRE ©

HE-_Z—=—F+_A=1+—HILEE
WL - BEEM B A R A AT
BITREBRA(ZZE——F:F) .

B TR BIRBE R AL 2 B8 A B I M IE
AR A RRXAEAAREEE
EREASNBEPNEBRBZF/RX
ZhRAS
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